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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

© St mbonas e R

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Re: CASE NO. 6928

Mr. John B. Draper 'ORDER NO. R=6391

Montgomery & Andrews
Attorneys at Law

325 Paseo De Peralta Applicant:
Santa Foa, New Mexico

ARCO 0il and Gas Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above~referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Director

JDR/£4

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC ;14
Artesia OCC__ o
Aztec OCC ]

Other william F. carr, Thomas‘xgllgp;n
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

N THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
LLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
MMISSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
ONSIDERING3

CASE NO, 6928
Ordexr No. R=6391

PPLICATION OF ARCO OIL AND GAS
OMPANY POR COMPULSORY POOLING,
DY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THR COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 5, 1980,
t Santa Fa, New Nexico, before the 0il Conservation Commission
f New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission."

NOW, on this__ 7th day of July, 1980, the Commission, a
orun being present, having considered the testimony, exhibits,
nd the record, and being fully advised in the premises,

?I&DS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
Y lavw, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
ubject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, ARCO 0il and Gas Company, seeks
n order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian
ormation undexlying the 5/2 of Section 24, Township 17 South,

e 28 Rast, NMPM, South Empire-Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County,

Mawd e,

Tp-‘. SRS o

,! (3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes

drill a well at an orthodox location 660 feet from the South
ine and 1980 feet from the East line of said Section 24.

i (4) That in companion Case No. 6927, Doyle Hartman requested
cmpulsory pooling of the 8/2 of said Section 24 to be dedicated
a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 800 feet from
Rni’iotth line and 1980 feet from the West line of zaid Section

4.
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Case No., 6928
Order No. R-6391

{5) ThA£>the preponderance of evidence indicated that

Egc unorthodox location as Proposed by Doyle Hartman was the

st favorable for recovering hydrocarbons which underlie said
ection 24.

(6) That the application of Doyle Hartman was approved
by Order No, R=-6390,

(7) That this application should be denied.

IT I8 THEREFORE ORDERED :
W
(1) That the application in this cause is denied.

ntry_ot such further orders as

I (2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
+ ' the Cormission may deem necessary

New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OXL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

L]
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
COMMISSION HEARING
SANTA FE , NEW MEXICO
Hearing Date JUNE 5, 1980 Time: 2:00 A.M.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
5 June 1930

COMMISSION HEARING
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Doyle Hzrtman for com- CASE

pulsory pooling and an unorthodox 6927

location, Eddy County, New Mexico.

and

Application of ARCO 0il and Gas Com- CASE
6928

pany for compulsory pooling, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

" —— . A At T - 2 o G0 o P At Sy e A S e S SR W ! W e e S a e S Sy et G S e D W G — o

BEFORE: Commissioner Joe Ramey
Commissioner Emery Arnold

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.

Legal Counsel to the Commissiol
State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the 0il Conservation
“Commission:

William F. Carr, Esq.
CAMPBELL & BLACK P. A.
Jefferson Place

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the applicant, Doyle
Hartman:
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For the Applicant, ARCO:

For Pennzoil:

INDEHX

DONALD C. WAMBAUGH

Page 2.

John B. Draper, Esqg.
MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS

P. 0. Box 2307

Sarta Fe, New Mexico 87501

W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq.
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN

500 Don Gaspar

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Direct Examination by Mr. Carr 9

CHARLES W. HOLMSTROM

Direct Examination bv Mr. Carr 22

WILLIAM P. AYCOCK

Direct Exanination by Mr. Carrx 35

e e b i




,,,,,,

<
w -
Q §§
a%8n
> SE8
O ==
O @ L8
sk
> s &
5 3

GEORGE B.

10
"
12

13

18

19

8 ® 8 B8

STEVE AREA

Direct Examination by Mr. Draper
Cross Examination by Mr. Carr
Cross Examination by Mr. Kellahin
Recross Examination by Mr. Carx

Redirect Examination by Mr. Draper

SCHULTZ

Direct Examination by Mr. Draper
Cross Examination by Mr. Carr
Cross Examination by Mr. Kellahin
Redirect Examination by Mr. Draper

Recrosstxamination*by Mr. Kellahin

PAUL E. LINDQUIST

Direct Examination by Mr. Draper

J. W. JOHNSTON

Direct Examination by Mr. Draper
Cross Examination by Mr. Carr
Cross Examination by Mr. Kellahin
Cross Examination by Mr. Ramey

Cross Examination by Mr. Arnold

65

76

84

85

88

88

96

98

100

101

107

126

135

147

149




[
%
(&)
g
o
|
>
5
-l
W

New Mexico 87301
7409

9
8
&
-1

Santa Fe,
Phone (505) 455

DONALD C. WAMBAUGH RECALLED

Cross Examination by Mr. Draper
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MR. RAMEY: It appears we have two cases

Tt

this morning that concern the same acreage, SO I think, withou'
objeétion, we'll consolidate the cases; have one transcript,
issue two orders. Is that agreeable?
We will call Case 6927.
MR. PADILLA: Application of Doyle Hart-
man for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Eddy
County, New Me#ico.

MR. RAMEY: Call Case 6928.

MR. PADILLA: Application of ARCO Oil and
Gas Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy Counfy, New Mexico.

MR. RAMEY: I'1ll ask for appearances at

this time.
MR. CARR: May it please the Commission,
T am William F. Carr, Campbell and Black, P. A., Santé Fe,

éppearing on behalf of Doyle Hartman, the applicant in Case

6927.

MR. DRAPER: May it please the Commission
1 am John B. Draper, from the firm of Montgomery and Andrews

here in Santa Fe, appearing on behalf of ARCO 0il and Gas

Company, applicant in Case Number 6928.

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Ramey, I'm Tom Kellahir
of Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of Pennzoil

Company .

MR. FLOWERS: May it please the Commissio%,

o A
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WOﬁld ask that all witnesses at this time stand and be sworn.

Page

I'm Lee Flowers with DEPCO, Incorporated, and I'd like to
make a statement. |

MR. CORKILL: S8ir, I am J. L. Corkill,
¢c-0-R-K-I-L-L, representing Husky 0il Company, Midland, and
1'11 make a statement supporting ARCO.

‘MR. RAMEY: Any other appearances? I

(Viitnesses sworn.)
MR. RAMEY: Carr, you may pro-

MR. CARR: Thank you-

May it please the Commission, initially
I would move to amend the application of Doyle Hartmai. We
woﬁid propose to move the well location from its proposed
location 660 feet from the south and west 1ines of Section 4,
and move it towards a standard location‘800 feet from the
south line and 1000 feet from the west line; We're moving
from an unorthodox location to a more orthodox ijocation, and

1 do not believe the application will have to be remadvertiseg

MR. RAMEY: It would be less unorthodox
than you —~ than the one we advertised.
MR. CARR: Yes, sir.

MR. RAMEY: Okay. I think you're probably
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ocath, testified as follows, to-wit:

&8 & =
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correct in assuming that; it's less unorthodox and more ortho-
dox.
MR. CARR: At this time I would like to

call our first witness, Mr. Donald Wambaugh.

DONALD C. WAMBAUGH

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:
Q Will you state your full name and place

of residence?

A Donald Curtis Wambaugh, Midland, Texas.
" | Y 3N L 7 SRS Ty, Y her vrlham s trmvy o mwmaea T acend
1°g Ll « YAl uyir e Wil Qi yuu Clipavycu

and in what capacity?

A I am a consulting geologist. I work for

myself.

MR. RAMEY: Would you spell your last

name, pleése?
A W~-A-M~-B-A--U-G-H.
0 Have you. previously testified before this

Commission and had your credentialsraccepted and made a mat-
ter of record?

A ‘ Mo, sir.
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"of Mr. Hartman in this matter?

Page 10

Q. Will you briefly summarize your educationa
bagkground and your work experience?

A I graduated from Ohio State University
with a degree in geology in 1951. I went to work in Hobbs,
New Mexico, for Continental 0il Company; worked there £from
1951 to 1954. I moved to Midland in Texas in 1954; worked
with Continental 0il Company until 1960, when I left them to
open nmy own consulting office; been on my own since.

o) Are you familiar with the area which is
the subject of this application?

A Yes, sir.

Q And are you familiar with the application

A ... Yes.
MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifications

acceptable?
MR. RAﬂEY: Yes, they are.

Q Mr. Wambaugh, would you briefly state what

Mr. Hartman is seeking with this application?

A This is an application of Doyle Hartman
for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Eddy

County, New Mexico.

Applicant in the above styled cause seeks
an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian

formation underlying the south half of Section 24, Township
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17 South, Range 28 Easﬁ, to be dedicated to a well to be
drilled at an unorthodbx location 800 feet from the south
line and 1000 feet from the west line of said Section 24.
Also to be considered will be the cost

of drilling ahd ébmpléting said well and the allocation of the
cost thereof, as well as the actual operating cost and the
charges for supérvisién; aeéiﬁnation”of applicant as operator
of the well, and a chérge for risk involved in drilling said
well,

0 Now, hav; you prepared certain exhibits .
for introduction in téis éasé?

A ,Yés, ;iré

0 Will you ‘please refer to what has been

. { :
g Hartman Vo Exhibit: Number One and explain to the

Commission what this is and what it shows?
A Ail righﬁ. "Exhibit Number One is a
structure map‘contouréd on tdp of the Lower Morrow formation

of Pennsylvanian age..
IE shows 'a gentle dip to the southeast of

monoclinal magnitude and hasithe location of Mr. Hartman's
well circled in red in the sonthwest quarter of Section 24.

0. Aﬁd ft hés indicated on there the locatioﬂ

i

of a channel, is that!corrects

A Yes, ‘there is a location of a channel,
H : ;

i

ves, sir. : : . i ,

r H o - .
5 i |
<
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0. And in your opinion,; how important is the
structure in this general area in regard to obtaining commer-
cial production from the Morrow formation?

A In my opinion, I do not think that struc-
ture has too much_to do with the -- with the production hori-

zons, formations.

0. So this exhibit is offered only as general
background?

A‘ - Yes, sir.

0. Will you now refer to what has been marked

as Hartman's Exhibit Number Two and explain what it is and

what it shows?

A » Yes, sir. Exhibit Number Two is én Iso-~
pachons map of the Lower Morrow net sand porosity. It has
been derived by using electric log examination with the para-
meters of 35 API units gamma ray or less, and greater than
8 percent porOsity’determinatioﬁs.

Q Okay. Now, I think it's important that
we make very clear what you are showing with this Isopach mgp.
You are limiting this to -- well, you are mapping only the
best quality sand, is that correct?

A Yes, sir, and it's a method of comparing
one well to another and rather than having apples and oranges,

you have all oranges.

Q You have, in Section 24 in the northeast

e yTEs e T e e e T s e
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on it, is -- has a thicker sand deposition than the channel

Page _ ' 13
corner, a Pennzoil well. Haé that well in fact produced or
not?

A vYes, sir, that well is éresently producing
from the Low;r Morrow and it's been a very poor producer;, and
acco£ding tb theéé'paréhéiérﬁy'doeS*nctAhave,any of the sapd
qualities that --—

0. ' But that is because you are confining this

to mapping only the best quality sand.
A. Yes, sir.
0 And throughout,'as you're talking and-

working with your exhibits, are you talking about all the

Morrow formation, the Middle Morrow, the Lower?

A ' No, sir, only the cand in the Lower Morro%

(1} Now, this plat refiects rwo channels.
How do the thicknesseé in these two channels compare with each
other?

A The channel that goes through the west

half of Section 24, which shows the proposed proration unit

shown on the ecast side of the exhibit, and is a narrower

channel. It's a thicker sand with a narrower border. It has ||
the other one is & thinner sands and is spread out wider

laterally.

o Now, Mr. wambaugh, I direct your attentio

to two wells completed in the channel in section 25, and ask

\
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1 { if you would jndicate the thickness of the sand intercepted by

each of those two wells?

A All richt. The ARCO NO. 1 "BV" State has

95 feet of sand. The ARCO NoO. 2 *BV" gtate has 79 feet of

sand.

Qo “are tneve cther wells in this general area

'that have intercepted sands of like qpality?

A Yes, eir, the Amdco No. 5 Empire south

Deep intercepted this sand, also.

1) Are these tybicél Morrow sands, pased on

your experience?

. » No, sir, normaliy you do not find a thick

channel seétion 1jke this in the Morrow. Most of the time
it's more of. a iensicel type lateréi sheet sand.

o - ‘All right. Isgthe:evafgae/water contact
that can béfeStaﬁidShedfin this aree?

A | Yes, sir, theé#moeo Empire south Deéé"ﬁni

indicates gas/water contact from log determination, and also

the fact :that 1111 show on 2 1ater cross section, they only
perforated the very top portion of the sand.
MR. RAMEY: vy . Wambaugh, would you ident

jfy those amoco wells that you were talking about?

NO. 5 -

wi. RAMEY: The No. 5 in Section 3172

-- is in section 31, yes, SiTs which wehiq
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preted this data in this fashion?

" concepts and from determination of the data, that this would

‘you find that Yates drilled a well in Section 23, which is a

just ﬁhihned out between the wells in Section 25 and the Yates

' Amoco Empire South Well No. 19 in Section 36.

Page 15

be in "G".

MR. RAMEY: Thank you.

0 Now, Mr. Wambaugh, as I look at this ex-
hibit, I notice you have, as you move from southeast to north-
west, you have turned the channel, pulled it somewhat to the
north, to due north. Would you explain why you have inter-

A Yes, sir. It seemed to me under geologicall

be a more logical way. Normally sand channels, rivers, do not
run in a straight line. Also, at one point in time, if you
take a straight line through the Amoco 5, the "BV" 1 and 2,

dry hole.

Q Is it possible that the sand could have

dry hole in Section 232

A ' Yés, sir, but it would be very difficult
to show that under geological concepts.

0 You believe that turning the channel to
the north, then, is geologically a sound interpretation of

the data that you have?

A Yes, Yes, sir.

1} Now, I would direct your attention to the

el

L eiiips ghe
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1 A Yes, sir.
2 Q. And also to the Yates Empire South Well
3 | No. 13 in Section 30.
4 A Yes, sir.
5 Q And ask you if you have been able to see -f

6 | have you examined logs on those wells? : N
7. A Yes, sir, I have. _ b o,
8 " Have you been able to ~-- have you found

9 any evidence of a channel in either of those wells?

v

-
@z 10 ' A No, sir. The sand present in the Lower ;
O &2
a 5%2 M | Morrow does not fit the parameters, and both of these wells ;
2335 1
3 ;f% are completed as Upper Morrow Sands wells. t
> 38 13
3 a Q €o, based on that, what can you conclude
’ about the location of the channel? 2
15
A The channel goes between those two wells. :
1% - . R
0 Now, I would ask you to refer to what has
17 . g
been marked Applicant's Exhibit Number Three. This is your :
18 ,
cross section A-A', and if you'd like to go to the cross sec- 3
1l ' . 3
tion, I would like you to explain to the Commission what this
shows?
21
A This is the cross section that is marked :
2 : 4
in red on the Isopach map and it runs approximately through --
23 : ‘
well, through this channel with the available well data.
24 : !
On the righthand side is the Amoco 5 and B
% : 1
yellow shows the total sand thickness under these parameters
) H
!
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that are shown on electric log as total sand, gross sand
thickness, under the parameters of gross sand thickness.

0. Will you speak louder, please?

A vYes. And thkis shows that if you correlate
these logs you can see identifiable characteristics that tie
all tliree wells £6gether and by projecting them into the loca~
tion, Mr. Bartman's location, we can estimate an amount of
éand that he would hope to penetrate; in the neighborhood of -
about the same amount of thickness as in the "BV" 2.

o} All right, and the data as to the thicknes
of the pay is also reflected on your Isopach map;. which 13
your Exhibit Number TWo?

Yes, it's been derived from these logs.
Now, are the sands encountered in these
' Morrow development in the area?
No. Most of the Morrow development in thﬂ
areafisVnOtithis solid thick sand; it's a broken sand; it has

y

three or four stringers of sand.

Q Are you aware of any other MorrOW’channel

qf>this character in that general area?
| A Not to my knowledge, no, sirc.
Q Now, on this log do you showvthe perfor-
ations in each well?

A Yes, sir. The wells are perforated.

I've shown the perforations in the borehole to indicate that
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on the "BV" 2 they perforated almost all the sand body; on

the "BV" 1 almost the sand body; and on the Amoco well, as 1

stated before, they perforated the very top portion, because
there's an oiléwater contact indicated here in the log data.

Q » | Will you now refer to what has been marked
Mr. Hartman's Exhibit Number Four and explain the information
contained on this exhibit?

A Yes, sir. This is the green line on the
Isopachous map, which is ¢-C', running approximately north-
gouth through the other channel that we see in the area.

The common well is this well here, which
is the Amoco No. 5, and we go north from there.

As you -~ as 1 explained to you before,
rhe Vates No. 13, this sand is essentially gone. You see a
remnant of it.

0. When you say this sand, which sand are
you talking about?

A The Lower Morrow Sand that is in the chany
nel here. It is essentially gone and this well is not indi-
cateaAtc have perfofated any of the Morrow Sand.

As you go on further north you begin to
see some development of sands, and this well, the Yates 18,
has a thinner section than is in the western channel. The
Conoco well has two sec;ions. You can begin to see the shale

preakup in it a little bit as you get toward the edge of the
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channel, and this well here is the General American No. 9.
Again it seems to have a fairly solid clean sand but the net
stuff is kind of broken up.

0 : How does the qguality of the pay in the
wells reflectea on your cross section C-C' compare with the

wells on the A~A' cross section?

A The thickness and the guality of the sand
are not -- are inferior.

Q On which one?

A On the eastern cross section, C-C' versus
A-A',

) Will you now refer to Hartman Exhibit Numbg

Five and review this for the Commission?

A This is cross section B-B', which is marke@

in blue on the Isopachous map and it is approximately an east-

west cross section through -- again:we have common wells, the
Continental 19 is shown over here to the lefthand side, and
we have Mr. Hartman's location, and Exxon's proposed location

is listed on here.

Again we're looking at the Lower Morrow
Sands on a cursory, preliminary type identification of these
examination logs. We see the Continental well with three
distinct sands; two have been perforated, one with poor qualit
and one with guality that can be included in this Isopachous

material. And these sands pinchout;somewhere. They're not

4
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present in the Pennzoil well; however, there’is a == you can
see a thin sand that can be taken across and into the two
Yates wells on the west side in the Lower Morfow.

Q | - Now, Mr, Wambaugh, is it possible for you
to project the sand interval from the A~A' cross section into

the ‘present cross section?

a Yes, sir. If we take a copy of the log
of the ARCO "BV" 2 and place it into location ~-- may I have

a piece of tape, please? This is the log' that appears on

A-A' and we've, as I said, we've projected those sands, that'é
a reasonable thing done geologically for interprs
see what we might find if we take that log and put it over
and correlate it in its position, we'fihd’Mr. Hartman might
expect at this location a similar sand which pinches out to
the east, even though the Pennzoil A-24 State Cqmmuniﬁized;
through their drill stem test, they had séme gas and some
good pressure, which means that we are closely on the e&ge,
and this again thins out going to the west, as you would ex-
pect, and we have this channel thing. We have a thickening
of the interval between the Lower Morrow and the Barnett. We

also have a thickening of the Lower Morrow at the Chester

Séétioh, where we have this --
Q Now, in projecting from one cross section
to another, as you have, is this a sound geologic practice?

A Yes, sir, this is usually done to antici-

i
\
\
\
|
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pate. The operator would like toc know what he's expected to

“intercept in his location. This is a normal procedure.

0 Mr. Wambaugh, do you have anything furthex

to add to ypu:‘testimony on direct?
| Ajt{ . No, sir.
Q ' Were Exhibits One through Five prepared
either by»ybu or under your direction and supervision?
A Yés, sir, they were.
MR. CARR: At this time we would offer
into evidence Hartman Exhibits One through Five.
MR. RAMEY: Hartman Exhibits One through
Five will be admitted.
MR. CARR: I have nothing further on
direct, of this witness.
MR. RAMEY: Any questions of the witness?
MR. DRAPER: If it please the Commission,
it might be more efficient since we’ve combined the cases,
for ARCO, once the direct on 6927 is completed, to present

its direct on 6928, and then allow such cross examination as

may then appear necessary.

with the --

MR. CARR: I have no objection to recalli
anyone if Mr. Draper wants to examine them at a later time.

We may, however, want to reserve the right to cross examine

t




M‘.‘”ww'!‘,‘e‘ss;-;@ﬁj: e .

SALLY W. BOYD, C.8..

Rt 1Box 193-B
Senta Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (303) 455-7409

1

12

13

17

18

.19

Page ___ 22

witnesses in the ARCO case as‘they are called.

At this time I'd call Charles W. Holmstrom

CHARLES W. HOLMSTROM
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as‘follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:
Q Will you state your full name and pléce

of residence?

A Charles Wagner Holmstrom. I live in‘'Mid-

land, Texas.

0 Will vou spell your last name, pleas??
A H-0-L-M-5-T~R-0-M.
0 Mr. Holmstrom, by whom are you empldied

and in what capacity?

A I'm a geophysical consultant, self—émployed.

0 Have you previously testified beforé this

Commission and had your credentials accepted and made afmatte#

of record?

A, . No.

0. Will you briefly summarize for the/éommis4

sion your educational background and your work experien@e?

A I graduated from the University of bkla-

-
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1 homa in 1958 with a Bachelor's degree in geology. Two years

2 following that I worked for Republic Exploration, a seismic

? contractor. Following that, I worked for GSI for seven years,
f a second seismic contractor. The seven years after that I

é worked for Union Texas Petroleum, a division of Allied Chemi-

e cal Company in ﬂldland, and since 1974 I've been a consultant.

7» 0 Are you familiar with the general area
'8 involved ir this case? .
9 A, Yes.
< 10 ! : .
?n 3 ; 0 Are you familiar with Mr. Hartman's appli-
S gesf . |
e FFD : cation?
O =2
@Eig w2 A ¢
> & 13
2 4 MR. CARR: We would tender Mr. Holmstrom
0 3 ‘ '
_ 94

15 , v
N R

MR. RAMEY: I think he would gqualify. |
16 ‘ .
: 0 Mr.. Holmstrom, when were you first em- 3
i7~ ) ,.'i_;
; ployed by Mr. Hartman to prepare seismic data for him con- "4
18 : |
: - cerning the proposed well?
19
, A January, 1980.
2 |
: 0. And what were you employed for? What werﬁ
21
; you to attempt to establish?
2
: A At that time we talked about shooting two
i seismic lines and making arrangements with the contractor to
e ; | é
? have the data shot and processed in an attempt to locate the
25 N
i channel.
“ﬂﬁﬁﬂé&ﬁ%%w%m@j .
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0 Were you also employed to try and esta-
plish the width of the channel?

A Yes.

0 Now, Mr. Holmstrom, would you refer to
what has been marked for identification as Hartman Exhibit
Number six and explain to the commission what 1t is and what
it shows?

A This is an Tsochron map fyrom the strawn
to the Chestex, which is the~interva1 on this seismic 1ine -~

0. okay, now; just a minute. When you say
this geismic line, you're refexrring to your Exhibit Number
Seven.

yes.

MR. CARR: If W€ could go off the record

{(Thereupon a discussion was
held off the record.)

0 All right. 1f you'll continue and explain

that you're referring to E
- Y 1'd lik
pefore W€ started on this project., our

jdea was to shoot & geismic line through the fondo 2 "BV*

gtate and 2 second line through the pennzoil 124-A with he

ijdea being that if vwe could see the channel bY an anomaly on

the line through the Hondo>2 State and a similar anomaly
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on the line through the Pennzoil well, we would know where
the channel was. We're going from a position where we know
the channel is to a position where it's a wildcat well.

0 Now, before you go on to Exhibit Number

seven, maybe you should briefly explain what an Isochron is,
your Exhibit Numbér Six, what, exactly what is it?

A All right. This is the Isochron from the
Strawn to the Chester and it measures the seismic time inter-
val from the orange mark on line two to the yellow mark on
1inc two. And through a channel there should be a thickening
of this interval and it should be thinner on each edge.

Q. Now, Mr. Holmstrom, how does an Isochron
compare»with an Isopach map?

A an Isopach measures intervals of egqual
thickness.

An-Isoéhrop map measures intervals of

equal time, gseismic time, as measured on this seismic cross

section.

0 So is it fair to say that an Isochron map

ig gimilar to an Isopach map. It's just achieved with a

different process?
A Yes.

0. Now, if you will now refer to Exhibit
Number Seven, which is the seismic crbss section with the

overlay, and explain what that is and what that shows?
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A The overlay is called a synthetic seismo-
graph. The process is to take a sonic log -- this is the
trace of a sanic’log.

o The sonic log is on the --

A Is on the overlay.

0 It's 1;bé1ed at the top, how?

A It's labeled at the top as interval velo-
city times 1000.

0 All right.

A And by integrating the sonic log through

a seismic computer routine, we make a synthetic seismogram,

and the purpose of doing this is to identify the reflections

‘at the well along the seismic line so that we will know where

"to look for the Morrow channel. This narrows down where you

concentrate your data.

0 Now, is it correct, I want to be certain
I'm understanding you, that the -- is it your testimony that
the reason for relating to the sonic log is to give you some-
‘thing to establish where the tcp of the Morrow is, where the
tops of these different formations actually lie?

A Yes, that’s -- that's the purpose that we

‘use the integration of the sonic.

Q Then do you work from this to sort of

hang your seismic data?

A Yes. Then the seismic data along this
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orange marker on 1ine two, and these intervals measured from
the data are transferred to a map and contoured as an Isochron

map.

Now, if we look at -

MR. RAMEY: Just a minute, Mr. Carr.

MR. CARR: Yes, sir.

MR. RAMEY: Did you say the orange marker
on line two or is it a yellow marker on line two?

A No; the orange marker is the Strawn. Thid

is the Strawn on the sonic log, and this is the reflection
that corresponds to it. The Strawn marker is shown by the

upper orange mark on seismic section line two.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone (5035) 455-7409

From this integrated sonic log we have

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
Rt. 1 Box 193-B

 NOwW identified the reflection .on iine two at the Pennzoil

A~y AT
locaticn.

The orange mark 1is the Strawn. The lower

‘yellow mark is the Chester, and the bottom orange mark, Wood-

ford.

Q and these are all indicated on the left-

hand side of the --

A Yes, they're indicated on the lefthand

side of line two.

Q And if you go across the top of the ex-—

hibit, you have placed the location of certain wells, is that

correct?
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A Yes.

0. They are shown by vertical lihes doming
down the exhibit?

A The Pennzoil Well 124 is at shot point
44 on line, seismic line two, and Mr. Hartman's 10cétion is
at shot point 46 on seismic line two.

MR. RAMEY: Now, whén vou référétd‘seigmié

line two, what are you referring to exactly? | |

A Seismic line two is marked in tﬁis area

of the border, on the upper lefthand side.

Now, from this data I'd like toégoéﬁhe
southern line, this line is through the ARCO well; ﬁo.iz ”ﬁV"
State. -i

The 2 "BV" State is located aé %ho%%pbiét
32 on seismic line one, the southern seismic line: o

ARCO No. 1 "BV® is projected inéo ?éiSmﬁc
line one at shot point 35. | |

As Mr. Wambaugh's displays shqw; tiis i?
the better guality Morrow well with the thickest éaéd sectién

If you measure the interval, seismic time intcrval, from the

e i
T

H
Strawn to t at the ARCO 1 "BV", it's a loﬁget
terval than at the No. 2 "BV", and as you move weét?albnb
the seismic line out of the channel, it's nOticeaﬁlf’thihnei.§

Tf you do the same thing on the least sidels

4
5
i
i

of the channel, it's thinner.
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0 so what you've just shown us is the evi-

dence of the geologic anomaly that appeared on the southern?
most shot line, that appeared in the ARCO well where you have

encountered the channel section?

B Yes. Now, I'd like to make the correlatid
from the ARCO 1 ngy", the best well, to the south and compare

it to Mr. Hartman's location. 1 think you can see that the

gstrawn-Chester interval on each seismic line has a similar
thickness. Out of the chapnel to the west the thickness is
noticeably less. oOut of the channel to the east it is noticeq
ably less.

| 0 Would you now refer to Mx. Hartman's ExX-
hibit Number Eight and explain what this is?

A Number Eight is another seismic Isochron
map measuring the interval frocm +he Strawn to the Woodford,
this interval, the Strawn,:Woodford, and it has a similar
appearance and shows the channel in the same position as the
strawn-Chester Iisochron.

So 1 feel like our technique has found

the channel.

MR. RAMEY: Were you referring to Exhibit

Eight?

MR. CARR: For clarification let me just

state that Exhibit NumbeXx gix is the isochron of the Strawn-

Chester.
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Exhibit Number geven is the seismic cross

section'with the overlay.

Exhibit Number Eight is the seismic cross

section of the Strawn—WoOdford, the second exhibit with the.

overlay that the witness testified to, that's Exhibit Eight.
| And Exhibit Number Nine is the second or
the last Isochron.
MR. PADILLA: Okay, that's what he just
testified to, right?
MR. CARR: Right, that's correct, but the
iast thing actually was Exhibit Number -—=

MR. RAMEY: Seven was the gseismic --
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“the Strawn—Woodford Isochron.
MR.'CARR: That's correct.
0. Mr. Holmstrom, based on this data where

would you recommend that a well to the Morxrow be drilled on

the south half of gection 242

A At the proposed location.
Q Would you recommend the drilling of a

the Morrow at any other lccation in the south half
section?

A. No.

0 Would you think it would be prudent to

well in,.say, Unit O of the south half of this sectio&?
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New Mexico 87501
409

Phone (505) 453-

Santa F:

vhere the ARCO location is proposed?

A No, I would not recommend a well in that

location.

Q Have you shared this seismic data with any

othet interest 6wners in the south half of the section?

A Yes. A consultant working for Maralo

and Pennzoil has reviewed these data.
0 Mr. Holmstrom, were these —~ was this

geismic data all prepared by one company?

A No. The seismic cross gections were pre-
pared by GSI and the synthetic seismograms were prepared by

GeoSearch Corporatica.

o} Do the results obtained by these differ-—

ent companies coincide?

A 1 think they coincide very well, yes.

[ S , Now, on these seismic cross sections, is
this in fact just raw data that isn't subject —-— what you -~
when you receive this, this is raw data that has not yet been
interpreted, is thet correct?

A That's correct.

0 In»your opinion does the raw data, absent
any interpretation on your part, show the existence of the
geologic anomaly where you have placed it?

A ‘ Yes, 1 think it shows an anomaly. Each

1ine shows an anomaly .
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Q. . How reliable is this seismic data?

A I would judge these -- each 1ine to be of

~good quality for this area.
A B Now, wWas all of this geismic data prepared
strictly foxr the purpose of examining the south- half of Sec-—.

tion 247

A Yes. One thing we did, at the time the
data wasigathered, was shoot it with 330 group intervals just

so we would have more détail, working at f£inding the channel.

0. wWas all this work done, no matter what

1409

company was jnvolved, was it all done under your supervision

New Marico 87501

and direction?

Phone (303) 485

Santa Fe,

A Yes.

<
0
o
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Q And are the tools that you're using pre-
cise enough SO that you can with accuracy determine where you
have these anomalies? |

A ves, I think they're precise enough to

£ind this type of anomaly.

0. Were all the»seismic tests run under identy

ical conditions?

A Yes.

0. Is there any way that this could have beer

manipulated to move the channel east OX west?

A No way that 1 know of.

Q Now, did you design the program that was
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1 | particularly used in this effort?

2 A Yes.

And you designed it for the purpose of

3 o
4 locating the channel in this exact area?
5 A yes, that was the purpose of this project.

6 : 0. And does your seismic data confirm the

m well logs in the area?

7 information that was available fro

s , A Yes.

9 0 Mow, it shows the channel -~ jt shows the ]

y is this as you -- between what forma-—

« 10
4 3z anomaly. Where exactl
O_‘Sg 1"
a gi% tions is the anomaly located?
5 -
~ ﬂl§§§ 12 .
) o= nEy , A The anomaly 1S measured on the maps betwe
E IR
- “'sf
= 2R 13 .
i K the Strawn formation and the Chester.
« ,
it could be above or

Q Is there any way

below this jnterval? Or above those two —- could it be in

the Strawn Or in the Chester?

on the well logs as be-

A well, it's shown

tween the Strawn and the Chester.

0 Does any anomaly exist jmmediately to the.

east of the Pennzoil dry hole in the south half of this sec-

tion?

A ) No.

0 Does this data also give you some basis

to make an estimate as to the width of the channel that you

are dealing with?

i T i .
: ‘ s s
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e 1 A I estimate the width of the channel to be
2 aPProximately 1500 feet,
3 Q Okay, Mr, Holmstron, would you jyust now
by way of Summary, Summarize what thijg data shows?
A The data Were gathereqd in an attempt to
shoot through a known Producing channe} and to shopot a second .
line where there was no Production, across the Proposed 10ca-
vlon to see 1f there was a Similay anomaly on the northern
9 line, number tyg
o 10
“ = I think these data show ap anomaly on
8] gg
S ¥ 1
E §§§ each line and I fee] like the Project hag Oeen Successfyl.
O x [
LI 12
3 j’:% Q Were Exhibjtg Seven through Nine Prepared
&£5
> =& 13
§3 by you or under your direction and Supervision?
. ” a Yes,
MR. CARR: a¢ this time ye welld offey
16 .
Hartman Exhibjts Seven through Nine,
17 '
MR. RAMEY: Hartman'g Exhibitg Seven thre gh
18
Nine wiij be admitted ip €vidence
19
MR, CARR: I have nothing further of thig
20 ' l _ '
Witness op direct, | : : : :
27 . i
MR. rmaMry. Any questiong Of the witness
]
at thig time?
a .
MR. CARR: I would call mr, Bill Aycock{
a .
v (There followed 2 discussion
2% :
off the record.)
4‘.%-";"‘&:’ i -




[’ N .
A
'[‘ N
k
i
IS
v

SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.R,

Phone (505) 455-7409

- Rt. 1 Box 193-B

Saata Fe, New Mexico 87501

10

1

12

13

17

18

3

B ® B8 R

Page 35

MR. CARR: You're correct. There were
four exhibits and we should have said or we failed to move

the admigsion of Exhibit Numher Six, which is the first Iso-

chron, and we would do that now.
MR. RAMEY: All right, Exhibit Six will

be admitted.

WILLIAM P. AYCOCK
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:
0 Will yoﬁ State'ﬁour full name and place
of residence? |
A WilliamfP. Achék, Midland, Texas.

Q Mr. Aycock, by %hom are yéu employed and

in what capacity?

A I'm employed by Mr. Doyle Hartman in con-
nection with this applicatién.

0 Have yoﬁ previohsly testified before this
Commission and had your credentials;accepted and made a matteyg
of record?

A Yes, sir, I have.

0 Are you?familidr with the subject area

L
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and the application in this case?
a Yes, sir, I am.
MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualificationg

acceptable?

R MR. RAMEY: Yes, they are.

0. Will you please refer to what has been
marked for identification as Applicant's Exhibit Number Ten
and expléin to the Commission what this is and what it shdws?

A ) Applicant's Exhibit Number Ten is a tabu-
lation with a land map attached which summarizes the three
tracts comprising the south half of Section 24, and the owner-
ship in each of those three tracts.

Tract Number One and Tract Number Two
are the tracts in which Mr. Hartman has ownership and I would
call the Commission's attention, respectfully, to the fact
that Tract Number One is the south half of the southwest
quarter of Sectior 24, and Tract Number Two is the northwest
quartér of the southwest gquarter of Section 24, the two tract&
togefher comprising a gross of 120 acres.
| Mr. Hartman owns a total of 100 net acres

out of the total of 120 acres, with a total ownership under

the whole 320-acre proposed proration unit of 31.25 percent.
Likewise, all of the other working interegt
owners are listed in each of the tracts with the net acres

that they own under each tract and their net acres under the
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-has been marked Exhibit Number Eleven and review the idforﬁa—
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entire 320-acre unit indicated along the line that is desig-

nated with the name of the operator.
It is quite apparent that the largest

owners under the south half of 24 are Mr. Hartman and Pennéoil

and that the next largest owner is Inexco.

0 Now, Mr. Aycock, will you refer to what

A Exhibit Number Eleven is a summary of
working interest ownership suéporting Unit M as the Morrowi
drillsite in the south half of 24. Attached to the page of
it are the name of each of the operators who were previéusfy

indicated as having ownership in the south half of 24; Eheir

number of net acres in the south half of 24; their workingi
interest; the form of participation; and the status of iheﬁr
commitment.

The supporting parties, which are décum%nﬂed
by inclusions of the statements in writing that Mr. Hartmam

has received from each of them, are Doyle Hartman with iOOi

net acres, 31.25 percent working interest; Pennzoil with 100

net acres, with 31.25 percent working interest; we have a

letter here dated June 2nd, 1980, from H. W. Hollingshe&d,

i

Junior, stating that after a review of all the available

geological and geophysical data, Pennzoil considgrs the j
-
southwest quarter southwest quarter of Section 24 to‘beﬂthez

1
H
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preferable Morrow location in the south half of 24, and it is
Pennzoil's intention to either join ox férmout to your propose%
well, and a final management decision should be shortly forth-|
coming.

The third operator that is 1isted on the -
under the parties gupporting Unit M, is Inexco, with 84.375

net acres, a working interest under tlie whole 320-acre unit

of 26.3672 percent. The indications that Mr. Hartman hag,

they will either join oOr farmout. They are participating in

the cost of the gathering and interpreting the seismic data
as to their interest under the south half of 24, and we do
not have any current correspondence from them, but we will
present a later summary of all the correspondence;, beginning
with the time the proposed well was first discussed with ARCO

~—

and other parties, and present the entire correspondence from

each party.

The Maralo group js the next that Mr.

gartman has indications that will support Unit M as the pre-

ferable ljocation in the south half of gection 24. The Maralo

group has 2 6.25 acre, net acres, which gives them 1.9531

percent. They have indicated they will join. They're waitin

on Mary Ralph Lowe to make the final decision. It has been

recommended by poth their midland office and their Houston

office to her, and it was indicated by Mr. Holmstrom they've

had 2 geophysical consultant review the data that's been pre-
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2 Now, Tenneco has 1.5625 het acres, a5 .488
3 pPercent working interest They have indicateg they wil} join.
4 We have 3 letter from them ipn this -~ j, this exhibit that
5 Says that ip writing, They're wWaiting on final management .
6 approval,
7

Conoco hag 1.5625 acres, a ,4883 percent

working interest, They have indicateg both verbally ang in

writing that they wil} farmout,

and they are waiting opn final
5'. 3 io management approval.
§§§§ " In each case, M. Hartman hag pursued the
; ; §§§ 12 attempt to voluntarily make an agreement t+o develop the south
| :-:_," I half of 24 wi1; authorities diligently, and a1l of thege parti"as !
“ b that are- listed, for a total of 293,75 acres, which comprises ”%ig
® 91.

they wili voluntarily Cooperate ang will
17

drilling of the well,
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" the correspondence, and the Conoco letters are contained

therein. If you would delay that question until we get there,

I think I can answer it.
If you want to go into it now, I'll be

“glad to pulilit out. It's up to you, sir.

MR. RAMEY: No. You just have —-- you jusy

have the other letters --

A Yes, sir.
MR. RAMEY: -- in this Exhibit Eleven.
A We have all of them on our last exhibit

and we have them in chronological order and we will review
each piece of correspondence and we will put into the record
the pcint that we think is -- is cogent and conseguential

as far as this application is concerned,‘that each of those

" pieces of correspondence has in writing.

MR. RAMEY: If you have to.

A Yes, sir, if you wish for us to.

The parties opposing Unit M are ARCO 0il
and Gas with 20 ééres, a 6.25 percent working interest; and
Exxon with 6.25 acres, a 1.9531 percent working interest; a
total opposing ownership of 26.25 net acres, or 8.2031 per-
cent of éhe total anticipated proposed 320-acre unit to be
assigned to the well.

Q. Mr. Aycock, will you now refer to what

has been marked Exhibit Number Twelve and review this for the
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A Exhibit Number Twelve is two tabulations

4260 to 4400 Pounds,

in chrono-

¢ With whether the drijj ste

and the initial‘subsurface Pressure jig
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kpounds less than the initial pressures which have been re-

files for each of the wells in both the South Empire Morrow
and the Aid Fields, including dry holes over there, if there

7 A . o
'ig any need to refer to them.

surface pressure of 2254 psig was reported by ARCO on the

consistently declining.

There are a few exceptions to this but
in general it can be seen that these have been declining.
In;patticular, I would call the Commission's attention to the
fact that the initial sufface pressure that was reported by
the ARCO "BU" 1 was 2936 pounds and the initial subsurface

was 4053 pounds, and this is in the vicinity of 200 to 250

ported to the Commission by wells which were prior completed
either the Single 8 Morrow Well or the nearby wells in the
South Empire Morrow Pool.

| In addition to that, the initial pressure,

the last one'£hat has been reported, according to the files --

by the way, I have a complete copy of all the Artesia District%

On 12-5-79 a shut-in pressure, shut-in

"BV" State 2, and the subsurface measuredvp;essure was 3178
psi.

These pressures indicate to me that the !
pressure is declining in the area of the proposed location,

and as will be substantiated by later information, the corol-

lary of this is that drainage is probably occurring from the

e
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acreage on which the proposed well is to be located ‘to the

;south to Section 25.

0 : Will you now refer to what has been

marked Exhibit Number Thirteen and review the information

contained thereon?

A Exhibit Number Thirteen is a summary of

reservoir production information for Morrow sand wells that

are located in the immediate vicinity of the south half of

»Section 24. This does not comprise all of the South Empire

Morrow Field, but just the portion which is immediately ad-
jacent.

Once again, the attempt has been made to

accumulate all of the consequential technical engineering

parameters that have been reported to the Commission.

i wilil C the C mmission's attention

to the fact that located -- each vertical column represents

The first line gives the section,  the

| an operator and well.
unit number, or the unit designation in which the well is

——

jocated, the section and township, the next line gives

pardon me —= gives the completion date and the completion

interVal.

The next group of data jnclude that that

is reported on the NMOCD C-122 Gas Well Potential Test, as

well as those parameters which can be readily derived by an

engineering —- straightforward engineering analysis of those
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- from the log interpretation results.

'gas in place in MMCF, which is derived_by constructing for

gus recovery factor, a fraction of the original gas in place,

test results.
The next group of data are log interpre-

tation results and have a summary for each of the wells of

the conSequéntial volumetric parameters that can be derived

in a straightforward fashion by an analysis of the logs.

Then I have the estimited mean effective
permeability, which has to be derived by combining data that

is derived independently from the C-~122 test analyses and

The next group of data gives the cumula-
tive production as of Marc¢h 1lst, 1980, which i;;*héllatest
data that we've been able to procure for both gas and liquids.

The next line gives the estimated ulti-

mate recovery from an a2

omic limit of 1-million cubic feet of gas per month.

The next line is the estimated original

the wells and for the groub of wells, the linear relation-
ship between the ratio of measured éubsurface pressure and
the consistent'compressibiiity factor as a function of cumu-
lative gas production.

The next to last line is the estimated .

which is derived by comparing the estimated ultimate recovyery
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from projecting performance trends with the estimated original
gas in place that was derived from static pressure studies.

The very last line is the estimated ef-
fective drainage area in acres, which is derived by comparing
the estimated»het'pore space by wells in MMCF per acre, with
the number of MMCF indicated to be the original gas in place
f¥om a study of the pressure performance reported for each
well.

I’will call the Commission's attention

to two consequential factors. Number one, the two ARCO, or

Hondo wells, and they're reported both ways in the Commission

files that I have, and on this tabulation we've indicated
them as the operator to be Hondo 0il and Gas, are very ano-
malous as to the quality of the pay. As an example, the net
effective pay is the fourth line from below where it says
169 interpretation results on the table.

I'd estimated 81 feeét dfhnet~efféctiye
pay for the “BV" No. 2; 108 feet of net effective pay for the
YBV* No. 1l; and vou can -- a quick perusal of the other num-
be¥s will show that the highest net effective pay number for

any of the remaining wells is 54 feet, and that's for the

Amoco South Empire Deep Unit No. 5, which penetrates the

~gas/water contact for this -- this Lower Morrow channel re-

servoir, however it needs to be described.

All the rest of them are considerably
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thinner than this. I'verin&icated the ratio of net effective
pay to gross pay, and that also shows that the quality of the
two ARCO wells is higher than any of the other nearby wells.

I've also shown the original gas in place and there is a mis-
take on this, a typographical error here. It should be MMCF

per acre rather than MCF per acre.

I call the Commission's attentiog‘to the
fact that I've estimated approximately 70 million cubic feet

per acre in place from the log analysis of the State "BV" No.

“2; dpproximately 134 million cubic feet per acre in place

from an analysis of the "BV" 1; and the remainder of the
wells in the immediate area are much lower than this; some
of them as little as 20 percent of these, 10 to 20 percent
of these numbers.

The permeability thickness combined with
the net effective pay gives an estimate of the mean effective
permeability for each of ﬁhe wells, as derived from an analy-

sis of the C-122 tests and logs.

I call the Commission's attention to the
fact that the permeability alone is not as anomalous as are
’the thicknesses, so it is my conclusion that the reason that
the. productivity of these wells is so much better than that
of any of the rest of the wells in the area, is because the
pay thickness is greaﬁer, and this combined with an estimated

effective permeability of about the same calibre as some of

"
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the others resuits in a much higher permeability thickness
product, and as the Cuiimissicn is aware, the product of perm-
eability thickness in combination with the available pressure
is the determining factor in determining what the true gas
deliverability will be.

I also call the Commission's attention to
the fact that the estimated ultimate recoveries for the two
ARCO wells are as much as seven or eight times those for any
of the other wells that are in the nearby area. i've esti-
mated over a half million barrels of condensate will be pro—
duced by the two wells, based on the current performance and
that would average out to over 250,000 barrels per well, and
that's -- that's almost ten times what it is for some of the
and at least double what it is for the -- for the

others.

highest other well in the immediate area.

I've estimated 34 million -- 34 billion,
pardon me estimated recovery of gas for the two ARCO wells,
and this is -- is almost ~- it's about equivalent to -~ well,
it's more than equivalent to all the rest of the wells that

are listed on this table combined.

So I think every piece of information
we have says that -- that thé two ARCO wells are!bf abnormal
guality, have‘much, much more favorable gas deliverability
characteristics than‘any of the rest of the wells, and the

indications that are available from the data that has been
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put into the Commission files are that the recovery will be

manyfold greater.

So it is qﬁite apparent that Mr. Hartman,
as a prudent operator, would attempt to tap a reservoir with
these outsténding characteristics, rather than trying to
penetrate some other reservoir that would probably have, based
on an analogy with the remaining data.that'S'available, would
have greatly inferior original gas in place, and probably gas
deliverability, as well.

The map that goes with the tabulation
shows not all of the data that's listed, but it shows certain
of the pieces of data that we consider consequential. You
will note that it's colbr-keyed for each well, the original

g2 in place in MMCF per acre, as derived from log analysis,

joe

is in yellow; the original gas in place in MMCF, as derived
from static pressureistudies, is in purple; the permeability
thickness product in millidarcy feet is in orange; the cumu-
lative and estimated ultimate recovery for each of the wells,
where that information is available; for liquids the cumula-
tives and ultimates are shown in green; and for gas they are
shown in red.

I think the impression that one gets from
perusal of the numerical results presented on the table will
be borne out areally by referring to the map, and it will

once again be quite apparent that the two ARCO wells have such

e s

Sl
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outstanding characteristics that it would be -~ only be pru-

¢ || dent for an operator who had invested a large sum of money in

3 I a state lease to try to penetrate that reservoi? if he believe?
4 that the reservoir were present under his lease.
8 G Mr. Aycock, how many acres, approximately,
could each of the ARCO wells in Section 25 drain?

A The indicated drainage by combining the

8 pressure studies with the log analyses for the two ARCO wells

- 0 0 )

® is slightly in excess of 300 acres. From the integrated re- .

« 10 : -
g 5 sults of my studies and those of Mr. Holmstrom and Mr. Wam- .
&g . §

s aed 11 ‘ ]
g Eég baugh, we estimate that the south half of Section 24 and the S
®2rg w2 ,
3 égg north half of Section 25 eash have in the vicinity of 100 L
] It 13 , ‘
3 4 acres that are gas productive, and the south half of Section !
“ | ;

25 has about 115 acres that are productive.

So therefor, the total productive acreage
that we estimate for the two ARCO wells would be in the vici- ' '~:,-3;
nity,of 225 net acres, and the engineering studies indicate
that they're draining considerably in excess of that, which

leads Mr. Hartman to believe that if he does not attempt to

penetrate the reservoir, that he believes lies under the
southwest quarter of Section 24, and compete in it competi—
tively, that the outstanding quality and the high rates of

depletion that are going on for those wells, will lead to

depletion of the reserves that underly his property, and

he'll be denied tiie opportunity to recover them.
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Q. Mr. Aycoc¢k, will you identify what has
been marked Applicant's Exhibit Number Fourteen?

A Applicant's Exhibit Number Fourteen has
a cover of a land map and each of the wells in the entire
area, both in the South Empire Pool and in the Aid-Morrow
Pool that have been productive, are indicated, as Qell as Mr.
Hartman's proposed location, and behind that you will find
tabulations of gas and liquid production, with graphs of the
gas production plotted as the log of gés production rate as

a function of time.

This ié -—- this is put into the record
as data substantiation for the prior engineering estimates
that have already been discussed.

Qv Mr. Aycock, will you now refer to what

has heen marked Applicant's EXhibit Number Fifteen, which is
the summafy of cb;:éSpondence, and review this for the Com-

mission,‘pointiﬁé out only things which you ﬁhink need to be
particularly emphaéizéd?

A This exhibit is composed of all of the
correspondence that concerns this matter that is in Mr. --
that is Mr. Hartman's file. I have had it arranged in chrono-
logical order with the oldest on top proceeding to the
youngest on the bottom for purposes cf ease of finding each
piece of information. |

I have, let's see, jet we count them and
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tell you how many individual pieces of corresponce there are.

There are 33 individual pieces of corres-
pondence, some of which are represented by several pages in
this exhibit.

The first piece of information that is
listed is a letter from ARCO to Pennzoil, dated December 13th,
1979, referring to the -- a farmout request on the south half
of Section 24. They go into the fact that the 40--acres has
expired andvthgt ARCO is willing to drill another well on
this spacing unit if Pennzoil and the other non-operating
parties will allow ARCO to earn all of their rights, and the
basis on which they're to earn all those rights was proposed
as the diffe;ence between 20‘percent ahd 70 percent, and Mr.
Hartman understands that that_was later modified to 30 per-
Ceni'and 76'percént. |

And I think it's consequential that at
the time this letter was written that it was ARCO‘s inténtion

to pursue vigorously the development of the south half of

The next piece of correspondence that's
listed is a letter from James A. Davidson, who représents -

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Aycocx, do you think it's
necessary to go into all of these? Could you summarize them?

A "No, sir, not unless the Commission desirej

to. I think they're arranged in a form that -- that the Com-

TR 5 LI e Y
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mission can refer to them at their leisure and if there are
any questions I will be glad to answer them or Mr. Carr can
contact me, or whatever you all desire.

I don't want to waste your time on some-
thing you don't want to fool with, Mr. Ramey.

MR. RAMEY: Well, I think that the gist
of the matter’is that you've probaﬁiy contacted all these
people and tried to voluntarily form a unit.

A Yes, sir, we've done, as far as I am con-
cerned, as diligent an effort as is humanly possible has been
made to try to procure a voluntary ccmmunitization of this
acreage, and it really comes down to the fact that I can —-

I can summarize the whole situation, that ARCO very strongly
helieves for technical reasons that we're not privy to, that

the proposed location is not the optimum one, and Exxon is

not intéiested in developing ;any of the acreage in Section 24

aﬁ all, pending the outcome of their well in Section 23.

I think it's quite apparent that both
ARCO and Exxon have other interests in nearby property which
are very substantially in excess of those that they have un-

der the captioned property, while Pennzoil and Hartman, et al,

-do not enjoy such a position.

So the parties are not in the same econo-
mic business position with regards to not only where the de-

velopment of the south half of Section 24 should take place,
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but the timing of that development. And, as you probably
derived from Mr. Holmstrom's work, and from Mr. Wambaugh's
work, all of that work leads to the conclusion that Exxon will

probably either drill a dry hole or a very poor quality well,

as far as the Lower Morrow section is concerned. There may

5e some other objective that they have in mind that will lead
them to commercial results, but there's no indication that
there's any data that would support their chances of pene-
trating, particularly, this Lower Mérrow channel sand at their
location are very good at all. In fact, we guess thatythéy
might have, based on our interpretaticn, as much as 20 acres
productive in the Lower Morrow channel.

MR, RAMEY: So just briéfly, why, these
letters, you have agreement with some 91 percent of the

working interest owners, with only Exxon and ARCO have not

‘agreed.

A Yes, sir. Mr. Ramey, I want to be very -
I want to be very explicit in this. We do not have contrac-
tual arrangements completed at this time. The reason I say
we have agreement is that they have told us that they are in
agreement and they have‘told us that they are preparing it,
and there is a letter in here from Mr. Hartman to Continental
that I'd like the Commission to review, in which Mr. Hartman |

makes it very plain that forced pooling is an absolute last

resort with him and he does not desire to have to resort to

VNI
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forced pooling, and for several reasons. Among them are harad
feelings, and in addition to that, it's quite frankly, not

as economically attractive for those operators who decide to
take the considerable risks that are associated with the
drilling of this well, in spite of the favorable indications
that are present for it, as would be under a voluntary com-
munitizatiorn. of some kind.

But on the other hand, until such time as
those contractual arrangements have been completed, Mr. Hart-
man has no -- really no way to do anything but to keep every-
body on the forced pooling notice, but we don't want the Com-
mission to get the idea thét we're coming in here expecting

the Commission to do the work that an operator would expect

to do.

We think Mr. Hartman, and those of us --
I've been working on this project almost: full time for better
than two months myéelf, trying to help him, and I've been --
I have had -- have discussed the situation with representativa

of ARCO once and with representatives of Pennzoil twice, par-

We've told them, as far as our engineering and>performance
data, we laid that all out for them in general terms. We
offered to review all the data with them. No one evidenced

any interest - -in reviewing any of this data or trying to come

to a really -~ a voluntary type arrangement that would pre-
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vent us having to impose on the Commission's time with this
matter.

The only thing I can say is that in sum-
mary of our position, the geologic, the geophysics, and the
engineering data all indicate to us that the reservoir that's
penetrated by the two ARCO wells and by the Amoco South Empire
bDeep No. 5 are very anomalously good, and that a prudent oper-
ator, if he had reason to be believe that that gquality reser-
voir underlaid any part of the acreage that was under his
control, would cerfainly desire to attempt to complete in
thaﬁ in preference to some other zone for which we neither
have what we believe is very solid evidence of its existence,
nor of its guality.

n

that fact, I want to point
out to the Commission, that the proposed location by Mr. Hart-
man is on acreage that Mr. Hartman, in fact, owns and controlq
and if Mr. Hartman is right, then he's made a -~ you will note
in here when you get to both ARCO and Exxon have AFE's in
here, the estimated cost of this well is between $850,000 and
difference in those two cost estimates re-
yolves around the -~ whether or not the well has to be stimu~
lated and whether or not -- to what degree surface eguipment

is réquired to sell the gas. Whichever estimate is correct,

it is quite apparent that the well will be very expensive

and this is not a business venture that can bhe undertzken
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lightly, certainly by Doyle Hartman, who at this time has ap-
proaching a half million dollars tied up in the participation
ih the dry hole and the acreage bonuses that he paid, and
certainly not even to someone nf ARCO's size and resources is
this a-venéﬁrg that's to be undertaken lightly.

Mr. Hartman does not guestion the fact
that ARCO has the strength of their convictions and that they
have reasons thatktb them are compelling to reqguest another
location, but Mr. Hartman's position is that the best work
that can be done by thé technical people that he has access
to, as well as the indications that we have from the other
operators, is that approximately 90 percent of the total’
ownership under the south half of Section 24 considers the
proposed location preferable to the one propcsed by ARCG.

0 Mr. Aycock, didlyou participate in the
decision, the decision-making process which resulted iﬁ
picking the particular location?

A, Yes, sir, and I alsc encouraged Mr. Hart-
man to pursue diligent -- once my studies had progressed to
the point, it was apparent to me that the ARCO wells were
being produced at approximately 10 million cubic feet a day
apiéce, and that the pressures were indicating a significant

rate of decline with respect to time, that if he were going

to make any attempt to produce the gas that would be under

" his acreage, that he better get with it or there would be --

T S I . o M OUR—
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if delays were encountered of as much as six months or a year,
it could well be that it would not be an economical venture
at that point.

In addition to that fact, Mr. Ramey,
you'll note in the correspondence file that Mr. Hartman has
made an attempt to find a drilling rig, and I'm sure the Com-
mission is aware that drilling rigs with the capability of
drillirg to thié depth are in a premium position in southeast
New Mexico at the present time.

The only drilling contractor that Mr.
Hartman considers reputable, and who has a rig that will be
available at all ~- there's two letters in here from them,
it's Kenai Drilling Company, and they point out very specifi-
cally that they have a window in time available for one rig,
fhe other one is already committed, and if he does not drill
it at that point, they would not have a rig available for
him until into 1981.

So what we are reguesting is that the
Commission consider this matter expeditiously in view of the
fact that if a favorable order to Mr. Hartman's application
is forthcoming, -he will not be able to develop it as rapidly
as he would like if the rig is otherwise committed at the
time the order is available.

He would like to start drilling this well

on or about the first of July, if possible.
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0 Mr. Aycock, when you were picking this
location did you rely heavily on the seismic data which was

available to you?

A We relied most heavily on the seismic,
but we really attempted to come up with an integrated de-

scription of the entire reservoir and base our final decision

on that.

Yes, I'd have to say of the technical in-
formation that's available, we relied most heavily on the
seismic data because the fact that you have independently
derived data from two separate companies that are reliable

and known, and that you have a geophysicist of demonstrated

“““““““ and by that I mean Mr. Holmstrom is not the type of
person who's given to ill advised flights of fancy in advising

a client as to what to do in a matter of this kind.

When you take all of that data into accous

then it appears that there is a compelling case for diligently

for development.

0 Now, Mr. Aycock, what Mr. Hartman is
seeking in this case is approval of a standard proration unit

in the Morrow, is that correct?

A Yes, sir, that's correct.
Q Have the working interest owners with
2 =iy mer L - .
e A e T s N , A
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acreage that ig involved in this application, have the working
interest owners heen notified of this hearing?

a, : I believe that at three separate times
everybody involved has been notified and at least two of them
have been bykcertified mail.

ig " And the letters are in this material --

A Yes, sir, they're‘@n this materialAthat's

been presented in our last exhibit,

0 Has an AFE been submitted to {he working

interest owners?

A At least three Separate times,

0 And what are the costs reflected on that
AFE?

A $1,120,000 for a completed well,

0 V In your opinion are these costs in line

- with what has been charged:by other operators in the area?

fA I think in reviewing the difference be-

tween the AFE that's been presenteg by ARCO and by Mr. Hartmar

to the opérators, realizing that, of course, actual costs

MO LS o

will be the basis for final settlement, Mr. Hartman prefers /

to take into account contingencies in his estimates that ARCO

into account. That's a matter of technical and professional

judgmeht, and if I were a participant, I woulg prefer to know

ﬁhat I felt like the up side potential for my economic exposu“e
' I
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1 | could be, and I believe that Mr. Hartman's AFE more nearly

2 | reflects this than does ARCO's.

3 0 Do you consider the drilling of this

4 y well to be a nigh risk venture? é
6 A Yes, sir, I do.

6 0 Just briefly summarize why you think that. ; _ §
7 A Well, I think you're talking about in the ’ ?

8 | vicinity of $800,000 to look at the pay. You have, in spite

9 | of the fact that the seismic data has anomalies that are quite

« |
4 = 0 | apparent that are associated with the wells to the south,
o Eg
. ~ 1 : : N . .
g 2%* ! you have no guarantee that even if this anomaly is present,
© I
o & 12 o | : . .
= 1%%’ that it will be a commercial gas reservoir. That still has
> &3 '
X 13
34 & to be proven.
g.

I think it would be a prudent business
risk to assume that it probably is, if it's as well developed
as the seismic data indicate, that it probably is as well
developed, because it appears that the anomaly is only asso-
ciated with -- with the two ARCO wells, which we've already
tsstified we consider an abnormally good guality and reserve,

apparent reserve, prospects.

So when you take into account the cost

and the fact that the delay in getting this well drilled be-
tween the time it was originally discussed in December and

"now, there have already been two increases in the cost of

tﬁbular_goods and contract drilling prices have gone up; As
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you'll notice from Kenai's letters, had the first rig heen
available to drill this well, the move-in cost would have been

$40,000 less than they are now projected to be,

i
n

So what is happening is-that as
on, it appears that if the reserves are there, as we trust
that they are and hopé they are, they are probably being
drained, and the cost of developing those reserves is going
up at a rather rapid rate.

So because of those matters, if anything -1
my advice to Mr. Hartman is if you're going to do anything,
you'd better do it now. I do not consider the outcome of the
Exxon well either on the pro or the con side would necessarily
influence his decision.

In the first place, in order to get an
adequate evaluation of the Exxon well, you would probably not
only have to have it completed and have the data released,
but you‘d'have to have an extended period of production. We
could easily be looking at one or two years to accomplish
this. By that time, if the reserves are present, they have
been substantially, largely drained.

So I think a prudent businessman under
these conditions, if he has the resources to take the risk,

and he's in the oil and gas business, would choose to go ahead

and drill it now, particularly when he has advice from compe-

tent explorationists in both the geological and geophysical

time goes ||
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disciplines, that they consider that the well ought to be

drilled and ought to be drilled at the location that's pro-

posed.

0. Are you prepared to make a recommendation

to thekcbmmission as to thé risk factor that should be assesse?

against those who do not voluntarily -

A Yes, sir, I think the risk factor should

be the maximum.

143 Have you made an estimate of overhead and

administrative costs while drilling and producing this well

if it is drilled?

A We have conformed, we substantially agree
with’Aﬁéo and we have modified the operating agreement and
the.gas}balaﬁéing ggreemenﬁ to agree with what they have pro-
posed, éokitrwili remove that'—— that part of any disagreemeny
that. would have to be adjudicated by this Commission.

0. Do you have those figures?

A Yes, sir, they are inédluded in the cor-

respondence that's been in my last exhibit.

MR. RAMEY: Do you have those right on

top of your head?

A Let mé read them to you, Mr. Ramey, becauﬂf

if I quote them to you, I'm liable to guote wrond.

The drilling well rate is $3100 and the

producing rate is $310.
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1 0. And trese-are in 1ihe with what is being
2 | charged in the area? \
3 A yes, sir. \

recommend that these figures be

4 Q Do you

r which results from this hearing?

5 jncorporated into any orde

A ves, sir, I do.

7 o My . Hartman would like to be designated

8 operator‘of the well? .

sir, he would.

9 . © Yes,

Has Mr. Hartman filed an application for

[
@ 3 10 )
Q ~
54'§§ 1 . . . . X
5 5§$ permit to arill with this Commission?
B 23§ 2 : .
3 wEy A Yes, S1Tr, he has. BHe filed a c~-101 and
aﬂg
Lel-12 13
4 3 a C-102 that were received by the Commission on the 29th of
7
April, 1980.
0 po you happen to know when ARCO filed
1%
an apylication for permit to drill?
17 _
A No, sir, 1 don't, but it was after the .
18 . e
: 1st of May: according to the information that I have. I
19 .
don't know the exact date the Commission received it, put the
20
date that Mr. Hartman received it was on May 2nd, 1980. It
21
" was dated May ond, 1 beg your pardon.
22
' o and you have stated that Mr. Hartman :
= ‘
\_} hopes toO spud the well early in July of this year? ' 3
24
: A He would like to, because that's the
% ‘ J ,
going to be available fbi”ﬁim“t0'6r11}~itm“,

only time 2 rig is
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this year.

0 In your opinion will>granting this appli-
cation be in the interest of conservation, the prevention of
waste, and the protection of correlative rights?

A Yes, sir, I think it will, because the
fact that‘the Empire South No. 5 penetrates the gas/water

contact and we have a very narrow but prolific reservoir,

or coning could occur at some point, and if it were to occur
and reduce the ability of ARCO's two wells to drain the re-
serves, regardless of the correlative rights aspect of it,
real waste could occur in that a substantial amount of re-
maining gas could be trapped and not be available unless othey
wells were drilled.

As a matter of business practice, if Mr.
Hartman is faced with having to drill into a depleted reser-
voir, or he were faced with any other Situation which would
not lead him‘to being in.a position to be economically com-
petitive with ARCO and/or Exxon, then he would probably not
be in a position, regardless of willingness, he would probablﬂ
not be in a position of prudent business practice to under-
take the risks associated with this well.

0 Were Exhibits Ten through Fifteen prepared

by you or have you reviewed them and can testify as to their

accuracy?
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YES, SIR.

P

MR. CARR: At this time we would offer
Hartman Exhibits Ten through Fifteen.
MR. RAMEY: Exhibits Ten through Fifteen
will be admitted.
| MR. CARR: I have nothing further of this
witness on direct.

MR. RAMEY: We'll have a little recess.

(Thereupon a recess was

taken.)

MR. RAMEY: You may proceed with your

presentation, Mr. Draper.

STEVE AREA

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. DRAPER:

H
+
3
»

H

1

Q

[$]

4

9

Please state your name fco

e

P ad

Stephen E. Area.

How do you spell your last:name?

=

A-R-E~A.

1

|
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0 What is your employment?
A Atlantic Richfield Company, and I'm a
landman. My responsibilities include handling contracts,

leasing, forming units in New Mexico.

Q - How long have you held that position?

A A little over a year.

0 And what is your educational background?
A, I've'got a law degree from the University

of Talsa in 19%978; was admitted to the Bar in early 1979; and
during my term ~- during law school I was a commercial banking
officer for a year.
0 Thank you,
MR. DRAPER: Are Mr. Area's qualifications
sufficient?
MR. RAMEY: Yes, they are.
0 Are you familiar with Application Number
6928 by ARCO 0il and Gas Csmpany presently pending before the

0il and Gas Commission?

A Yes, I am.
0 And what is the nature of that a*plicationf
A The nature of the application is for com-

pulsory pecling, Eddy County, New Mexico. The pooling of
all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formation under-

lying the south half of Section 24, Township 17 Scuth, Range

28 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standar%
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location thereon.

Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and comﬁleting said well and the allocation of the
costs thereof, as well as actual operating costs, charges for
supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well,
a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

0. I would ask you to refer to what has been
marked as ARCO Exhibit Number One and describe for the Com-
mission what that exhibit consists of.

A This exhibit is entitled Pennsylvanian
Ownership and reflects our prdposed location of the Pennzoil

24 State Com No. 1, which is to be located 660 from the south

line, 1980 from the east line.

This south half proration unit in Section
24 is oﬁtlined by a red border, and we also have located on
this south half spacing unit the proposed location, as we kne
it prior to today, 660 -— 660 from the south, 660 from the

west, of Mr. Hartman's unorthodox location.

Also appearing on this exhibit we have

- - -

outlined -- we have outlined in grzen the
area, and that is the circles are gnclosed in green. We have
also highlightedvthe dry holes by a star ;— by a little circl#
with a little star points, and a circle around it, and those

appear in the south half of 24, referred to as the Pennzoil

well in previous conservation.

;
»
!
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and, also, up here in Section 23 in the
northwest quarter{ élso the location for the drilling of the
Exxon well»appears in the east half of Section 23, and we've
also included on this exhibit the State acreage that is shown
by the wofd “State" and appearing all of Section 25, all of

section 26, encompasses all of Section 24, and the east half

of 23, and 1 have the State lease numbers that correspond to

those tracts.

gection 24 in the south half, in the south
west quarter-northeast quarter, State Lease —- State Lease B,

as in boy, 5862.

in the northwest of the southwest it's

v, as in Victor, 221.

In the SOch~ha1f of the southwest it's
in the southeast quarter it's State Lease

in Section 25,‘Township 17, 28, it's the
whole section is encompassed by state Lease 647.

And in Section 23, 17, 28, the east half,
it's State Lease 1LG-6339.

Now, I just want to re-emphasize the com~
mon ownership that appears by this plat that reflects the
State's interest in 25, 26, the south half of 24, and in factj

the north and the south half of 24, and the cast half of 23.
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4 I would like you now to refer, Mr. Area,
to what I've marked as ARCO Exhibit Number Two, and ask you

to describe that exhibit.

A . This exhibit is entitled Working Interest
cwners - Propﬁééd pennzoil 24 State Com No. 1.
| 1t lists the parties who have an interest
in the south half of Section 24; 1ists the acreage —-— acres
thch they are contributing, and 1ists the interest if each

party were going to join the drilling of the well.

There has been indications from evidently
previous testimony, that some of the parties may be intereste1
in farﬁing out to the -- to this well, and that would, of
course, increase ARCO's interest in the drilling of the well.

If you would like, 1'd be glad to go over
the acres contributed and the interests.

Q , No, thank you.

A Okay.

0 1 would like to move on to ARCO Exhibit
Number Three, and ask you to describe that exhibit.

A This exhibit is dated Decembex 13th, 1979J
and it was the first attempt after the dry hole was drilled
and completed by pennzoil, the first attempt by anyone to
subseguently put together a working interest unit in the

southrhalf of 24.

Q How long after the plugging of the dary
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hole was that?

| A The dry hole was plugged in May of 1979
and as this letter is dated, it was December 13th when ARCO
proposed their standard -- or their location in the south half
of 24, and their interest in moving forward to the development

of this area.

o - And Exhipit Number Four?

A Well, if I --

0 Oh, go ahead.

A Vell, let me just add one other thing on

this Exhibit before we leave it, Exhibit Number Three.

The normal procedure for ARCO in generatin
a well proposal is to initiate correspondence with parties
such as this aﬁé a permit, which is later filed for a location

and so forth, is done subsequently to the discussicn of the

this formation with parties and it's usually a task encountera#

by the engineers later on down the line when we've got every-

thing firmed up.

Q Okay, now if you would move on to Exhibit

Number Four, and describe that for the Commission?

A Exhibit Number Four is a letter from Penn%F

0il, Kenneth Midlock, dated January 7th, whereas he has -- Hé:

is forwarding to the working interest owners in this south

half the proposal which ARCO had sent to them on December 13tw

and you will also note that the net revenue interest was de-

FP
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creased and based on the change in the trade that exigted be-

tween Pennzoil and ARCO. ARCO really just wasn't aware of
existing overrides when their December 13th letter had re-
flected an 80-20 split on the interest, and this 70-30 change
reflected that. That's what this letter implies, this change,
as well as théir submitting to the other co-owners, as we
requested.

| Q Okay. I would like to at this point in
chronological order show yvou a part of Exhibit Number Fifteen
submitted by Mr. Hartman, a letter dated January 25th, 1980,
signed by Doyle Hartman, and ask you to look at that and tell
us whether ARCO ever receiQed that letter?

A ARCO never received a copy of this Januarﬁ
25th, 1980, letter. This is the first -- today's the first
day I've seen it.

Q. What is the substance of that letter for
those of us that don't have a copy?

A, He's mentioning that ARCO has proposed
a farmout request to Pennzoil and he proceeds to discuss the
.status of his poéition.

He said, let me take another minute to

read this, if I may.

0 First, to whom is it addressed?

A It is addressed to all participants in

captioned lease, and the captioned lease, it says .

e Lo
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Aid Area, south half southwest quarter, and well, from the
caption, the only person who has an intefest in the south
half of the southwest quarter is Mr. Hartman.

iet me just go on to read this, if I can.
He mentions the sale in which he has the opportunity to join
in the purchase of the tract that ARCO purchased at the lease
sale, and askingvthe other interest owners if they were inter-
ested in pérticipating/gﬁ the purchase, and he also mentions
some kind of a -- that they're going to shoot two lines across
our lease ét-appfoximate cost of $15,000.

We weren't aware that he was going’to
shoot any lines. As I say, this letter, we did not receive
a copy of it.

0. Thank you. Moving on to ARCO Exhibit

Number Five, if you have a copy there would you describe what

that exhibit consists of?

A This is a letter from Doyle Hartman to

all owners in the south half of Section 24, and he is asking
everyone to work with ARCO, either join or farmout and hope-

fully farmout as much interest as possible, so ARCO will be

encouraged to drill it.

0. What's the date of that letter?
A This is February 13th, 1980.
0. Ané does Mr, Hartman suggest a specific

well location in that letter?
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A, Yes. He suggests a non-standard location
in the west half of the southwest quarter.

0 And does he comment on the consequences
of seeking an unorthodox well location? |

k]A . Yes, he does. If I may quote his letter,

if ARCO, operator of the offset acreage to the south, refused
to grant a waiver and/or opposed this non~standard location
at the hearing, approval from the NMOCD would provide for a
severe penalty in the form of a highly restricted allowable
for the new well. Allowable would be based on a pipeline
deliverability test to be performed after completion of the

well with the actual allowable to be 25 to 50 percent of the

actual test results.

Q Let me refer you to the next ARCO exhibit

Number Six, and ask you to describe that, if you would, brief#&?’

A This is a letter from Doyle Hartman to
all working interest owners, and he is asking the working
interest owners at this point to just work with him and have

him drill the well. This is our first indication that Mr.

0 and does Mr. Hartman propose a specific

well location?

A Yes, he does. He states, we are currentl

staking an 11,000 foot Morrow well to be drilled at a locatio

660 from the south line, 66U from the west line of Section 24

i e AT gk BN
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0 What type of a location is that?
A This is an unorthodox location.
0 And does Mr. Hartman indicate the geologi-

cal characteristics of the reservoir he expects to encounter?

A Yes. I'm quoting again, in our opinion,

half of Section 23; therefor, in order to maximize potential

~of our leasehold interest, as well as to Protect +the interests

of our royalty owners,'we propose the following, and he pro-
poses an unorthodox location.

0] ' Do you have any idea whether Mr. Hartman's

st

seismic data was available at the time that he Proposed the

‘well locatlon.

A _ Well, I had a luncheon with Mr. Hartman

and Bill Aycock and I believe one other gentleman from Doyle
Hartman's company, and at that point in time it was -- he in~

formed us the seismic was stil} belng brocessed and that he

had -- he said he did have seismic but he admitted that it wa
Still being processed at that time, and this was -- this
luncheon tnok Place between May 2nd and May 20th.

0 Let me refer you to a several page docu-
ment, marked Exhibit Seven, ARCO Exhibit Seven, and ask you
in this case, also, to describe the gist of this document.

A . This -~ this letter directed to the

DT RTIeY, P
e
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working interest owners, the attached list, in the south half
of Section 24, ARCO is just re—affirming its continuing intent
to drlll the well in the south half of Section 24, and we also
attach to thisran AFE and a joint operating agreement, and we
also mentioned in the letter that we -- we are willing to

honor Exxon and Inexco's desire to wait for the data from the
Exxon well before committing to this, what we consider, a

risky well, as #“ost wells in this area are.

Q At this point how long had it been since
ARCO had initiated its attempt to reach a voluntary agreement

for the development of this south half of Section 24 at its

orthodox location?

A Approximately five months.

0 Is this an unusual length of time --

A No.

Q -- for such a procedure to take?

A No, not at ail. We have -~ because you'réd

waiting on other parties and because you're dealing with a

numbex of partiés,'the time frame is usually a lot longer thar

this.

Q. Are you personally familiar with the

authenticity of ARCO Exhibits One through Seven?

A Yes, I am. They were either prepared by

me or under my direction.

MR. DRAPER: I would move the admission
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of ARCO Exhibit One through Seven.

MR. RAMEY: ARCO Exhibits One through

Seven will be admitted.

Any questions of the witness? Mr. Carr?

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:

0. "Mpr. Area, I'd like to refer you to what
is your Exhibit Number Two. I believe you made a statement
that there were other people who —- other parties who had
indicated an interest in participating with ARCO in the well,

and if they did, that that would increase ARCO's interest in

driliing the well, is that correct?

A That's correct.
& who are those other parties?
A Inexco and Exxon. Inexco and Exxon had

caid that they wanted to wait till the EXxon well was drilled

before making decision in joining or farming out.
And we've had correspondence from, well,

from December 13th when we first initiated this correspondenc%.

There was correspondence received from Pennzoil stating that

they were willing to farmout to us, and then it switched back

and they were reconsidering, and our 1ast correspondence with

Pennzoil, on the last correspondence we received from Pennzoil

stated that they were not going to nake a decision on joining
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or farming out until the Exxon well was drilled.
Q. What is the interest that ARCO has in the

south half of Section 24, what percentage of the working in-

terest?

A ‘ 6.25 percent prior to receiving any farm-
outs.

0 _ And what does Exxon have?

A I'11 have to look at this. Exxon has

1.9531 percent.

Q And Inexco?
A Inexco, 26.8672 percent.
0 ‘ So we're looking at something in the

neighborhood of something less than 35 percent ofithe inter-
‘est, even:if everyone did come forward and has indicated
they have an interest.

A Well, you're exéluding Pennzoil. Pennzoi
interest is 3.25 percent.

But if you totaled Inexco's and Exxon's

you do receive about 27 percent and with ours it would be
35 percent. Pennzoil is another 31 percent.

0. Are you anticipating Pennzoil to partici-

pate in the well with you?

A We -don't know what their decision is

~going to be and this is a -- as we mentioned, it's a risky

"well, and I —-- and we understood their position that we're

e
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goihg to wait for the Exxon well, and having invested their
own funds in a dry hole already in this south half, we felt
it was very unlikely that ‘hey would join us. They would
probably farmout.

o And when did you last communicate with
Inexco representatives? |

A | Oh, let me refer to our correspondence
here. On May 12th we received correSpbndence from Inexco
that in essence said Inexco said that they will decide after
feviewing the seismic and the hearing, this hearing, the re-
sults of this hearing.

Q. Are you aware that on that same date
Inexco communicated with Mr; Hartman that they were going to
participate in the seismic and believed that the proposed --

Mr. Hartman's proposed location was the preferable one?

‘A ’ ‘Well, if this is the date, same date, May
12th, then I'll have to -- let me pull my correspondence with
Inexco. Yeah, May 12th? We do have -- this is this letter

I was referring to and they are stating, I quote, on technical

well, if ARCO has data to support their proposed location that

was heretofor not available to other co-owners in the area,

we would welcome the opportunity to review same and incorpor-
ate the information in our interpretation of the area.
Then they go on in the last paragraph,

please advise us of the hearing date so we can keep abreast of
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the situation, so that we can make a timely decision regarding

the joinder or farming out, as well.

0. Okay, and who is that letter addressed

A It's addressed to Doyle Hartman.

__Q So they are telling him that they would

like to kndw'fhe hearing date so they can make their deter-
mination regarding joiﬁder or farmout to him?

-A That's correct.

Q Do'you“have correspondence in your file
from Pennzoil dateaq May 8, a letter from Mr. Kenneth Medlock,

Landman?

A May 8th? No, I do not.

Q Would it surprise you to learn that they

well, let me -- this is a letter dated May 6th, 1980,

included in Doyle Hartman Exhibit Number Fifteen.

seen that letter before?

A, Let me check. I recall Pennzoil making

a8 statement. Whether it was in the form of correspondence or

telephone, I don't -- T don't don't, in the chron

logical order we have put this together -- well, here it is,

I'm sorry.
It says May 6th, it's the same letter
that's included in your file.

Q And doesn't that letter indicate that
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Pennzoil at this time does not intend to farmout or participat

with ARCO in a welli?

A Until the Exxon well is drilled, that's

correct.

Q Now, I believe that you made refereﬁce to
a Doyle Hartman letter dated January 25, 198Q0. This is%the
letter that makes reference to seismic work, a proposaléfor
seismic work.
Are you a participant with Mr. Hartﬁan

in the captioned lease?

A In the south half of Section 247
Q. Yes.
A Well, the captioned lease, as I st#ted,

said the south half of the southwest. We are not a paﬁtici-

pant in the south half of the southwest.

o Well, then would it be logical for%you

i

to receive a letter addressed to those who pbrticipate?in the

south half of the southwest? '
A No, we would not receivé‘any’corre%pondenc

LIV N 1~

dealing with the south half of the southwest, and I don't

!

understand --

b
L
i

Q Mr. Hartman is the only working in%erest
;

' ’ i
ownar in the south half of the southwest, is that correct?

A, That's correct. f

014

e

Q Would it surprise you té learn that hLe

= s s
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has other neople who participate with him in these ventures
in terms of financing or --

A No, it wouldn't surprise me.

0 And that a letter of this nature to all
participants in a lease which is defined as only his lease,
would be directed to those individuals and not the other
working interest owners in the general vicinity?

A Yes.

0 I believe you testified that you'd had

some conversation fairly recently, early May, with Mr. Hartma

concerning seismic data, and you indicated it wasn't ready

at that time.

A It was still being processed, that's cor-

rect.

Q Now, was Jerxy Tweed also at lunch with

you that day?
A That's correct.

o3 And do you recall Jerry Tweed stating that

ARCO was also looking at seismic data and formulating their

A I believe Jerry stated that we had some
seismic in the area and I beljeve that's all Jerry said, and
thst it was not available.

Q Now, you testified, your Exhibit Number

Five, you read a paragraph from this concerning a penalty th
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would be imposed if ARCO objected to an unorthodox location

for Mr. Hartman's well.
A Right.
0 Could you tell me if the proposed unortho-

dox location was in fact crowding the ARCO acreage in Section

252

A Whether or not it's crowding the acreage?

0 Is it unorthodox wvis-~a-vis the south line

of their lease?

A Well, that's more of an engineering deci-

sion. I don't make that decision.

Q You don't know then whether it is unortho-

dox or not?

A It appears from the location on the map

that the 660-660 was unorthodox. I'm assunming --

Q If you don't know, that's fine.

A I don't know that 880 and 1000 is unortho-
dox.

Q Now, I believe you indicated using your
Exhibit Number Seven, that it was desireable to -- or that

this letter states that it is desireable to wait until after

the Exxon well is completed before the south half of Section

24 is developed, is that correct?

A No, that -—- I don't believe that was a

proper assessment, and I believe that I said that we were

S




SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt. 1 Box 193-B

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87401
Phone (505) 455-7409

10

1

12

13

1%

17

18

19

21

24

Page _ 82

willing to abide by the intefests or the feelings of the --
some of the woxking interest owners that wanted to wait.

We have, all along we were willihg to dril
the south half of 24 regardless of the events of the Exxon

well.

0. And so you're not testifying that you be-
lieve it's desireable to wait to develop, then.

A No. ARCO is willing to -- ARCO is willing
to go ahead and drill it now, but if the working interest
owners in the section, if all of them had wanted to wait on
the Exxon well, we would haye been amenable to that.

0 If you wait, that would délay actually
producing the south half of Section 24, is that cofrect?'

A That's correct, but when you're dealing
with a risky well like this is, as much dgta as you can co;—.
lect as possible is important in making a decision. There's
big money involved.

0 At the present time you have two wells
producing from this channel, do you not?

A Well, I know that there's two wells in
Section 25, but whether it's in the same chanﬁelror not, I
don't know.

0 If they are in the same channel, they

would be draining the channel as it crosses Section 24, is

o

that correct?

W
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E I 1 MR. RAMEY: Mr. Carr, you may be asking

2 || this witness questions that should be reserved for an engineer

3 MR. CARR: Yes, I'll defer those until

4 | we have an engineering witness.

?, A Okay. I don't know those.
6_ MR. CARR: I have no further questions. i
7 | . MR. RAMEY: Any other questions? Mr.
8 | ¥ellahin?
9 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, Mr. Ramey.
& ,
d_ 5 10 »
& g§ ’ 4
a%8s 1" ‘ 3
> ggg CROSS EXAMINATION 4
(=] & -
@ 83§ 12
) It " |l BY MR. KELLAHIN: ‘
igg ;
» &= 13 . . :
i 3 Q. Mr. Area, is 1it? 4
. I 1
' A Yes. E
: 0 You're a landman for ARCO?
: A Tkat's correct.
v s : _
‘ Q pid you participate 1n the preparation
and filing of the compulsory pooling application before the
19
; OilnCOnservatibﬁwDivision?
20
: A When you say participate, we -~
2
: Q provided the information to your attorney
z '
; or —-=
px] ;
A Yes.
24 . _
f Q -- whoever filed it, the application?
o
- A Yes, sir.
-»% .‘m 5

g LS
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et ! 0 Do you know of yoﬁ;woﬁn knowledge when

2 that application was filed before this Division?

3 A No, I don't. Not from personal knowledge,
4 I don't know the datef and such.
5 , [ Po you know whether or not Pennzoil was

6 included as a non-consenting party in that application?
7 A I don't know, no.

e

8 0 To your own knowledge do you know whether

® or not Pennzoil has agreed in writing to join ARCO in the

« 1 . |
'8 ] o drilling of the well in the south half of the section?
%8
y B 9~ 1
géég A, In the last correspondence I received
o~ ®ETE 12 »
i z-:f‘g‘ from Pennzoil, they did not decide whether to join or farm
> g& 13
3 ,3 out.
o '~ 8o if your application for compulsory
pooling is successful, it would have to include Pennzoil?
A ~ That's correct.
17 - S
MR. KELLAHIN: I have no further questiOnﬁg
MR. RAMEY: Mr. Carr?
19
RECROSS EXAMINATION
21
BY MR. CARR:
2 _
a Mr., Area, in regard to your comments
23
;; concerning the application for permit to drill, I guess I
24 .
didn't understand it. Did you supply information that was
2% T

used by ARCO and incorporated into this permit or this appli-




A Right. I was -- I was one of probably

one or two other people that may have contributed information

to it.

Q I'd like to hand you a copy of an appli-
cation from the Commission files and ask you if that looks
like the application that was filed by ARCO,
ify it? |

A Well, I didn't see a copy of this.

is the first I've seen.
0 Who is it signed by?

A Our District Drilling Superintendent,

‘Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 455-7409

whose name I can't read.

o
a
o
a
>
o
m
E -
%
=]
<
o

Q What is the date on that?

Well, it says received May 12th, and --—
'Q Now, I'd like you --
A '-- at the bottom, I guess May Sth is when

he signed it.

0’ 1'd like you to look at the second page
of that, that's the C-102, and there are some questions there
about status of the acreage, and I think it says -- makes

some reference to whether or not the acreage has been com-

munitized or is being communitized.

A oOkay -

0 There's a question that says if more than|

Do e,
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one leaée of different ownership is dedicated to the well,
have the interest of all owners been consolidated by commun-
i%iZation, unitization, forced poeling, et cetera, and what
is YOur,answer to that?

A ; No.

1Q ' And then they ask if it is no, to explain,

and what éxplanaticn is given?

A It says, acreage is in the process of

being communitized.

Q. Now, is that a correct statement?

'S
[

A Well, I guess from a verbatim standpoint,

thisidrilling -- this drilling superintendernt may have thought

ﬁcommunitizéd meant, that might be correct, but maybe from a

B

‘landman's situation, I know that's not correct.

o So should it have said that the acreage

has sﬁbjéé£ té forced pooling, or somethiﬁg other than com-

mﬁnﬁtizaﬁidn?
A Probably so.
‘4 MR. CARR: I have no further questions.
MR. RAMEY: Any other guestions of the
%itﬁesé?

. DRAPER: A couple.

5

g.

RAMEY: Mr. Draper.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

oy e , B o _ _
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BY MR. DRAPER:

Q Mr. Area, who is the first party to try

to develop the south half subseguent to the dry hole being

plugged in the southwest quarter in May of 19792

A Atlantic Richfield, ARCO, was the first

one, December 13th.

0. And has that attempt to develop the scuth

half been pursued diligently?

A Yes, it has. We have diligently contacted

all the parties and followed Up with correspondence. Th~
drilling of this well has been very important to us and we -—

this was put on the top of my priority list as far as getting
‘the well put together.
Q ‘And when did Mr. Hartman first surface,

with the other owners in the south half, his proposal to

drill?
A I believe it was April 18th is when he
indicated he wanted to drill it.
MR. DRAPER: Th;nk you.

MR. RAMEY: Any other questions? The

witness may be excused.

GEORGE B. SCHULTZ

being called as a witness and havifﬁ%been duly sworn upon his
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cath, testified as follows, to-wit:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. DRAPER:

o Please state your name.

A, George B. Scaultz. 8-C-H-U-L-T-2Z.

0. And your employment?

A ARCO 0il and Gas Company of Atlantic
Richfield Corporation.

0 Have you previously testified before £he

Commission so that your credentialg are of record with the

Commission?
A No, I have not.
Q would you please state your qualifications

including your educational»background and your work experience
A I have a Bachelor's of Physics from DePaul

University in Chicago. I have a Master's in geophysics from
Stanford Univeréity, and two and a half years working expér-
ience with ARCO 0il and Gas.

MR. DRAPER: Are the witness' qualificaiijns
acceptable to the Commission?

MR. RAMEY: I assume he's familiar with
the area in this case?
Q | "Would you confirm that?

A : Yes.

BTN o
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MR. RAMEY: He is qualified.
MR. DRAPER: Thank you,

Q Mr, Schultz, has ARCO ever attempted any.
seismickinvéstigation in the area of the south half of Section|
247

A? . Yes, we have.

o And did ARCO ever -- did ARCO in that

A Yes, we did, and aftexr an ax
of study, over two and a half years in length, and after a
sizeable geodphysical expenditure, ARCO 0Oil and Gas has en-
countered tﬁe following significant problems: Among others,
which.necésgarily make suspect any geophysical interpretation

of Lower Peﬁnsylvanian units in this area, number one, and

k
H
H

there to beino seismic marker that can be reliably mapped
between the%Atoka and the Chester. This severely jecpardizes
strat-seis étudies where correct identification of events, in

our opinion, is of utmost importance.

Number two, we feel that while a unit

greater tha? 45 feet is resolvable with adequate guality
seismic daté, often the velocity contrast between a sand body
and surroun%ing sedimentary units is so minor that often the
units in th%s zone yield no reflection.

5

i Number three, we recognize there to be
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a severe near surface velocit& gradient which results in a
misleading structural representation of events on seismic
data.

And number four, the ambient noise levels
are high due to production in the area.

And we've reached a conclusion that is
supported by the chief geophysicist of ARCO 0il and Gas, that

to date, after extensive seismic efforts, we have found seismi

data to be at best inconclusive regarding its usefulness in
exploration ofllower Pennsylvanian objéctives on the Delaware
MR. CARR: I'm going to object. If the
chief_geophysibist for ARCO“has these conclusions, he should
be here to subject himself to cross examination on it. This
is hearsay and I object to it.
o = Mr. Schultz, if you'll testify based on

your qualifications as an expert geophysicist of your own

personal knowledge and your personal conclusions.

A Yes, I can testify to that same conclusior
and the point is well taken. These -- these data are incon-
clusive.

o Thank yoﬁn '

MR. RAMEY: So it's your opinion that the

data is inconclusive?

A Yes.

e
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0 Mr. Schultz, would you be so kind as to
refer to Hartman Exhibits Six through Nine and comment on
those for the Commission?

A Yes. I'd like to comment with regard to
some pqints of interpretation and some testimony that has

been made.

The testimony that was made statéd that

-

an Isochron is similar to an Isopach and this is essentially

true, but there are two critical differences between an Iso-

pach and an Isochron.

The first critical difference is that an
Isochron is dependent upon the velocity between the units
being mapped, and therefor, if there is a velocity anomaly

between those two units, it is,the resultant effect would be

to create a spurious increase in reflection time between those

units which may have no -- no basis in real geology.
The second problem with an Isochron, and

let me state that without velocity control between the two

~units mapped the resultant Isochron is inconclusive as to

the presence of any unit within that Isochron.

The second point I'd like to make is that
the Pennsylvanian nonconformity between -- lies between the
two units mentioned in the Isochron, the two unitS'usea in

the interpretation, the Strawn and the Chester, which could

.Create a time thickening between those two events not asso-
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ciated with the presence of a -- presence OX absénce;of a
channel sand between those two units.

Without submitting any evidence as to the
nature of that._effect upon the Isochron, that also would be
considered to be inconclusive.

: The second problem is my -— OX another
pdint Tvd like to address, would be that a migrated section
can affect the gtructural representation of seismic record

section. The two pieces of evidence submitted were not migraf

seismic sections. Were they to be migrated, we might see a

total shifting of the anonmaly as represented laterally along
the seismic section, as well as possibly vertically.

when you're doing an Isochron map on seist
data, what you really have is a structural map between two

events. You're doing two structure maps and then you're

1ic

taking a time aifference between the two. So that only --

there is more than one event that needs to be properly posi-

tioned in time and space to guarantee the correct position

of an anomaly.
And it is geophysical knowledge that

highs and lows shift around when migrated correctly. We

feel that the presence of the existence of a near surface

velocity anomalfﬁ as I mentioned in my original four problems

that we encountered, could act to create an jnaccurate mi-

grated section anless that problem were corrected prior to

s oa ke
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migration and this is an industry problem that has not been

solved to date.

So the resultant effect would be that a
migration would be very difficult to do and produce a correct
migrated section.

Mr. Holmstrom used a synthetic seismogram
to identify the se}smic events on his seismic sections, and
he correctly stated the use of a seismic section ——‘or a syn-
thetic seismogram, excuse me -- and that is to establish a
time~depth relationship in the local area, being the seimic
events and the sedimentary lithology in the local area.

Now it appeared to me, however, that he
may have made some mistakes in identifying the ev?nts because
the Woodford, the top of the Woodford is the top of a shale
and that event would be a velocity decrease, which would ap-
pear as a peak on a seismic section.

At ‘the same time the top of the Chester
is in increase in velocity, being a limestone, and that event

would be a trough on a seismic section.

The two events would ke an opposite
polarity regardless of the polarity of the seismic section.
Mr. Holmstrom has identified both seismic events as being

troughs. One of them has to be incorrect.

I mention that we have done extensive

seismic work and made extensive, vast seismic expenditures

B
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in the area, and in identifying the anomaly on the seismic

section that goes to the proposed location, Mr. Holmstrom

projected his synthetic from the "BV" Well onto that seismic

section, and we have found that that distance is far too great
1

a distance-toibe_a reliable tie between a seismic section and

a synthetic. We feel at ARCO 0il and Gas that a synthetic

-sould be‘within_3d0 feet of the seismic section to reliably

identify the events, particularlyfin an area such as the lower
Pennslyvanian in the Delaware Basin Shelf where the lithology
is very complex.

¥r. Holmaetrom made a comment that based

upon his seismic data he could see the fact that ~- I believe

I'm stating this corréctly‘—— that the sand body within the
"BV" 1 was thicker than the sand body within the "BV" 2.

This conflicts with our knowledge of ~-- with our -~ with our
knpwledge of thé’capability of seismic data in‘that;we do not
belieﬁe that the channel itself is necessarily resolvable;
therefor, fine differences bgtween tbe thicknesses of those
two channels is highly speculative as coming from seismic

data.

It was stated that this well is a highx
risk venture and that much of the evidence used to locate the
position of tﬁe Hartman location was based up9n seismic data.
We agree that it's a high risk venture and we do not feel

that seismic data is adequate enough to locate a well in

1
F
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this complex lithology.

MR. DRAPER: No more questions.

MR. RAMEY: Are there questions of the

witness?

MR. CARR: I have some.

CROSS’ EXAMINATION

Q Mr. schultz, you discussed for some time

the problems that exist with migratéd sections.

A .‘ Yes. |

0 You understand that we are not dealing
with a migrated section here today.

A Yes.

1) All right, so that testimony really doesnlt
apply to the particular exhibits that were presented, does
it?

A Yes, it does. ©No, that's incorrect. It
does apply because a migrated section will move the anomalies

as they are presented today.

Q But if you're not dealing with one, how

could that apply? We don't have one here.

A No, but we know that as a fact that that

does happen.

o : Well --

;
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A Highs beccme lows and lcws become highs

on migrated record sections.

0. But how does that relate to anything .

presented here today?

a It would relate because a well is proposéd

to being drilled on an anomaly that may move were it migrated.

Therefor, the data presented is suspect.

0 Now you're attacking the validity of

relying on seismic work for locating wells.

A I'm attacking the validity of using

seismic data in the Lower Pennsylvanian on the Delaware Basin

Shelf.

0. Now, if you were trying to determine where

you should locate a well and you had normal data, well logs,

things of that nature, you would not think it valid to look

at seismic work to see if it confirms other data that you

" A Yes, we would -- we wouid do that and we

‘have; however, we have found it to be inconclusive.

0 But it is another tool that is available

to you to determine where you should locate a well, is that

not correct?

A Wwe would not base a loca+tion on the seism

data.

13 Would you consider that in making your
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determination?
a, We would consider it,.
0. It would be one of a number of factors?
A That's correct.
Q If four seismic data confirmed your Iso-
pach -- if your Isochron confirmed your Isopach, wouldn't

you thipnk that that would be stronger evidence than either
dne of them alone?

A. We cannot state that it confirms anythihg
because we feel it is inconclusive.

Q. Now you have been saying that you have a

lot of data that could show this, could show that. What do

- you have with you that would show something?

A I have no seismic data.
MR. CARR: Thank you.

MR. RAMEY: Any other guestions? Mr.

Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, Mr. Ramey.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

o) Mr. Schultz, I'm having trouble under-
standing the thrust of your testimony here today. Am I cor-

rect ir assuming that ARCO has not used your services or the

seismic information in order to eSyzhlish their proposed locas




A No, that is incorrect. Services have been

on we have ip our

used; however, the geophysical interpretati

company does not dispute the --

does not dispute the engin-

€ering evidence to be pPresenteq,

) I think the answer to my uestion ig es,
q Y
then.
&
g g a No, it is not. e -_
gasf
3 §§5 0 You have not used your seismic data to
@58
::> §|§f§ uppert your Proposed location 1n this case
> =&
: ¢ A That is correct.
] " » |
. Q Thank you,
16 |
MR. RAMEY: Any other Qquestions? My,
16 |
‘Draper?
17
18 » ~
REDI;EC“’EXAMINATION
19
BY MR. DRAPER;
m A .
: 0. Mr. Schultz, You stated that you don't
21 :
have any seismic datg with you today? Why is that?
22
/ A Two reasons, the first is that the data
2 .

I is inconclusive It




Rt.. 1 Box 193-B
Sants Fe, New Mexico 87501

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
Phone (503) 455-7409

10
1
12

13

15
16
17

18

8 N

& 2

Page

=+
<@
<P

data in ARCO 0il and Gas is considered proprietary.

Q. -You mentioned that it's one factor that
is looked at in determining well locations. In the scale of
priorities, most important .to 1east~important, where does that
fall in térmé of the --
A In this particular location it woﬁld be
the least important consideration.
(7 MR. DRAPER: No other guestions.

MR. KELLAHIN: In light of Mr. Draper's

question, I have one further gquestion, Mr, Ramey.

RECROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
Q Mr. Schultz, you said in response to your

attorney's question that your seismic study neither supports

“nor condemns ARCO's proposed location. May we also assume

that your seismic study likewise neither supports nor con-

demns the Hartman location?
A That would have to be correct.
MR. RAMEY: Any other questions? The

witness may be excused, and we'll recess until 1:30.

{(Thereupon the noon recess

was taken.)




g;)

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

10

11

12

Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mcxico 87501
Phone (505) 455-7409

13

15
fad
17
18

19

Page 101

" MR. RAMEY: The hearing will come to

order. Mr. Draper?

MR. DRAPER: If the Commission please, we
call Paul Lindquist, and he has not been sworn.

MR. RAMEY: All right.

(Witness sworn.)

PAUL E. LINDQUIST
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. DRAPER:

0. ﬁlease state your namé for the Commission,

A - éaul E. Lindquist.

o How is that spelled?

A L-I-N-D-Q-U-I-S~-T.

Q And what is your employment, Mr. Lind-
quist?

A I'm an exploration geologist with Atlantid
Richfield.

0 | ‘Have you testified before the Commission

previously so that your qualifications are of record?

A No, I haven't.
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0. Would you Please state those briefly, in-

cluding your educational background ang your work experience,

bresent duties?

A - I got my undergraduate degree from Weaver

State College in geology and then went to Texas A&M, where 1

received a Master's degree in geologicai Ooceanography.

I've been with ARCO 0il and Gas since

~graduation, approximately two and a half Years, working in
Bakersfield and in the Midland office since August,

Morrow.

0

in geology that'sg involved in the present proceeding?

Mexico 87501
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A Yes, I am.
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0 You are?

A Yes.

MR. DRAPER: Are the witness' qualifica-

tions acceptable?

MR. RAMEY: Consider the witness qualified.

Q Mr. Lindquist, I would like to direct

your attention to the Hartman Exhibit Number One, ang Number

‘Two, and ask you to comment on the orientations that are

shown on thesge exhibits.

A Ckay. Contrary to the testimony Previous}

Presented, I beljeve that structure, especially the structure

on top'of the Middle Morrow, does have a direct bearing on
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‘exploration in -the Morrow.

My structure contour map i$ essentially
the same as Mr. Hartman's and I have no disagreenent with it
at all. Of main -- the main points of contention, especially
witﬁ the Exhibit Number One, is the fact that he swiﬁgs his
>channel sand1£o‘the north, veering off of a down dip directionj
A dhannel‘per,Se,‘fluvial channel systems, as this has been
presented as, essentially conforms to thevdepositional dip
at theitimg and flows directly that depositional dip.

In this area the structure as we see it
today in the top of the Middle Moxrow, such as this map, is
pelieved to be, especially by myself and by other work that
I've seen, to be fairly conformable to the structural dip at
time of deposition of the Morrow, with the land mass being
generally to the northwest and the channels being deposited
in a general northwest/southeast orientation.

Mr. Hartman's interpretation in this case
does not conform to that. In fact, his very’structural con- .
tours show a much mcre likely mode of deposition. 1 would
prefpr to -- it makes better geologic sense to me to continue
the channel from the South Empire Deep No. S to the "BV" 1
and 2, gently curving as the Structural contours do to the

northeast, swinging south of the two dry holes in Sections

22 and 23 in Section 17 South, Range 28 East.

The orientation on the. net sand porosity
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MR. CARR:

making statements here that

are matters whic

the knowledge of ¢this witness.

nesses be recall

by cross examination,

and cross examine our witnesse

that is really not supported by

think is improper.

MR. RAMEY:

object to, Mr. Carr?
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e river channels do not run straight.
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y and they flow downhill.

In this case he has ta
that concept.
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Objection.

there's no foundation for.

h are not in eviden

we're perfectly wiliing to let our

ed to establish wha
but to call simiiar w

s with independent

104

mosa
raye

5 curious orientation.

ken his own struc-

He also stated that

£ he has drawn them

o South Empire Deep

he swings

ce that this map

completed

ic data, and that --

objection. They ' re

They

ce and could not be within

wit-
tever should be establisheé
itnesses and try
testimony

anything in evidence, We

what d4id you specifically
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MR. CARR: I objected to conclusions by
this witness that the_geqlogical data presented by Mr. Hart-
man was prepared following review of the seismic data and I
believe there's nothing in the record anywhere tc support
that and no bossible way for them to put in evidence to base
that conclusion on.

I object to it.

MR, RAMEY: I have to agree with you.
Do you wish to say something, Mr. Draper?
MR. DRAPER: Mr. Commissioner, I might

just direct a question to the witness that I think will avoid

it

any of that diﬁficulty.

Q Mr. Lindquist, do the contours shown on
Exhibit One submitted by Mr. Hartman conform to what you
understand to be the depositional pattern in that area?

A ' Yes, the contours, structural contours

do.

0. Is the channel which has been found to be

prbductive here, is it a fluvial type of channel --

A It has been interpreted --
Q -—- in your opinion as a geologist?
A It has been interpreted as that by me and

several geologists of -- that I've been in contact with.

o and what is a fluvial channel?

A A fluvial channel is a sub-areal channel
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that is deposited flowing basically from a source area down
dip to, in this case, a sea or a shoreline. |

Q Is it material that's deposited by the
flow of water?

A-: Yes, it is.

Q And does the flow of water take place at

right angles to the contours as a --

A Normally they --

Q. -- geological rule of thumb?

A Normally --

0 I mean dbes water run downhill or does

it run sideways?

A In this case the obvious answer is the
water does run downhill. It runs in a general trend down

structural dip.

Q , Thank you. Do you have any input and have
you had a chance to review the exhibits Eight, Nire, and Ten

that Mr. Johnstoh will be discussing subsequently?

A Yes, I had input into thiose exhibits.
0 And have you reviewed them in their en-
tirety as to their geological -~ as to the geological data

that's plotted on those exhibits?

A ‘ Yes, I have and they reflect this general

swing to the south of the two wells in Section 23 and 22.

1) And do you agree with the geological data
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that's shown on those exhibits?

A

tions.

Yes, I do.

MR. DRAPER: Thank you. No further ques-

MR. RAMEY: Any questions of the witness?

MR. CARR: I don't think we have any ques-

tions of the witness. We would reserve the right to recall

him for cross examination once we see Exhibits Eight, Wine,

and Ten, to which he's testified.

J. W. JOHNSTON

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

BY MR. DRAPER:
0
name?
A
0

A

DIRECT EXAMINATION
Would you be so kind as to state your
My name is James W. Johnstcn.

What is your employment, Mr. Joknston? -

I'm an area engineer with Atlantic Rich-

field Company of Midland, Texas.

0.

A

Have you testified before the Commission

previously so that your qualifications are a matterof record?

No, I have not.

it e e n e ek k ke
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0. Would you state tﬁose qualificationé, edu-
cational background and work experience?

A I have a Bachelor of Science degree in
petroleum engineering from the University of Tulsa in 1971.
I was employed for fourteen months as a production éngineer
with Amerada Hess in Seminole, Texas. Subsequently went to
work for Atlantic Richfield in Midland; worked for approxi-
m&teiy four years in operations and analytical engineering.
I worked fifteen months as a staff reservoir engineer in our
Dallas reservoir engineering gxcup.

For the last approximately two and a half
years I've been an area engineer, first line supervisor, with
Atlantic Richfield in Midland.

MR. DRAPER: Are the witness' --

MR. RAMEY: He's qualified.

MR. DRAPE#: Thank you.

Qo Mr. Johnston, I would like to refer your

attention to what has beenr labeled as ARCO Exhibit Number

Eight, and ask you to identify that exhibit and discuss its

‘significance for the matters before the Commission.

A Exhibit Number Eight is a gross sand Iso-

pach on the Morrow Cycle Two.

This shows the proposed standard proration
unit that we are seeking in the south half of Section 24 out~

lined in red. It shows the wells that have penetrated the
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me, we have our proposed standard location in the east half
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Pennsylvanian formation; Morrow formation, in the immediate
area. There's a legend at the bottom that indicaﬁes the statu
of each well. We have shown in a red color, reddisk pink,
wells completed in what we call Cycle Three; green wells, the
majority of the wells in what we call Cycle Two of the Morrow.
There»ére dry holes exhibited, the Pennzoil Aid State Com No.

1 in the west half of the south half of Section 24 is shown

There are other wells that are not com-
pleted in the Pennsylvanian that are completed in other zones

that are also shown on this map.

In addition we have two locations, excuse

>

of the south half of Section 24, 660 from the scuth line,

1980 from the east line.

We also have shown in Section 23 the
location of the Exxon New Mexico “"CY" State No. 1, which is

currently drilling to a contract depth which should encounter

the Morrow.

This exhikit shows an Isopach of what
we call the Morrow Cycle Two gross sand, as I said, which is
the predominant producing interval in this area.

Q Would you explain what you mean by the

Cycle Two gross sand, please?

A I'll go further than that. 1I'd like to

Ur

B ey




S.R.

SALLY W. BOYD, C.

Rt. 1 Box193-B
Santa-Fe, New Mexico 8751

Phone (50%) 455-7409

10

"

12

13

15

17

Page 10

explain -~ I'd like to reference the Morrow reservoirs.

These Morrow gas reservoirs in this area
are sandstones deposited in fluvial channel systems during
early'Penpsylvanian time. These systems run in a general
northwest to southeast direction that parallels the structural
dip, which is to the southeast, as was pointed out earlier.

-We've identified four separate sequences
of silt stone, sandstones, shales, limestones in the Morrow
section that represent successive depositibnal sequences, and
we have log markers on thesg and we call these cycles one,
two, three, and four. Cycle One is the déepest and Four 1is
the shallowest.

In the Empire Deep area, as you can see,
ﬁost of the production is what we call Cycle Two.

The basis of this mapping is well control
and knowledge of regional geology. The gross sand velumes,
identified for each well under the location completion marker
for each well, were determined from lithology logs, generally
gamma ray logs, and sand volumes were determined for each one
of these wells. These were mapped, contoured, and the methog
was consis£ent for each well. It was an objective technique
that we use in the Morrow to identify individual fluvial
channels, system fluvial channels, their orientation, their

trends, their extent, and things of this nature.

I'd like to point out that this exhibit




10

"

New Mexico 87501
$-7409

Rt. i Box 193-B
Phone (505) 43

13

)
SALLY W. BOYD, CS.R.
Santa Fe,

1%

17

o/ 24

o

2

Pup_._“______~__lll_,___

shows that there are two separate sand trends that dominate

in this area.

The northernmost trend runs, W€ interpret

it to run in a northwest/southeast direction through the major

portion of Section 24, particularly the east half of 24,

+hrough cection 19 to the east, and gection 30 to the south-

east.

We have~another sand trend that runs

through Section 25, southeast into gection 31. We believe

e

this is a singie, thick, narrow fluvial channel that produces

'presently in three wells, that has produced —— excuse me,

let nme correct. That has produced in three wells, the AKRCO

npy" State Nos. 1 and 2 weils, and the Amoco Empire South \

Deep NO. 5 Well.

If you'll notice with regard to wells in

gection 30 and 36 l1aterally offsetting this channel, the

Amoco South Empire Deep NoO. 7 in Section 30 is shown as a

cycle Three well. This well penetrated the Morrow cycle TwoO

and it was ary, noncommercial jn Cycle TwoO. This is the case

for the Empire gsouth Deep No. 19 in gection 36, which places

an obvious 1imitation or the jateral extent of this channel.

1t indicates it to be a very narrovw channel in that regard.

in the same regard we have the pennzoil

aAid State Com No. 1 Well in the south‘half of Section 24,

which in 2 similar manner we also pelieve places & severe “
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limitation on the amount of mappable sand from this single
fluvial channel crossing the south half of Section 24,

In contrast with that, the volume of sand
that we can map in the east half of Section 24, our standard
location is designed, and we anticipate encountering sands
associated with the northernmost system of fluvial channels
that we've mapped, and we believe that any well that would
encouhterAthé, what I refer to as the "BV" channel, running
through, diagonally through Section 25, wculd be located in
the extreme southwest portion of Section 24, would have asso-
ciated with it a very limited amount of that particular re-

servoir.

I'll also note that this map shows green
and pink shading associated with this gross sand map, which
I shall réfer to later on in my testimony.

By way of reference to quality, I'd like
to review with you information which indicates the quality
of the wells associated with each one of these channels.

I'll try not to belabor this.

The well in the north half of Section 30
is the Empire South Deep No. 18. This well has a cumulative
of 3.25 billion cubic feet; was completed in June of 1978;
in February it was producing 1.38 million cubic feet of gas

per day.
The well in the south half of Section 19

;
E
&
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. l q ﬁ V1l was completed in March of 1979. It has a cumulative of
2 ! 631 million cubic feet of gas per day and a rate in ebruary ’
3 | of 1.1 million cubic feet of gas per day.
4 The General American Green "B" No. 9 in
\ 5 the north half of Section 9 was completed in July of 1979.
6 It has a cumulative of 1.16 billion cubic feet of gas and a
Y Februar& rate>'of 2.2 million cubic feet of gas per day.
4 MR. RAMEY: It's Section 19 instead of
® Il 9, isn't it? R
EE 3 10 A I beg your pardon. That's correct, Sec-
s : |
g%gg n tion 19. ' ’
(’3 - éigg 12 Moving over to the west in Section 24, ;
LTS B | |
2 8 the Pennzoil Aid State No. 1 was drilled in 1971. 1It's an
N " old well. X has a cumulative, howeirgr, of 2.12 billion cubic
® feet and its current rate is 10 Mcf a day .
F16 Moving down into the channel running
‘" through Section 25, what ‘I refer to as the ";BV“ channel, the
® ‘Amoco Empire South Deep Unit Well was completed in November,
» 1974. TIt's currently temporarily abandoned with a cumulative
* of 1.6 billion cubic feet.
“ MR. RAMEY: Which well is that?
“ A That's in the north half of Section 31.
O :j Moving to Section 25, ARCO State "BV" No.
. 1 in the south héilf of 25. This well was completed in July
25
of 1978. It has a cumulative of 7.2 billion and a current rat%

' e
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“¥n the north half of Section
No. 2, completed very recently, in December_bf last year, has
a current rate of 10 million cubic feet of gas per day, and
a cumulative of 678 million cubic feet of gas per day.

I offer this by way of review of the
guality and the nature of the preduction in each one of these
two sand trends.

MR. KELLAHIN: What was the cumulative

on the last well?

A 678 million cubic feet of gas per day.

That was for the ARCO "BY" No. 2.

MR. KELLAHIN: Was that a per day figure?
A Cumulative of 678 million.

MR. KELLAHIN: oOkay.

Q The, as a matter of review, the signifi-

{ ‘ance of this exh;bit which shows two sand trends based on
an 6bjeétive mapping technigue, consideration of the régicnal
geology, shows the -- these are in CYcle Two, mapped in Cycle
Two, wﬁich is the predominant interval producing here, it

shows the channel system yunning through Section 24, 19, and

30 in the northern part of the map. It shows what we believe

to be a single fluvial channel running through section 25

and Seétion 31.

0 Does this exhibit agree with the Exhibitj
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N
et 1 Numbers One and Two submitted by Mr, Hartman?
2 A This exhibit dces not agree at all with
3 the exhibits presented by Mr. Hartman labeled One and Two.
4 It differs in that Mr. Hartman has the .channel swinging to
S | the north after it passes through the northern part of Sectior |
61 2s. | :
) 7 : _ We have this channel oriented in general o oo
8 northwest direction. There is a well drilling in Section
® | 23 which will provide more information this summer on the ' _ B i
§ ' hd exact location of the channel in that area. I 3
3 : L
gg i g n Additibnal‘ly, Mr. Hartman has mapped the
b P4 1
O ;sz.% 2 Empire South Deep No. 18, Continental State 19, and General ;
§ §f » American Green "B" No. 9 wells in Sections 30 and 19 in a a
‘é sinéle sand body running approximately due north up in"to Sec- i ) J
* tion 18 to the north of 19. : %
That is how they differ. We have our i
v sands consistent with what we believe the regional geology
18
is telling us.
19
_ 0. Dc you have any particular comments on
® ~the contours that are shown on his Exhibit Number Two? |
“ A Yes, I do. With reference tc Exhibit : \1
“ Number Two, I see little evidence for closure of the 100-foot | |
#y “ and I believe that's 150-foot contour lines closed in the
o’ 2 |
south half of Section 24 on this map.
s 3 We have the Pennzoil Aid State Com Well
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in the south half of 24, which did not encounter the sand,
and little else; nothing else in terms of geolpgy and well
control.

0 Was the ARCO Exhibit Number Eight prepared
by you or undg; your direction?

A Yes.

o Let me ask you to look at what I have
labeled ARCO Exhibit Number Nine and identify that exhibit,
if you would, and explain its significance.

A All right. Exhibit Number Nine is a crosg
section, constructed with porosity gamma ray logs across the
width of the channel system covering portions of Sections 24,
19, and 30, that I spoke of on the previous exhibit.

It includes the General American Green
"B" No. 9, whigh is labeled "A", Conoco 19 Com No. 1, and
the Yate; Empire South Deep Unit No. 18, “a'”,

This ‘also shows the markers we used to
identify the cycles, the cycle tops, I might add, since’the
Cycle Two lies betweer the Cycle Two and Cycle One iines.

Tt also shows the completion interval on

AL Sl

thege wells in the red bars and the major producing sand

bodies in these wells.

This exhibit provides evidence which 1ead$

us to believe that what we have here is a broad, flat, fluviajl

channel system. The sands vary in thickness of structure;

B b SE—
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however, they are good quality sands, and this is also borne
out by the cum ang rate numbers whicéh T spoke of on the pre-

vious exhibit.

‘The significance of this exhibit, this ig

the basis for our well control for mapping the northern chan-

nel system, and again, it's the bzsis for our belijef that a

rom the east lines would en-
counter similar sands to those exhibited here.

0 I missed what the explanation was for the
yellow sh.ded areas.

A o The yellow shaded areas show tke major
sand bodies that are Producing in these wells presently,

0 Was this exhibit Prepared by you or under
Your supervision?

A Yes, it was.

Q Okay. I'm going to ask you to refer to
what's been labelegd ARCO Exhibit Number Ten.

A ARCO Exhibit Number Ten is another cross
section with porosity and gamma ray logs. This cross section
runs at a point labeled "B", which is the Pennzoil Aid 24

State Com No. 1 dry hole in the south half of Section 24,

down through the ARCO State "BV" Com No. 2 in the north half
of 25; southeasterly to the ARCO State "BV" No. 1, and

finally to the Empire South Deep Unit No. 5, labeled "B" on
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the identification plat.

This also shows the Cycle Two interval
that we have identified and the major sand bodies producing
in the three wells that are productive.

The completion intervals are shown in red.
This exhibit shows us evidence of a very thick -- the log
response is very consistent; it indicates to be a very uniforn
single fluvial channel, running in a northwest/southeast
direction ffbm the ARCO "BV" No. 2 to the Empire South Deep
No. 5 logs. It shows that the channel is very thick, 80 to
110 feet, and verifies the very prominant northwest/southeast
trend that we feel exists in this area, the Morrow Cycle Two
channel systems.

To illustrate, you can draw practically
a straight line between the ARCO "BV" No. 2 Well and the
Empire South Deep No. 5 Well.

Again, with reference to the index map,
indication is that this is very narrow, as evidenced by the
dry holes in the southwest of Section 30 and northeast of

36, dry holes in Cvecle Two, by the way, and the Penn-

Section
zoil dry hole in the south half of Section 24.

This is further evidence that the south
half of Section 24 is very limited volumes of this particular
fluvial channel sand. I direct your attention to the Pennzoil

Aid 24 State Com No. 1. There is no evidence, in our opinion

P T e e T .

B L
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that this channel éxists in this well. 1In fact, all we see
are some dirty upper Cycle Two sands that also appear in the
ARCO State "BV" No. 2, No. 1, and Empire South Deep Unit |
wells, and thésg sands were dry, nonproductive in the Morrow
in the Pennzoil Aid 24 State Com No. 1.

This exhibit is verification for our belief
that this is a Singlg, thick, narrow fluvial channel, and is
the basis for 6ﬁr mapping of the same on Exhibit Number Eight.

ol . Mr. Johnston, was this exhibit prepared
by you or under your supervision?>
A Yes,‘it was.

Q - Very good. Let me ask you to look to what

=

has been marked ARCO Exhibit Eleven.

A ARCO Exhibit Eleven is a table of reser-
voir pressure Qata; static reservoir pressure data, that has
been obtained from wells in what I have referred to as the
_"BV“ channel. We have three columns in this table, the date
the pressure measurement was taken, the well it was taken in,
and the reservoir pressure corrected to & consistent datum
to take cut any error due to elevation differences.

If you'll note, in November, 1974, the
original pressure measured in the Empire South Deep Unit --
I believe that's when that well was completed, in that month

and year -- shows a pressure of 4293 psi at that subsea'datumﬂ

We believe this is apbroximately the original reservoir pres-

'




T

i
e

'l sure of this channel. Note that in June of 1978, when the

T TP

2 | sState "BV" No. 1 Well of ARCO was completed in the south

3 half of Section 23, pressure obtained at that time equals

4 4037 psi at the subject datum. This is evidence of drainage
5 ) from the Epgire South Deep Unit No. 5, pressure depletion of
6 approximatéiy 250 pounds.

Y A We have an intermediate pressure measure-

8 | ment taken in March of 1979 of 3603, and in December of 1979

9 we completed the State "BV" No. 2. We measured a static

& _
g =z 1o pressure on it of 3171. At the same time to check the com-
o :g ‘
] 283 " || munication between these wells, we shut in the State "BV"
2 gig 12 ’
3 E%g " No, 1. It built up to static reservoir pressure in less than
& .
> = 13 '
g En fifteen minutes to a level of 4154, which is virtually the
: same as that measured in the "BV" No. 2.
Now, this evidence -- this is evidence
1% » . . PP .
that the reservoir is highly continuous. The distance betweep
7 B
the Empire Deep 3outh No. 5 and the ARCO "BV" No. 1 is appro-
1B : :
ximately 6000 feet; evidence of excellent communication along
19
, the channel and it demonstrates the c=pability of a well en-
2 - '
countering this channel to drain great lateral distances.
21
It corroborates our concept of the reservoir as being a narrok,
b4
prolific,continuous,single fluvial channel sand, and also
23
corroborates the northwest, southeast orientation of this
24
sand.
¥
In contrast, again we have the -- I want
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i f‘} ;
5 T to point out that this communication exists laterally across
2 | an area --
3 MR. KELLAHIN: Which exhibit are yon re-
4 ferring-to?
- s A I'm referring to Exhibit Number Eight,
8
excuse me.
7 A, This pressure communication evidenced

s between the Empire South Deep Unit No. 5 and the ARCO "BV"

B
k
3

No. 1 occurred across an aresa that is offset on either side ,

1 - . .
0 by wells that were dry in the Morrow Cycle Two, those being

&
w -—
0. n§§ 1
g ég% the Empire South Deep Unit No. 7 and the Empire South Deep
@8
{ )’; %% No. 19.
&g o
> 252 w1
i L] Q Mr. Johnston, was this Exhibit Number
] 1 ’
Eleven prepared by you or under your supervision?
%
. A Yes, it was.
1
: 0 All right. Let me then have you move on
7 .
to what has been marked as ARCO Exhibit Number Twelve.
18 ‘ _
A ARCO Exhibit Number Twelve is a graph.
,9 . ‘ ,' .
It is a plot of measured reservoir pressure versus a function
2
of time. We call this a Horner plot, and this is used to
21 v
determine reservoir quality and flow capacity.
n -
In summary, it indicates excellent trans-
23
§:> missability, transmissability of 155,957 millidarcy feet per
24
centipoise, which is a measure of flow capacity. The calcu-
5

h. lated permeability is 50, approximately 50 millidarcies,
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which is much greater than we would normally ekpect'for the
Morrow.

In summary, this corroborates our belief
that the flow capacity of this reservoir is high and a well
encountering this system:could drain great lateral distances.
Great disténces,

0 _ Is the information contained in this ex-

hibit consistent with the previous Exhibit Number Eleven?

ot

is. It confirms it.

+q

oA~ 5
o, 4

o

0. MR. Johnston, what do -- oh, I don't know
if I asked you, on this Exhibit Number Twelve, was this pre-
pared by you or under your supervision?

A Yes, . it was.

o What do the --
A One thing I --

Q Oh, excuse me, I'm sorry.
A One thing I want to mention is that this
drill stem test was taken in an open hole interval that cover#

the channel sand, that was subseguently completed in.

Q What do these exhibits, Eight through
Twelve, demonstrate concerning the wisdom of drilling in the

southwest quarter of Section 242

A I'd like to refer back to Exhibit Eight.
I had referred earlier to pink and green shading.’>Using

this objective mapping technique and trying to demonstrate

Sl Lo Y Nl e b




S

Phone (503) 455-74(9

SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.R.
_ Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 37501

10

1

12

13

17

Page 123

from this where we believe would be the potential productive
areas, we noted that with one exception, wells encountering

40 feet of sand, as we have determined it, or less, were dry
in Cycle two. As such, we have shaded along that contour line
in what we believe would be the extent of the productive

limit in the southeast -- excuse me, correct that -- southwest
portion of Section 24. We believe this represents a maximum
volume beca;se of tﬁe preponderance of evidence that this is
a thick, narrow channel, that in all probability crosses only
a portion, small portion, of the extreme southwest corner of
that section.

Contrast that with Section 24 whe;e we
are mapping a considerable volume of sand, again, that we
expect to encounter with the standard location at 660 from
the south line, 1980 from the east line, Section 24.

In summzry, we show a minimal chance of
encountering the "BV" Channel Cycle Two reservoirvwith a wéll
in the southwest portion of this Section 24, and if the well
proposed by Mr. Hartman happens to encounter that reservoir,
that the expected reservbir volume would be indeed small be-
cause of the nature of this channel, as evidenced by well
control, pressure data.

Qo ' Again, what would be the effect of grantiy
the Hartman application, will you comment?

A In our opinion the proposed well in the

g
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southwest corner of

likely be dry.

counter some marginal, other zone production, possibly in the
Canyon or Strawn, that would tie up development of the major

reserves in the east half for a substantial period of time.

~
PRy ~- B

VEersing

evidence shows that

drainage from the developed reservoir to the south in Section
25, a very high quality reservoir; - ' believe that he has a
small volume under his -- under the south haif of Section 24

and that‘the opportunity for drainage of reserves from Sectior

25 would be great.

o

application has bee

well. Based on their evidence, is that a logical position

to move to?

A

for that well could very well»constitute economic waste be-

cause our interpretation is that the well would likely be

dary.

that a well at the

side has a, we believe, a higher chance of encountering pro-

eouthwest portion of Section 24, we believe the

Page 124

Section 24, proposed by Mr. Hartman, would

There is a possibility that it would en-
If he encountered the "BV" Channel tra-

there is strong possibility of irreparable

Now, you have heard today that the Hartma#

n amended to adjust the location of that

In our opinion the granting of the permit

Oon the other hand, our mapping indicates

proposed standard location in the east




= e e

R

Page 1258

Lo 1 ductive Morrow Cycle Two sands and that the correlative rights

N

of those in the south half of Section 24 would best be served

3 by developing what we believe to be the majority of reservoir -

4 volume which we map in the east half of Section 24, of the

5 I south half of 24.

¥

6 e And specifically what would your recommend;

ation be?

8 A Specifically, I would propose denial of

8 the Hartman application for the unorthodox location; approval

z' -
] 3 10 of the ARCO pooling application, with the risk to 'bedetermined
(& 5;§
. ﬂ; [ 11 » : . 3 -
E ggg on whatever basis the Commission feels is equitable; approval
(o]
® 3§ 12 ,
S ;i;' of our standard location in order to provide recovery of what
> FT- 13 , ‘
# d we map as the major reserve in the south half of Section 24,
»
"
and again, on the basis of protection of correlative rights,
15 .
we believe this is based on reliable well control and on our ‘ o .
16 | : "
knowledge of regional geology that we have employed in this
17
area and have been very successful with. ;
18 -
If the Haxtman application is granted we g
19 3
recommend that the allowable should be severely restricted ;
20
to much less than 25 percent of the deliverability because of .
21 ) ’ F
the nature of the "BV" reservoir associated with the south 3
22
half of Section 24.
3 ;
In closing, I want to point out that
24
ARCO 0il and Gas is willing to take the entire risk, based on
2
our interpretation, and that we have a rig that will be
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will be admitted.
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available in July to drill the crthodox location if this ap-

plication is approved.

MR. DRAPER: I would move at this time-
for the admission of -- I think we've already admitted ARCO
Exhibits Oﬁe:through Seven -- Eight through Twelve, that have

been testified to by Mr. Lindquist and Mr. Johnston.

MR. RAMEY: Exhibits Eight through Twelve
Any questions of the witness? Mr. Carr?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

0 Mr. Johnston, I'd like you to refer to

your Exhibit Number Eight.

A Yes, sir.

0 The south half of Section 24, you colored

part of it pink and part of it green.
A, Yes, sir.

0. Would you tell me again what the green

shaded area indicates?

A. Yes. The green shaded area in the south

half of Section 24 indicates what we believe, based on well
control and this mapping, to be the maximum volume of -pro-

ductive channel sand at a well in the southwest corner of

Section 24 might encounter.




e L T PR N VO

ey

Rt. 1 Box 193-B

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 455-7409

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

-]

10
n
1’

13

15
16
17
18

19

21

2

Page 127

0 Now, when you are putting together a map
of this nature, you're relying on well control in the area,

is that correct?
A Yes, sir.
Q Now I can see wells to the east and west

and south, but now what wells in this area to the north and

northeasi are you relying on -- northwest, I'm sorry, when
you draw tiiese contoures?
a Wells to the north and northwest of what?
G 0f the south half of Section 24. As you

draw this channel I can see how ycu got wells all the way
around to the south and east and west, but when you -- as you
move up to the northwest --

A Uh~huh.

0. ~~ there seems to me to be an absence of
wells from which you could acfually draw data to place these

contours.

A We have four wells that we believe enter
into the mapping that you're speaking of and those are the
Pennzoil Aid State No. 1 in the north half of Section 24, the
General American Green "B" No. 9 in the north half of 19, the
Conoco State 19 Com in the south half of 19, and the Yates

Empire South Deep No. 18 in the north half of Section 30.

0 So you're locating the channel as it move#

to the northwest based on data you've ,ptained from wells
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gained from the southeast and east.
A We are locating what we believe is a

channel, fluvial channel systemn.

Q But you are relying on wells that are to

the east and southeast?

A We're relying on wells to the east and
southeast with a control point in the south half of Section
24, the Pennzeoil Aid State Com No. 1 dry hole. It is also

a control point.

o Wouldn't vou say yohrhave more controls
in the east and southeast than you certainly do to the west
and north? And that as that acreage was developed you'd be

in a better position to place the channel?

A We have a well in both the north and
south halves of Section 24; north and south halves of Section
19; the north and south halves of Section 30; and the north
and south halvesfdf Section 25, and twe Believe that's ade-

quate well control for this mapping.

0 And we would like the Commission to decid#
whether those are south and east or north and west of the

proposed location.

Now, I want to know when you're doing

this if you aren't actually analogizing from the data you

have ana:making certain interpreting in the way this structu

trends.

B
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A Yes,

Q. As an interpretiye matter isn't it likely
to expect different people to interpret the same data differ-
ently? |

A We believe this interpretation is con-
sistent, as e&idenced by the cross section and our knowledge
of regional geoldgy.

0. B But my question was, wouldn't different
peéple be likely to interpret it differently?

A I believe that an interpretation has to
be reasonable with respect to the knowledge of the regional
geology and the available well controls.

0. Is one -- more than one reasonable inter-
pretation possible?

A Yes.

0 Now as I understand the testimony here
today, in locating the channel, which we apparently both
agree exists in this area somewhere --

A, You're speaking of what I call the "BV®
channel?

0. The "BV" 1 channel, yes. You have -- my
understanding of your testimony is that you have placed this
based on the well control in the area.

A Well control as confirmed by resexrvoir

pressure data.
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1 Q. You have not considered seismic work, I
2 || gather from your testimony? P
3 A No. ;
g
4 0 Okay. Looking at your Exhibits Eleven and

s Twelve, I believe it was your testimony, and correct me if

6 this is incorrect, that in the "BV" channel there is a poten-

e AE

? tial for a great drainage, lateral drainage?

8 A Yes.
8 Q. Now, Mr. Johnston, if there is great lateﬁbl
[ . . . . .
4 z 0 | drainage, if there is productive acreage in the southwest
(3] Eg
g‘gg;; 1 | quarter of Section 24, how could that acreage be produced
O <=2
o . . . . .
¥ 5%% ” without drilling a well in the southwest guarter of Section
E8 5 ' .
> “ g
5 55 B 24
&
" A We believe that the preponderance of pro-

® ductive reservoir in the south half of Section 24 is in the

1 east half and associated with the northern channel system.

17 - .
0. Doesn't this exhibit -- didn't you say
18
that this green area was the maximum precductive area in the
19 :
southwest quarter?
m » »
A I said maximum, that's correct.
21
o) Yes, and we will take your lines for the
purposes of this guestion, and my question is, how do you
23 ’ '
produce that acreage without a well?
24
A We are concerned with developing what we
% - ‘
believe to be the major reserves in the south half of Section

R P
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24. If a well ~-

0 But I didn't ask you that. But I asked
a different question. I didn't ask you that and I want you
t A i I asked you.

How do you produce that without a well
there? Can it be produced absent a well there? I don't see
why the question is complicated to understand.

A I believe it's --

MR. DRAPER: I don't think I understand
the question.

0. The question is, we have a -~ the testimor
here is the southwest quarter, the green shaded area, is what
in his opinion is the maximum productive acreage in that
corner of the section out of the "BV" channel.

MR. DRAPER: You're talking about which
part of the south half?

0 I'm talking about the southwest of the
south half, which is shaded green on Exhibit Eight.

MR. DRAPER: Okay.

0. And I want to know that, since they ap-
parently have indicated a dry étrip through this thing, how
the gas under that tract shaded green is going to be prcduced
if no well is drilled there. Can it be produced?

A Let me point out some things.

First of all, we have no well in the east
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half of Section 24. We have no well in the southwest of 24.

We are making interpretation basgd on what

we believe is the most reliable geological and well control
data. It is our interpretation that there is a minimal

chance of éﬁéountering that channel in the southwest portion -

0 Well, are you saying --

A -- of Section 24, and that the chance is
much greater of cncountering productive sands in the east
half.

0 ' Are ‘you saying that what is shaded green
in the southwest corner of Section 24 is not productive?
A We believe that would be the absolute

maximum that could possibly be productive.

Q . it might‘be productive to that extent?

A It ﬁay;be. There's a very slight chance
it will be.

Q I assume you mean by prodiuctive that thers

T

is gas under it, that acreage?

A Yes.:

Q Will thefgas‘under that acreage be pro-
duced from the existing weils in Section 25 if no other well
is drilled in the southwest corner?

A Yes.

0 Now, I;ve noticed the data that you've

presented on the wells in Ehe npy” channel and the present

B N LT S T AT T TS 7y Sr Y
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f = 1 production rates Also, tlie present production rates

a2

hat

a2

you indicated for the wells in Sections 19, 30, generally

B —
N

3 | to the east of the "BV" channel. Is it fair to say that the
4 production obtained out of the -~ or the rates of production
5 frbm the two wells in 25 is about seven times greater than

6 [ what you're producing from the wells to the east?

7 A Well, we're producing about 20 million

8 total, Mr. Carr, from the "BV" Nos. 1 and 2 Wells together.

2 And presently in the wells in the northern channel system,
& ‘
4 3 10 we have a rate of 1.38, 1.08, 2.23 million a day, respectively,
(& g§
e g%ﬁ " 10 Mcf a day.
D i3
m 23S 12 ~ e
;‘zﬁg That would add up to roughly 5 million a
LR .
3 3 day versus 20; about four to one, I believe.
o
“ ;
0 Now if a well was drilled at your proposed
15 o
standard location in Section 24, wouldn't the gas underlying
" ,
the southwest quarter, or southwest corner that's the shaded
17
'green area, be produced by wells to the south?
18 o S
A I'm sorry, could you repeat that question?
19
0. If a well was drilled and completed at
20
your proposed location in the south half of Section 24, the
zi ST
entire south half dedicated to it , no other well drilled on
22
it.
23
A Yes.
24 .
Q Wouldn't the gas that underlies the
2% 7
southwest corner, which is shaded in green on Exhibit sight,
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i ™ 1 § wouldn't that gas be produced from the wells in Section 252
-2 A Possibly so.
3 0 To your knowledge, does Mr. Hartman have

4 any interest or derive any profit from the proceeds of the
5 || wells in Section 25?2

6 A No.

7 | Q. Wouldn't you be draining him and at the

8 | same time denying him the right to offset you with counter ' ,

draining?
o
] 3 10 A If Mr. Hartman'’s location is approved
o g
> 4 1 . . .
_ g ;%a ! preferentially to ours, we believe that the greatest volume o i
O <=2 ‘ j
. m L2 12 : ' . ;
3:3 3 :E%’ of producable gas in the south half of Section 24 would not B 4
288 1
> g8 w3 . . .
§ 3 be drained by virtue of not having a well at the standard
" - L
location 660 from the south and 1980 from the east in the
15
south half of Section 24.
16 -
Q And this is based on your interpretation
17 .
: of the structure?
18
A That is correct.
19 ’ o
) Q Not considering any seismic work.
20
A Structure, this is the gross sand Isopach,
2 . A
Q Right.
MR. CARR: I have no guestions.
MR. RAMEY: Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

8 ® 8 B
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CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0. My . Johnston, talking about Exhibit Numbe
Eight, I havenit seen Exhibit Number Eight. IS this Exhibit

Number Eight? Tg that the same one you're jooking at? .
A Yes, it should be Exhibit Number Eight.

0 - Mr. Johnston. 1 understood that you qual-

jfied as a petroleunm engineer, sir?

A Yes, sir.

0 Would you describe for the Commission
your expertise as a'geologist and the preparation of the
gross isopach, Exhibit Number Eight?’

A Mr. Ccallaway?

Q. Yes, sir.

A I am not a geologist by degree- In the

course of my petroleum engineering work I do work along the

nature of geology- 1 work with geologists. 1 do geological

work.

In working the Morrow you have to maintai
a very close association between your geologists and engineery
to maximize the guality of your interpretation. as such, I
am very familiar with the geoloyy in this area.
0. you and Mr. Lindquist -~

A Lindquist, yesS-
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b
b T
T ’3 1 . .
- : 0 Lindquist, work together --
2 A Yes.
3 Q0 ~~ and he's the geologist and --
4 A He is one of the geclogists and I am one
5 cf the engineers.
6
Q Based upon your study of the wells, then,
L you're satisfied that your gross Isopach is true and accurate
¢ to the best of your knowledge?
s a. Yes.
« 10 . :
g g 0. This Pennzoil dry hole,
-
d‘*ﬁg L .
5 §§§ A Yes, in the south half of 24?2
BEE :
::} 3 ;ﬁg 0. Yes, sir, the Aid State Com No. 1 Well?
> sk 13
< 8 : A Yes.
e "
0 Have you examined the log on that well?
15
A I have the log included in cross section
16
B-B, yes.
17 : ‘
0. You're satisfied in your opinion as a
18
petroleum engineer that the Morrow zone involved here is in
19
fact absent and the lack of production is not attributed to
20
a mechanical failure reached in that well?
21 i
a The Morrow zone is not absent. The Morro%
2 ,
! zone is present, and present within the Morrow section are
23
i
f W3 some dirty, shaley, nonproductive sands in Cycle Two.
i 24
: 0 If I understood you correctly that if the
: 25
§ Morrow sand present was less than 40 feet thick of gross in-
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terval, it would not be commercial?

A

at this map. There's one exception to that. Otherwise it's

consistent.

0

out of the Pennzoil dry hole to any mechanical difficulty in

the completion of that well?

A

completion of that well that caused it to be noncommercial,

no.

well, so completion was not attempted.

Q
asking.

A

0

the typical Morrow stringers we encounter in Eddy County, in
that it's fluvial in deposition and it appears to have a
reasonable uniform development through here, in general terms,
is that not true? We don't find a stringer appeardi‘and disJ

appearing in subsequent wells. ,

A
e
Morrow Cycle Two.

A

Page 137

That is an obkservation based on looking

Do you attribute the lack of production

I know of nothing associated with the

To my knowledge pipe was not set on that

I don't know the answer. I was just 1

I don't believe it was. , 1

This appears to be a little different than

o

Which stringer do you refer to?

Well, I thought we were talking about the

I wouldn't characterize the Morrow Cycle

]
!
o
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interval attributable to the proposed location that ARCO is
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Two as a stringer.

G All right. I am not familiar with the
Cycle Two term. I am familiar with referring toc the Morrow
in different stringers, such as the A, B, and C.

A Earlier in my testimony I offered an ex-
planation of our interpretation of the ‘Morrow Cycle Two.

0. ) Would that eguate with any of the letters
that I'm familiar with being assigned to the Morrow formation?

a, I'm not familiar with the letters that
you have.

0 All right, sir. It would appear from
your testimony, particular the pressure testimony, that as
you've indicated, a particular Morrow test here in the area
is capablé of draining quite a lateral diétance, is it not?

A We find evidence of that in what I've
called the "BV" channel.

1} '~ What would be the amount of gross sand

suggesting?
A According to our mapping it would be on
the order of - approximately 50 feet of gross sand.
0 . The wellspot you have for the Doyle Hart-
man location, I assume is the 660 location?
This is not the amended loéétion?

A Yes. Let me explain that that location
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“was put on i

S 18 ;
o ‘ are small.
19
’i‘i 0. Mr. Johnston, I don't have senefit of the
= pressure information attributable to each of the wells, but
i 21 , ,
! it is my recollection, sir, that the thicker the gross intexr-
o 2
'ﬁ val encountered in each well, the better that well had pro-
‘= z
1
! - duced, is that not true? N
i 24
,K A. Not necessarily. 1f you'll notice on
5 : i -
Section 25, the " y" channel, the "BV" No. 1 in the south

Page 39—

the amended iocatio

withent the knowledge of

that Mr. carrxr presented at the front end of this. So yes,

that is the 660-660 cnorthodox jocation.

The new location would be to the north

and west of that location.

North and east.

MR. RBMEY:
A I'm SOrry: north and east. I beg your
pardon.
0. Could you approximate for us the amount

of gross sand interval at the 660 location, as spotted on

your map?
A. I would say that it would be somewhere

petween 40 and 50 feet.
This is difficult to determine because,

-

s5ing

as I said earlier, we're dealing with a narxowvw, thick, 1e
fluvial channel, and I believe you're either going to hit it
or you're not going to hit it, and your chances of hitting it
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half encountered 110 feet of gross sand. The "BV" No. 2 en-

countered 96 feet, less than 100 feet of gross Cycle Two sand.
I believe this is also evidenced on the cross section B-B,
Exhibit Number Ten, and yet currently both these wells are
capabie of delivering in the order of 10 million cubic feet

a day.

0 ' So the ARCO well in -- assigned to the

i EX R Y X

crth half of Section 25 is the better of those two wells in

Section 25.

A Based on the recent gauge reports that

we have, they are Producing at similar quantities.

Q How do the quality, the cumulative pro-
duction of the varicus Morrow wells to the east of Section

24, how does that.productivity of each of those wells compare

to the thickness of gross Morrow interval attributed to each
of those wells?

A What kind of comparison are you asking
about?

0. All right, in Section 19 you've got two
wells.

A Yes.

0 You've got one well with 82 feet of pay.

A 82 feet of gross sand.

Q Of gross sand, all right.

You've got one in the south with 67 feet




F.

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt, 1 Box 193-B

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (508) 455-7409

N

‘-

10
n
12

13

17
18

19

Page 141
of gross sand.
A Yes.
0 How does the productivity of those two
wells compare?
A The -- I believe I stated earlier that

the February rate on the Conoco 19 Com No. 1, the south half,
is 1.1 million cubic feet a day with a cumulative production
of 631 million cubic feet of gas.

- The well in the north half of Section 19,
the General American Green "B" No., 9 --

Q Yes, sir.

A -- has a cumulative of 1.16 billion and
a February rate, February of this year rate of 2.23 million
cubuc feet of gas per day. That's --

Q You'll have to help me out, just reach
the answer to the question. Is -- is the well in the north
half of 19 a better producer than the well in the south half
of 197

A In terms of February rate, yes.

Q. I draw the conclusion that for those two
wells in 19 the fact that the gross interval in the well in
the north is greater than the grdss interval to the well in
the south, that that accounts for the fact that the well in
the north is a better producer.

A Not necessarily.

R i T e e -

.
;
3
k:
3




L L o oo < il
. B AN

10

1

12

Phone (505) 455-7409

13

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
~© Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

TR s

16
17
18

19

8

&8 ® B8 N

15

Page 142
0 All right, why not?
A Some of the -~ some of the sands may he
in intervals that are not completed.
0 T As a petroleum engineer, Mr. Johnston,

in choosiné a location in this area, would it be your prefer-
ence to lend greater weight to be closer to a producing well
as opposed to being in the thicker pay section of this gross
Isopach?

A The consideration behind our standard
location 660 from the south, 1980 from the east in the south
half of Section 24, was based on mapping, which was in turn
based on the well control. It was based on the good quality
of the wells in that system. And it was also based on a con-
cern to move to a portion of that system where we would
likely encounter fewer sands that had been partically drained

by the existing wells in that system.

Q .What portion of the south half of Section:
24 do you, in your opinion, believe is already suffered

drainage from any or the offset wells?

A Due to the nature of this system that we
see, we feel we have a very good chance of encountering pos-

sibly virgin reservoir over there.

Q Am I correct in understanding that you

believe none of the south half of Section 24 has experienced

drainage?
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i q 1 A I didn't say that, no.
¥
2 Q That was my question. You said in deter-

3 § mining the location --

4 A — Yes.

s Q. -~ that you took into consideration the
s potential for drainace from offset wells.

? A Yes.

8 A 0 I'm trying to decide what portion of the

9 south half of 24 has been subject to drainége.

§ E 10 A ’ Well, it's our interpretation that a major]
gggg n portion of the sand area that I've shown in pink is likely
% = X ,
‘ ‘D ;5 f% 12 not been drained.
% g2 13 : : . :
o 3 Q All right, sir. Was it your recommendati L
“ " to your management as to this subject location for ARCO? Did
¥ you make that recommendation?
1 A I ‘was one of the people involved in making
v this recommendation, ves.
® 0. In your opinion that's the optimum loca-
" tion to locate a well in the south half of 242
. A That is the optimum location for recovery
“ of gas and protection of correlative rights.
“ 0 ) | Dispite the fact it's in close proximity '
@, : to that. Pennzoil nonproducing well?
A oo Yes. As I said before, we -- we've had
%

L success with our interpretation techniques in this area and
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we feel confident about it.

0 Wouldn't a better locatiqn in the south
half of Section 24 be one thatUWas drilled at a depth to
encounter a thicker gross sand interval, such as the northeast
corner of the proration unit?

A This_geés back to our concerns about pos-
sible drainage if you try to move to the extreme northeast
corner of the south half of Section 24.

0. | The northeast corner of the south half
of 24 would put you in a thicker gross interval,would it not?

A According to the mapping.

Q But you've ignored that mapping in Qdeter-
mining your proposed location?

A. No, indeed, we have not ignored it. 1In
fact, we have located the well to encounter that channel
system in a location that we believe will maximize recovery

of the gas reserves in the east half of the south half of

Section 24.

o} Is the well in the north half of Zz5,

that’s the ARCO well, I've forgot what its name was -~

A Yes, that's the State "BV" No. 2.

Q The "BV" No. 2.

A Yes, sir.

0. That apparently is the best of the Morrow

producers in the area, is it not?

S ) . \ . . N - - _‘



New Mexico 87501

Phone (503) 4557409

SALLY W, BOYD, C.S.R.
Rt. 1 Box 193.B
Santa Fe,

-

Page 145

A. The "BV" Nos.

1l and 2 are currently de-
2 livering gas at approximately the Same rate, and that rate
3 1 is 10 million cubic feet of gas per day per well, approxi-
4 mately.
5 0 Those are the best two wells in the area?
6 A. ,: In terms of rate, yes,
7 0 In terms of cumulative production they are
8 Stlll the best wells in the area?
a
. A In terms of cumulative production the
10 .
"BV" No. 2 was just completed in December of 1last year, and
7
subsequently has not produced as great a volume of gas as
12
several of the other wells in the area.
13 :
Q0 Does ARCO have any interest in Section
¢ .
23?2
15
A I have no knowledge of that.
16 ) '
Q Do you know -- T gee ARCO is the operator
17 :
of Section 26, are they not? |
18
A Yes, sir. Yes, sir.
19 )
Q What are your plans to develop that acreage,
20
Mr. Johnston?
24
A Our plans to develop that acreage are
22
not the subject of this hearing, Mr. Callaway.
23 :
Q Do you believe that the extent of the
24
Morrow formation developed by the two wells in Section 25 ex-
. 3 .
tend on into Section 26?
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- formation in Section 25 with two Morrow wells.

it did, our map would indicate that it would be a very mini-
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A I'm sorry, would you repeat that question?

Q Yes, sir. You've developed the Morrow

A ‘Yes.

0 Your map here shows to me that the extent
of that Morrqw formation extends on intp Section 26, does it
not?

A | ”Indéed. I might point out, since you're
interested in Section 26, I do know that the interest, working
interest situation in Section 26, I believe the royalty in-
terest situation, is identical to that in Section 25. I
believe that was pointed out earlier.

o . So unless a well is drilled in the south-~
west quarter of the south half of 24, that4acréage colored
in green is going to be drained by this well in the north
half of 25.

A Again, we see a very, very small chance

that the channel would extend, and in that small chance that

mal volume compared to what we have in the east half, which
we feel has much greater chance of being productive in the
south half of Section 24.

MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you, I have no furthgr
questions.

A Thank yon.
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CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. RAMEY:

Q Mr. Johnston, =--
A Yes, sir.
0. I think you stated that the channels

definitely run in a northeast ~- northwest/southeast direction

A, Well, the channel system, sir, yes, sir,
and we have identified the "BV" channel as a single fluvial
channel that has this obvious orientation to us.

0 Have you mapped any other channels in
Eddy County that were the same way, or have you ever mapped
a channel that didn't meander somewhat?

Change direction?

A ‘There are some areas where they meander
some, but the general direction is predominantly northwest/
southeagt. We see this in several areas. I don't have evi-
dence to back this up, but in the Carlsbad area and other

areas this is quite evident also.

Q How many -- how many have.you actually
mapped?
| A How many --

Q Channels?

A How many channels have I mapped?

N
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1 0. | Yes. Is this the only one that you've
2 actually mapped?
3 A No. I've been associated with mapping
4 the Morrow for determining placement of future wells for the
5 last seven months, and we've worked on at least four other
6
areas.
? 0. And they're all -~ where you have channeis,
o
¥ why, they all seem to run in one direction?
9 A . They -- they run in a general northwest/
« 10 |
,g g southeast trend, yes, sir. They do. And that's due to --
sg _
y 28¢5 n . . . . .
g Ega as was pointed out earlier in Mr. Lingquist's testimony --
I LR
§';£§ this is due to the nature of the depositional environment and
b sf 13 E
- .
# 4 . the structure. These channels run -- water runs downhill. : R
< , - o ;
It doesn't run along the side of a hill, and that's what thes% E
] ;
are, fluvial channels. 3
‘18 | ‘ 5
So the systems generally tend to run withf--.
17 B - ,
0. You've never mapped one that's run north/
18
south?
19
A In some areas we have -- we have seen
20
some that ~- that deviate somewhat from the northwest/southea%t
21
trend, but we seldom see ones that run directly due north/
22
south.
23
o] But you have --
24
A And it violates -- because that violates
2%
structure, generally, and it's usually due -- if that's the
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pulling them in that direction, which we don't have here.
There are other influences acting in
other areas, in other words. In this area, I believe it has

been shown by Mr. Hartman's Exhibit Number One, the preponder-

northeast/southwest, so the channels run diagonally opposite
to that, northwest/southeast.
MR. RAMEY:

Thank you. Any other ques-

tions of the witness? Mr. Arnold?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. ARNOLD:

0. I'd like to expand on that a little.
Do you mean to tell me that you've never observed a river in
nature which ran acréss structure; that all rivers in nature‘
run down-structure?

A I guess I'G have Lo say thai mosi of the
rivers that I've seen follow the laws of gravity and tend to
run down structure.

Q What about the San Juan River running out

of the San Juan Basin, which dips from west to east and the
river runs from east to west?
A I've not seen that river. I'm sorry.

Q I mean, I'm not sure that that's a sound




I
b
F
E? % f:§' 1 premise, that rivers always run down structure.
Eo ’ .
F 2 A. Weli, let me -- let me re-emphasize that
[ 3 what we're dealing with here is not observations from the
4 surace, as yoiu know, but what we're dealing with here is in-
5 terpretation of subsurface well contrel and regional geology.
6 0 Well, but I believe in that part of your
7 postulation what you were doing was saying that when that
8 channel formed the stream in which it formed had to be runnin#
9 down structure at that time.
5 5 10 0. Well, that's the way we feel, that it
o B
d‘zsg n would -- we feel that it is more probable :that that was the
@ éﬁg 2 || case, yes.
Pash ‘
E g“ 13 0 But topographic surfaces don't necessarily
< . .
] : ‘
" always correspond to structure.
15 A Oh, sure, there will be areas where the
6 structure changes and the direction of a channel will change ]
7 in relation to that structure. o
MR. ARNOLD: Okay, thank you very much . %ﬁ
- MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of the

witness? He may be excusegd.

A Do you have anything further, Mr. Draper?
2 . .
MR. DRAPER: Mr. Conmissioner, we would

23 | ‘ .

just have some cross examination which we haven't dealt with
24 : » 13

up to this point. Should I proceed with that at this point?
2

MR, RAMEY:  Fifteen minute recess.
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MR. DRAPER: Okay.

{(Thereupon a recess was

taken.)

MR. RAMEY: Mr, Draper.
MR. DRAPER: Mr. Chairman, I would ask

that we recall Mr. Wambaugh for cross examination.

DONALD C. WAMBAUGH

being recalled as a witness, testified as follows, to-wit:

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. DRAPER:

Q. ' Mr. Wambaugh, I ask you to look at your

‘Exhibit Number Two, which is labeled Lower Morrow Nct Sand

Porosity Isopach.

A, Yes, sir.

Q Is this an Isopach just of the -- you say
net sand here. Does that mean you —— you mapped léss than
all of the producing sands?

A I'm not sure I understand your question.

I derived this from analysis of electric logs, as I said,
using in the Lower Morrow what you call your Cycle Two sand,

the sands that exhibited Bn gamma ray 35 API units or less
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8 percent porosity or better.
0 So this would show a smaller amount of
sands than a gross sand Isopach.
A Yes, sir.
0 "And are the sands which would -- are in-

cluded within gross sands producing sands? Could they be

producing sands?

A. Yes.
0. Okay. Looking at your contour intervals
here, now in —-- roughly in this channel that seems to be as-

sociated with A-A', you have contour :lines running longitud-
inally along that channel until you get up‘into the south
half of Section'24, and there they close off. They don't

continue after that.

Now, on what basis did you determine that

those contours closed?

a, All right. If you examine cross section
A-A', as I said to you this morning, if you project the
thicknesses of those sands aloné this channel, and you pro-

h nd at the location shown in dashed lines on the

L A
[T % 91 €4

jec
lefthand side of this cross section, then you can see that
there would be approximately the same amount of sand present

in that well as there is in the Hondo "BV" No. 2, which I

show to be 79 feet, and show that it will be approximately

that where the contours will drop off there.

Gaom g Bk gy
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-
PR ! o In other words, you found -- your electric|

2 || 1ogs showed contours were actually decreasing in that area?

3 A Yes, sir, you can see just relative to

kot

g

4 | lines that they look like they possibly are decreasing.

£
b
F
}

5 0. All right. Now, looking at this exhibit
6 in connection with the first exhibit, it appears that the
7 three wells that are producing in this A-A' channel are on

8 a down dip trend of the depositional strata here.

- 9 . a. Yes, sir.
e o 10 _
] h = 3 Is that correct? Okay. Now, it would
i O &g ‘
5 > agF 1 . .
: ,g gég It appear to me that looking at that channel as it's mapped
* 2 & § g 12 -
b
g :) ¥ oS through the control point that we have in the three wells,
’ &5 ‘
i > & 13
; 2 ] which is going straight down dip, that if that behavior con-
! 7]
: 14
, tinues only a small distance further, it carries it straight
15 '
on in the direction of the well that's presently being drilled
16
‘by Exxon, or perhaps a little bit bending off not to the nort}
7 '
but more to the west, if we're looking at going up dip as we
18 v
proceed to the north and west.
19
A I think it's a question of interpretation
o 20
v'f 0. Okay, which -- which way does -- which
. 21 ||
| way is up dip as you leave the "BV" 2 control point?
; 2 ,
: A Well, they're actually nearly on strike L
¢ :
'é 7y because the 124 Aid is a -6852 and the "BV" 2 is a -6843.
i v 24
Q Well, now if you take the 124 Aid, isn't
that essentially on approximately the same contour as the
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A Yes, sir.

0. In other words, the water that deposited
those sands was flowing —-— wWas not flowing downhill but was
flowing crossways. Is that the way =~ would you agree with

that interpretation?

A I agree waterxr flows downhill. I also do
not know at the time of deposition what the structural posi-
tion of the Lower Morrow, which is the map, was. I only know

its prsent structural position and my interpretation of where

that channel is.

0. Do you have any reason to believe that
the present structural position jis any different from the

position at the time of deposition?

A There have been movements in this basin

at times since this deposition, SO I have no reason —- I

have no way of kxnowing. I don'tknow.

Q. ~ Are you aware of any movements in this

particular area?
A No, sir.
Q. Locking at that trend there, what we've

peen referring to as the "BV" channel, we have three control

points. The distance here, it appears to me, petween the

amoco ESD No. 5 and the "BV 1 being approximately 6000 feet.

Now isn't it a reasonable interpretation>that with the con-
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person is that did it.

Page 155

tinuation shown by "BV" 2, the reasonable interpretation would
be to continue that in a straight line, since that distance
that we're extending it towards the direction of the corner

of the section there is much -- it's a much smaller distance

A It's a matter of interpretation.
0. Is it a smaller distance?
A It's a smaller distance, but it's a mat-

Q. Right. Would it be a reasonable inter-
pretation to have it straight, or would you call that an un-

reasonable interpretation?
A It depends on the interpreter.

o} Well, I think you can analyze whether an

interpretation is reasonable or not without knowing who the

A I think this is a reasonable interpre-
tation.
Q. Going straight up from the -- along the -

continuing along the line set by those three well points?

A, You have a thinning between this well,
the "BV" 1 and the "BV" 2, and this would tend to make me

think that this thing bends this way.

You also have, if you go in a direct linsg

you've got a dry hole over here, so we have assumed it goej
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that way.
0 Is that dry hole on a direct line?
A I think it would be.
Q You said that the ~-- the fact that it was

thinning out from the "BV" 1 to the "BV" 2 indicated there

was a swing northward.

“A. Yes, sir.

Q. Whgt is the rationale of that?

A Well, you have to draw the contours to
the -- vou have to honor your control points. Now this one

is 95, this one is 79. We'll go ahead and put the 75 on the
down side or the thinner side of this one which is 79 because

that's the way you contour this.

4} Couldn't you as easily have put it on
the other side of the channel; the 79 contour appears on
both sides. You chose the side that would swing it nortn.
Why dia you choose that side rather than‘the other? Did you
have any articulate -~ basis that can be articulated for
that?

A No, it's just my interpretation. I

+ and it loocked reasonable to

.
W 1 an

examined the data and I dre
me.

Q Okay. Let me turn your attention on the
same exhibit. This would be Exhibit Number Two. Looking

at what is shownas, I think, as a fluvial channel in line

Y my

I T LR BT ]
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with the C-C' axis?
A : Yes, sir.
0 Is'thatﬁ—— is the line made by that axis

at right angles to the contours in this area?

A k No.
Q The depositional contours?
a Now would you répeatrthat questibn again?

I lost you somewhere in there.

0 Is this north/south line at right angles
to the depositional contours that are shown on the previous
exhibit?

A No, I don't believe so. They run along
the strike of this channel.

0 Uh-huh.

A The cross section runs along the strike
of this channel.

o Is that the usual way that waters run,
aiong the strike?

A : Yes, sir.

Okay. That's all I have, thank you.

MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of the
witness? He may be excused.

Will you call another witness?

MR. DRAPER: Mr. Chairman, I would call

with your permiSSion, Mr. Holmstrom.
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CHARLES W. HOLMSTROM

being called as a witness on recall, testified as follows,

to-wit:

'CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. DRAPER:

0. Mr. Holmstrom, you testified concerning
the seismic data that is contained in Exhibits is that Six
through Nine?

A. Yes:

Q And is it correct that specific data
plotted there is unmigrated seismic data?

A That is correct.

Q Is it"true that.unmigrated seismic data

allows a less accurate interpretation than migrated seismic

data?
A In some cases, yes.
0 why did you not migrate this data?
. ‘ In -- on this particular seismic problem

it is my opinion that these data should not be migrated.
o And what was the basis of that opinion?
A it was my judgment that these data

shouldn't be migrated, especially if the process of migration

were attempted. The data we have is only in two dimensions
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and I think the most modern techniques are three dimensional
migration.

Q. But isn't it ~- isn't it more egsential
to migrate data when you're trying to delineate structures of
a smaller nature of the type that we're talking about here?

A Not in my opinion.

0 'In other words, could it go the other
way? :In other words, the larger the area you're interpreting
the seismic data, the more important it is to migrate?

A Now how is that agaiﬂ?

Q. Well, let me state it a little bit more
neutrally. Does the size of the structure you're trying to
delineate have any effect on your decision whether to migrate
your data or not?

a Each case is a separate;prcblem.

Q In other wordé, the size of the structure,
in this case the "BVY channel, i1s not a factor in your deci-
sion?

A. | What I did do on these data were to keep
the group interval at 330 feet between shot points, and I
used that technique instead of migration to get fine detail
because we were aware that -- or our idéa was thatit was a
narrow chénnel.

Q Do you feel that with unmigrated data

that the plct of the position of the "BV" channel can be ac-

Page__ 159 |
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curate?

A Yes.

Q Did Mr. Hartman tell you where to run
your seismic -tests?

A Yes.

0 And where did he tell you to run those?

A Through the ARCO "BV" 2, through the

Pennzoil well, and across his acreage at a drilling location.

nnnnnnn

0. Did you run any seismic on +he nearby
standard location?
y: , No.
MR. DRAPER: That's all the questions I
have. Thank you.
MR. RAMEY: Any questions?

MR. PADILLA: I have one question.

CKOSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. PADILLA:
Q Mr. Holmstrom, was your study based on
a location 660 feet from the west and 660 feet from the
south?
A : No. My study was -- the purpose of my
study was to determine a drilling lccation.

o Does the change this morning to a locatio

py

1000 from the west and 800 from the west affect -- is that




MR. RAMEY:

Any other questions of the

Witness? pHe lmay be excuseqd.

m' .

4 10 I %+ DRAPER:  Mr. Chairman, with your
(& oo

9 Eg |

,ﬂ_ ;g; n permission g1 would call —- recall Mr. Aycock.

Q x=3 :

@58 4, : |
3 :::E MR. RAMEY. Mr, Aycock.

> “sd 13

J 3

3 "

WILLIAM p, AYCOCK

being recalled as ;3 Witness, testified as follows,
16

15

to~-wit:

” ‘ L
: - CROSS EXAMINATION
18 ‘

developing the South half of Section 24,

Were those letters sent based on the hewly announcedqd location

Oor on- the original 660/660 location? .
2 /
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physicist to review the work that Chuck Holmstrom did.
All of the commitments had.. been received
to either participate or to farm out prior to the time that

the seismic had -- the data had been collected and had been

processed.

Q In other words, those consents were ob-

tained based on the 660/660 location?

A Yes, because that was what was proposed

Isn't it going a little bit far to say

=]

fhat they assent to the current iocation announced today?

A Well, if you're -- if you're asking me
if we're getting before this Commission and misrepresenting
the facts, I can assure you that we are not.

Q Well, what percentage of the interests
have assented to the 800/1000 location?

A, I think I presented an exhibit that
demonstrates that approximately 90 percent have indicated
verbally that contracts are being prepared or management ap-
proval has been recommended from the working level to the

upper management levels, and we're awaiting those to be re-

turned.

- . . . a . SR | > -~ P sy e~
we nave peen promiseQq 1 €eacCni Casé-

that paper work will be completed prior to the July lst spud

-~
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v ‘ Tl date in case Hartman's application is successfully considered
i
; : 2 .|| by this Commission and an order if forthcoming.
E : 3 0 So what you're saying is that thcse were
4 based on_tl':xe 660/660 location?
| 5 A Originally they were. When the decision
6 was made to amend the application due to the availability of
: 7 the improved seismic data, all of the prospective partners
) i‘ 8 were so informed and I am not aware that there was any, as I ’

9 || previously said, the only change of which I am aware, is that

ﬁ g 10 Maralo and Pennzoil sent a geophysicist to review the work :
§ g§§ N I with Chuck Holmstrom.
.Q ;§§§ 12 0. What was the dat;e on which you determined
3 55 13 to change the location?
? " A The exact date, the discussions, 1f memory
. serves me correctly, took place last week, originally, be- _4
6 cause Chuck would have to be the one to tell you, but as I o : 3
17 récall, the final processing of the data was not available B
8. " uniil a week ago Tuesday or a week ago Wednesday, as near as
1 I can remember.
% 0. Do you have any written indication that
“ they also consent to this new location? .
2 A The only consent that I have is what we | :
Q = presented in the -- in the exhibits that you have, and the
k o féét 'th'at-: ihey've all béen notified on at-l'east three sepa-
2 .

rate occasions by certified mail that the hearing was about.
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e T
, ﬂ?} 1 We did not, since the decision to amend

2 the location was reached after the advertisement, then the

TR R et
w

contact had to be made verbszlly with each of them.

4 0 And did you make contact verbally with
5 each?
6 A, There are memos in the file from Mr.

7 | Hartman reflecting each of those telephone conversations with

" 8 || each individual at each company.

9 At my reguest Conoco was called even
§ 3 10 though they had previously, in addition to all the others,
g'§§§ n even though they had previously indicated without qualifica-
; zig: 12 tion that they were going to farm out. My opinion was that
g 5“ 3 it might cause them to change their mind once they knew that
&

"
there was seismic data which was available and that based

15
upon that data the decision had been made to amend the loca-

.16 X . . . A
tion.. At that point in time the decision had not been made

17
as to the exact amount of the amendment that would be requestﬁd.
18 -
0 pid you ~- did you contact ARCO 0il and
19 : . :
A Gas Company on that point? %
20 .
v A No. )
21 ;
Q. Are they an interest owner?
2
A An interest owner, but they had also un-
equivocally indicated that they were -- they had no interest
24
in a location in the southwest corner of Section 24.
.

0 You stated in your testimony that to pro-
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perly evaluate test data or well control data it requires
one and a half to two years.
A No, I did not state that.

I said that an adeguate evaluation of the
well could ﬁake that long, depending upon the diligence with
which the drilling and the production were pursued.

If a well were to remain shut in for a
significant amount of time, which I have seen happen in both
southeastern New Mexico and all over the Permian Basin, it
might easily be six months to a year before a gas connection
were affected. Past that point in time there would have to
be from six monihs to a year of production data accumulated
before a reasonable evaluation could be made.

Q How long after it begins producing?

A I said six months to a year is what has
been established hy most lending institutions as a minimum
period that they will consider an evaluation adequate for

cecllateral purposes.

In an independent like Mr. Hartman who
is not self finance like the major companies, that becomes

a very conseguential time frame.

Are you familiar with how long the "BV"

2 has been producing?

A We have two months of production data

as of February lst, I believe, yes,

e
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0
sufficient to —--

A It's quite apparent to me that is a matter
of fechnical judgment, but I would agree with your technical
witness that it's draining the same reservoir as is the ngv"
1, so I don't-—— in my opinion, trhat period is not required
in that case. There are sepcial extenuating circumstances.

0. Okay. So you would modify your statement

A I said could. I didn't say would. 1I've

seen wells stay shutin for an extended period of time beyond

what most people would consider acceptable for one reason Or
an other, and under those conditions the only data that's
available, if it's released, is the potential test and the
log data. I would not consider that adequate at a step out

location to evaluate a well and to give a client advice as

,to'whether -- what my opinion was as to the bearing of that

information upon his desire to develop or not develop his

nearby property.

Q isn't it true that one of the reasons

that you are moving at this time after only two or three

months production from the "BV", is that you'd rather do it
now before you get the Exxon data, which might disprove what
we've seen here today?

A Are you asking me or are you telling me?
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— L

Wd Iim asking you-

A No, that js not. I testified originnlly,
if you.will recall, that when Mr. Hartman first asked me to
take a 100k at the performance data of the wells, I advised

him that if there were any gas that was under his leasesS, he

a well to recover it or it would 1ikely be gone.

o Do you know whether stimulation has been

used in this area?

A Stimulation , in general, other than to
repair cement contamination, has in general not been necessar

with these weils.

Q Okay. DLet me refer you to your exhibit
Fifteen, to the first iegal gized shéeet on the clip in that
exhibit.

.1 refer your attention to item number

elevén, adidizihg;ﬁfracturing, and perforating.

A Uh-huh.
¢ which states $150,000.
A That's right.
0 1sn't that an excessive amount for those
operations?
A 1 believe I testified earlier, if you'll

recall, the difference in the ARCO and the Hartman cost esti-

mates were.based on Hartman's desire to furnish all the pros—\
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ft} 1 pective partners with the cost that he was relatively sure
2 | would not be exceseded, because his experience as an indepen- |
3 dent, like most independents, is that participation is fre-

4 | quently decided upon by individuals based upon what their

5 maximﬁﬁvfinancial exposure coula be.

6 As a conseguence, under those conditions,
7 he felt it incumbent to provide them with that type of esti-
8 mate, so the acidizing, fraéturing, perforating expenditures

9 are $112,000 greater on the Hartman AFE than on the ARCO AFE

ﬁ . 10 and they are roughly $52,400 greater for the abandon the

G g

;:_' ;%g M ! well equipment category for surface equipment than are the

O ==

2D @ 3E8 12 ) apco.

Bisgt |

> a= 13 .  ys ; . o

a3 4 And as I believe I additionally testified ,

3 ' ﬁ
" of course actual costs would be the basis for any settlement :

® with any partner or for those that are force pooled. So

b these are simply estimates and are not being promulgated here

17 as final costs. ?
18 Q Let's assume you did $150,000 fracing and ‘ |
19 ‘

completion job here. Wouldn't that set up,chmﬁnication,
‘ractures hundreds of feet away from the borehole? . r
21 ' .

a, I'm not prepared to say what it would do

under conditions that are urnknown at this time. Obviously,

the expenditure of any amount of money is on a justification

basis. You try to complete the well with as small an ex-

‘Ef
b 2 B B

penditure as possible and you're prepared to go to some fur-
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ther measures depending upon what your financial capabilities
and your faith in your technical vapabilities are past that
point.,

Q Doesn't the magnitude of this number in-
dicate that you anticipate that there would be —--

A, No, it does not. I've already -~

Qo -- a need for -~

A I've already told you twice the reason
it was put’ in there.

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Aycock, let him ask the

question before you answer it, would you please?

A . All right, yes,'sir.

Q Doesn't the magnitude of this number,
$150,000, indicate that you are anticipating the possibility -

A No, it does not; not necessarily.

Q Let me try it again. Doesn't the maghi-
tude of this item for acidizing, fracturing, and perforating
of $150,000 for this one well indicate that you anticipate

the posSibility of either needing to reach out to productive

areas or in any event, to finding yourself in a very poor

A It indicates that there is a possibility
of requiring expenditures above what would normally be ex-

pected in the area to establish commercial production, yes.
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1 MR. DRAPER: That's all I have. Thank
2 ) yonu.
3 MR. RAMEY: Any gquestions? You may be
4 | excused, Mr. Aycock.
5 A ~ Thank you.
e | MR. RAMEY: Do you have anything further,
? Mr., Draper?

8. ‘ MR. DRAPER: Mr. Chairman, I have only a

8 short closing comment, which I'm not sure whether Mr. Carr

N 3 1 is planning to make a short statement or what the situnation
o 5
5%%-%. 1 .
> 2E% is.
O“EQ .
@3Eg 12 . , e
3 ;ﬁg MR. CARR: And I don't care who goes firsy
L
b aé 13
2 E but however John would like.
@ "
MR. DRAPER: Well, I'm talking, I might
15
as well do that.
L . . . .
I'd just like to summarize briefly for
17 L _ S _ .
the Commission what I feel are the major points that have
18 ; . S
. 1 come out of the wealth of data that's across our table today. : } .
19 ' o
Now, as an initial point it indicates
20
that ARCO was the first one to attempt to develop the south
21 o
half of Section 24, preceding Mr. Hartman by a full four
22
months in getting to the other owners and trying to put to-
2 :
gether the participation and nonparticipation that would go
24 ;
into a voluntary agreement, and that they have continued this
m .

effort diligently and do intend, if at all possible, to pro-
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-

ceed with‘development aS outlined in our application, if
allowed to,

I would point out that the evidence hag
shown that the area in which Mr, Hartman woulg put his wel)

is a very high risk&fﬁea. They are, as You notedq, asking for

the maximum risk factor here.

Mr. Aycock has Stated it's 5 very high
risk situation, and the fact that they have moved their well
today, their_proposed location, if you look at the evidence
which we have Presented, jit'g even tloser to that dry hole,
the Penh Aid State Com No. 1 that was dry, they've moved
closer to that than they were before, ang they've moved
closer to that 40-foot contour that apparently in this ares
marks the diviéion between Producing ang nonproducing Sand.

I would also point out that they have
propdsed,an unorthodox location in a high risk area that ip
all probability has Véty little reserves, especially when you
Compare it to the east half of that same unit. Thare was a
lqt of talk here about a well, if there is a little dip down
there in the extreme southwest ¢orner, which Possibility we
don't deny, then shouldn't Mr. Hartman havethe right to go in
there ang get that.

Wel{, that's not really the question that
we have been focusing on all day. ©The Question is which

location ig more likely to Produce reserves under the south

e e T T -
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half of Section 24, and I think we've shown very reésonably
that given the well control data and given the depositional
contours that are present, that you do have a northwest
trending er»sand area that crosses much of the east half
there of Eﬁé“dnit.

Now, if Mr. Hartman is allowed to go
aheaé, and if he were lucky enouch to encounter the "BV"
channel, which is a prolific channel, it's narrow, it's thick,
and it's well documented, this would lead to irreparable
drainage of that reservoir on the basis of a very minor
ownership, and that it's not a question of how does he get

his due share out of there, but whether he can get his well

-in there and draih areas that are not under the south Lalf

of Section 24.

Now he recognizes the high investment,

the high risk, that's got to go into this well with the high

_fracing and completing ccosts that he iias anticipated may be

necessary to bootstrap his well into a producer, and that is
in spite of the fact that most of the wells in this ares,
you can say all the wells in this area, had no or at the most
very little stimulation in their completion. And certainly
none of the "BV" wells in this channel had it.

| Now, if he happens to run into a stray
zone -- we'vg been talking about the Cycle Two -- he may run

into another zone there and although the Cycle Two zone is
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the main producing zone here, he may hit a small producing
zone at some other level, say a Cycle Three, or what have you,
And this would be equally a disaster for the development of
the scuth half of Section 24, because that would tie up the
development of that -- of that unit, where the unit could be
much more usefully produced on the east half, that would be
impossible with a small prodpcing,well down there in the
southwest corner.

And I thipk a very reasonablas interpre-
tation of the data indicates that there are significantly
greater sands to be tapped on the east half than in the south+
west quarter.

Now, if the -- if the Commission were to
see fit to approve Mr., Hartman's application, we would request
that an allowable -- that the allowable be restricted signi-
ficantly to much less than 25 percent of the deliverability{
Now even this, in our opinion, because of the excessive
sability of the reservoir that they are admittedly trying to
encounter, would in all likelihood that limitation on their
allowable still be inadequate to protect correlative rights
and prevent drainage.

That's all I have.

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Draper, let me go ahead

with a question to Mr. Johnston. He may answer it from his

R T
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Eg | é ff} 1 seat.
' 2 | Did you give me any administrative costs
3 while drilling or producing?
4 - MR. JOHNSTON: No, sir, I do not ;— I'm

5 Il not prepared to provide those to you right now.

6 We can, if you so desire, provide you

7 | with those.

8 MR. RAMEY: I think we're going to have ' ’
9 to have those in the event we approve your application.
[
7] 5 10 " MR. JOHNSTON: We would be consistent
(& ] gg
g g%; " with the figures Mr. Hartman has suggested in his application.|
T |
;»1%§ 21 we accept the $3200 and --
>"38 13
g 3 MR. RAMEY: $3100 and $310?
" MR. JOHNSTON: We'd accept that.
16 . . .
Considr - it provided.
16 ‘MR. RAMEY: Okay.
17 : . .
MR. JOHNSTON: Thank you.
* 'MR. RAMEY: Mr. Carr, do you have a state-
19 '
ment?
m - 13 13
'MR. CARR: We all know this Commission is
21 . . . :
charged with the protection of correlative rights and pre-
2
vention of waste of hydrocarbons.
3 .
As correlative rights are defined in our
24 A
statute, they're defined as the opportunity afforded, so far
2
as is practicable to do so, to the owner of each property
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in the pool to produce his just or equitable sharé of the
reserves under hié tract.

Mr. Hartman is before you today asking
you to afford him the opportunity to produce the reserves
that are under his tract.

There are several aspects of this cace.

‘First, the pooling aspect. Mr. Hartman, as the evidence

e

clearly shows, attempted to obtain voluntary joinder~in the
drilling of a well in the southwest corner of the south half
of Section 24. He is prepared to drill a well. He has a
right to drill the well at that location. It's on his lease.
And he filed his application for permit to drill and notified
the Commission that the matter should be set fof hearing to
pool the acreagé.

At a later date ARCO filed an épplication
er permit to driil and acttached a C-102 which coniaihed a
misrébresentation»that the acreage was in thefpfocéSSAOf
being communitized. Now, we're not séying that that was
willful, but that was incorrect data, and based oﬁ%inéorrect
data that application for permit to drill was appréved, and
we submit should be set aside.

We submit that Mr. Hartman is éntitled
under the statute to drill a well in the south hal% of Sectiox
24 at his proposed location. »

Now, you have heard testimony éodéy that

B PP WP ey SRR W o
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1, ‘ ? Cﬁ, 1 ARCO was the first one to attempt to develop this acreage.

2 I would submit to you that's clearly not true; Pennzoil was,

3 and Mr. Hartman a year ago participated in a well to develop

4 the south half. This is not something that started in Decembef
5 or in January, development of this half section has been going

8 [ on for an extended period of time.

7 ; We were, however, the first party to file
8 | an application for permit to drill and to properly request

9 that this matter be set for hearing.

10 Now, whatever equities come into this, I
n think that it's clear from the evidence that we repi'esent

12 approximately 90 percent, or will represent, approximately

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone (503) 455-7409

13 90 percent of the working interest in the south half of this

SALLY W, BOYD, C.8.R.
Rt. 1 Box 1938 ‘

section. ARCO on the other hand, has 6.25 and maybe will

% || be able to increase that to something around 10 percent.

. | | ' We submit that the reason we hé.ve 90 per-

7. cen_t of the working interest ownership interested in partici-

e pating with Mr. Hartman is because they believe it is prudent

» to develop the,south half of this section with a well where
2 Mr. Hartman is proposing to drill it.

? We talk about more reserves. We're not

2

talking about pink versus green, as portrayed on Exhibit

= ‘Eight. We're talking about the amount of gas under the tract

24 Aand if you have a verf poor Mor:ow deposit on c>:ne side of

® the section and a tremendous channel sand on the other, vou
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need to look at the gas that will be produced, not the acreage

that is actually involved.
Now, we think that there's also a question
involved as to the unorthodox location. The question -- the

evidence presented today shows, the Isopach and cross section,

that there is a fault running generally in the area of the
southwest corner of the south half of Section 24. I think
the testimony today clearly shows that where you place your
contour lines, éxactly, and your well control, is a matter
of interpretation. Two geologists today, as an gxample, will
reach different conclusions from the same data. This is an
interpretive matter, except in a situation as this one, where
you have geophysical data, geophysical data which we submit
shows the existence of a geologic anomaly, an a2nomaly that
crosses the south half of Section 24 in such a way as to
leave in that proration unit a number of productive acres in
that éhannél which c¢losely correlates with the number of pro-
ductive acres in that channel which is available to the well
immediately to the socuth of it.

Now I would point out that the Supreme
Court of New Mexico in the Jalmat decision stated that the
Commission must first determine the extent of correlative
rights before the Commission can protect them. In other

woerds, you have to determine, as far as practicable, what

reserves are under a tract.
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We submit here that the data presented
is the best data that could be presented and it shows you
very clearly what Mr. Hartman has under the south half of
that section, and we're asking you to give Mr. Hartman the
opportunity to produce that.

A | The engineering data that was presented
shows that the wells, the ARCO wells in Section 25, are
dréiniﬁb over great distances, and Mr. Draper indicated that
we're not really concerned about the drainage, apparently,
from ﬁo}th to south. What we're concerned about is Mr. Hart-
man;draining Section 25 south of him. I submit to you that
if we ipok at where his well is placed in regard to the south

line of his lease, it's badk a standard distance from the

also true, and the testimony clearly shows today that the
existiﬁ; wells in Section 25 will drain the gas under 24 unleg
wé're gérmitﬁed to dri;l a well there.
that iﬁ we don't drill a well, if Hartman doesn't drill a
well iﬂ;the south half of that section, it's going to be pro-
duced ﬁy ARCO. They'll get it all. They only have 6.25 per-
cent ofzthe well in the south half and they hope to get
everyode else to drill wells out of their channel, and we
submit Ehat that's a very central part of this entiré case.

We do believe that the evidence presenged

. e .
g i giaaa A B i e
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entitles Mr. Hartman to the order. We think that any way you
read the evidence that the percentage of the interest that
he»represents, the dates of filing, that the equities come

up on Mr. Hartman's side in this case, and we submit that if
we do not get the order, he's_going to be denied the oppor-
tunity to protect his correlative rights contrary to the
statutory challenge that's directed to this Commission.

MR. RAMEY: Thank you, Mr, Carr. Mr.
Kellahin, do you have anything you wish to add?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

Mr. Ramey, I represent Pennzoil Company.
As you can see from the evidence, Pennzoil has a substantial
interest in the south half of this section. Tabulation shows
that the percentage working interest is 31.25 percent, which
equals that of Mr. Hartman's éersonal interest. Wi;thr;
Hartman, Pennzoil has more acreage in the south half than
any of the other individual oéerators, some five times more
than ARCO with 6.25‘§ercent wérking interest.

Pennzoil has authorized ma today to infor
you that they support Mr. Harﬁman's location; they believe
it's the optimum location within the south half of this pxro-
ration unit from which to develcp his acreage, and that they
are opposed to the location requested by ARCO.

We would propose that the application of

Mr. Hartman be approved as amended. Our support goes to the

_,;,;"i‘ T

i
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stantially damage the interests of ARCO, the offset operator
to that well.

We believe that the application must he
granted without penalty and without further delay to allow Mr.
Hartman to timely commence the well,

Thank you, Mr. Kellahin.

MR. RAMEY:

Mr. Flowers?

MR, FLOWERS: Gentlemen, DEPCO has a
working interest in Section 25, Téwnship 17 South, Range 28
East, and would like to state its opposition to Application
Number 6927 by Doyle Hartman for an
the south half of Section 24, Township 17 South, Range 28 Eastjy

We have looked aﬁ the situation and are
of the strong opinion that approval of the Hartman application
would be contrary to the protection of correlative rights and
prevention of waste.

If the Commission sees fit to approve
the Hartman application, we would strongly request that an
allowable restriction to significantly less than 25 percent
of deliverability be imposed.

Respectfully submitted by Lee Flowers.
Thank you, Mr. Flowers.

MR. RAMEY:

Mr. Corkill?

N
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3 . i .
; f'§ ‘ 1 } MR. CORKILL: 0il Conservation Commission,
2 Energy and Mineral Department, Land Office Building, Santa

P ﬁ 3 Fe, New Mexico.

E‘ 4 Gentlemen: Husky 0il Company, under the
3 : 5 State of New Mexico Lease Number 647-368, which includes
L e 6 Section 25, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County,

7 New Mexico, owns a 15.97222 percent working interest in said

8 Section 25. This 15.97222 working interest applies to the

9 following interval: from 500 feet below the top of the San
« 10 .
¢ 3z Andres formation to any depth.
(&] £§
o 98 n . .
> RES Mr. Doyle Hartman has applied for an un-
Q =2
D A3 12 .
3 :%%’ orthodox Morrow well to be located 660 from west line and 660
#¢& 8
> g% 13
3 2 from south line, Section 24, 17 South, 28 East, Eddy County,
> 1 -
New Mexico.
L] . - - . "
Since- a Morrow dry hele, Pennzoil, exists ;
16 , } . ;
at a location 1980 from the west line, 660 from the south llnﬁ . j
17 - , 3 :
in Section 24, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, Husky Oil
18 .
Company as an cffset working interest owner objects to the
19
proposed unorthodox location.
20
If the Commission deems it adviseable
21
to grant the unorthodox location, we strongly recommend that
22
a severe allowable restriction be placed on the proposed un- '
orthcdox location. The previously mentioned Pennzoil dry hdlg
24
definitely demonstrates that the entire 320 acre spaced unit
25
is not productive from the Morrow formation. Such an allow-
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able restriction shquld protect the correlative rights and
ownership of offset owners.

At the same time, we firmly support Ap-
plication Number 6928 by ARCO 0il and Gas for the same 320
acre qnit utilizing a well in an orthodox location for the
reason that it will protect correlative rights and prevent
waste. |

Husky 0Oil Company has been an active part-
icipant in the development of the deéper gas producing form-
ations in this area since September, 1972.

Respectfully subnitted.’

Am I allowed to make any other statement?

MR. RAMEY: Certainly.

MR. CORKILL: I just waﬁt to make a com-
ment on the seismic. Husky has been in this area since early
'72, since the South Empire Deep Wéll No. 1 ?as drilled by
Midwest. We have participated in probably fifty to sixty
wellae with o wcfking interest from less thanéone percent up
to 30 to 35 pércent.

The operators for our weils have been
DEPCO, ARCO, Yates, HEYCO, Gulf, Monsanto, Anadarko, Holly,
almost -~ seems to be almost everybody that 3perates in this
portion of Eddy County.

To my knowledge no locatibns have been

asked to be changed, or have they come to us %ith information
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(R

indicating that on the basis of seismic should we change our
location. We took it as the orthodox spot and that was it.
MR. RAMEY: Thank you. Does anyone have

anything further to add in this case?

ITf not, we will take the case under ad-

visement and the hearing is adjourned.

(Hearing adjourned.)
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W..BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that

the foregoing transcript of hearing before the 0il Conserva-

“tion Commission was reported by me; that the said transcript

is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

by me to the best of my ability.

6&&3 4 W R %A Cse




WORKING INTEREST OWNERS - PROPOSED PENNZOIL
24 State Com #1

PARTY AND ADDRESS

ARCO 0i1 and Gas Company
P. 0. Box 1610
Midland, Texas 79702

Doyle Hartman
‘508 C & K Petroleum Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Pennzoil Company
P. 0. Drawer 1828
Midland, Texas 79702

Inexce 0i1 Company
110G Milam Building, Suite 1900
Houston, Texas 77002

Exxon Company, U.S.A.
P. 0. Box 1600
Midland, Texas 79702

ACRES
20.0000

100.0000

100.0000

84.3750

6.2500

INTEREST
6.2500%

31.2500%

31.2500%

26.3672%

1.9531%

M. Ralph Lowe, Inc. 3.1250 .9765%
Erma Lowe 1.5625 .4883%
Maralo Inc. 1.5625 .4883%

c/o Maralo Inc.

4600 Post Oak Place
Suite 307

Houston, Texas 77027

Continental 0il Company
P. 0. Box 1959
Midland, Texas 79702

b PP NI Pammanes
¥ v

6800 Park Tenya;zd.
Suite 200 North
San Antonio, Texas 78213

1.5625

320.0000

.4883%

100.0000%




ARCO Oiland G ~¢  any ‘ (
Pcrmmn( I . (

Ei Post Office Box 1610

Rl Midland, Texas 79702

g ’ Telephone 915 684 0130

Cutl Krehbie!
District Landman

December 13, 1979

Pennzoil Company
RS ATTENTION: HMr. Ken Med]ocP

- - Box 1828 . z
Midland, Texas 79702 . o ;

-4 i}
Subject: Farmout Request
Eddy County, New Mexico
-] Gentlemen: o | §
g ~“§ﬁf . Pennzoil as operator drilled a Morrow test in the S/2 of Section 24, J

T-17-S, R-28-E, Eddy County, MNew Mexico, which was completed as a
dry hole. We understand that 40 acres of this 320 acre spacing unit
. has since expired. ARCO 0il and Gas Company is willing fo drill

X ~ another Morrow test.on this spacing unit if Pennzoil and the other
“non-operating parties will agree to p.*m1t‘ARC0 to earn 21} of their
_leasehold interest subJect to the retention of the difference between

existing burdens and 20% in order for ARCO to have an 803 net

revenue interest during payout of such well. At payout Pennzoil

and each other party would have the option to convert its overriding
royalty interest to a 50% working interest.

o will appreciate your causing'this proposal to be considerad by
th‘ present owners of the remaining 280 acres in the S/2 of Section 24.
Your early attention to this proposal is requested as we could con-
ceivably commence this well as early as February 198C.

Yours very truly,

Curt Krehbiel
CK: bk
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PENNZOlL COMPANY
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TO: ALL CO-OWNERS .
(Address List Attached)

»

ey
1)

\RCO. Farmout Request
d Field
Eddy County, New Mexico
S/2 Section 24, T-17-8,
R-28-E

Gentlemen:

Encloxz2d is a copy of farmout request dated December 13, 1979,
from 2:kCO, whereby they propose to farmout our interest in the
S/2 Section 24, T-17-S, R-28-E on a net 70% revenue interest
basis tc a 50% back-in, towards the drilling of a Morrow test

on the same proration unit on which we drilled our aid "24" Sta%e
Comm £1.

EALEINA A4 i BN

Our combined interest in the proposed unit is based on our

operating agreement dated November 9, 1970, covering the Aid

State £#1, which we calculate to be the interest shown opposite
T your nama.

s BRI I

The NW/4 SW/4 Section 24 has expired and will be up on the next
New Mexlco State Sale.,

We are evaluatzng this request ‘and will advise you of our decision
and would appreciate it if you would advise us of your position
in this regard as soon as possible.

Very tfuly yours,

Kenneth Medlock

VARV w, T AT

P R [T S TN

Landman
KM/mlm : _ %
Encl. .
cc: DNRCO 0il & Gas Co. & ditto .o o

P. O. Box 1610 .
Midland, Texas 79702 :
Attention: Mr. Curt Krehbiel . ’/




I)O\’l 15 11, \l\le\\

SUIiE 508
C A& K PLIRDLEUN BUILDING
MIDLAMND, TEXAS 79701

(915) 654.4011 i
v

February 13, 1980

All Ovmers
(Address List Attached)

Re: S/2 Section 24,
T-19-S, R-28-F :
(Pennzoil Aid-State Ho. 1) i

Gentlemen: : o - ’ .

Please refer to recent correspondence from Arco 011 and Gas Ccmpany
proposing a farmout covering the above noted Morrow tract. .

W= arc the owners of the S/2 SH/4 of Section 24 which constitutes
25% of the above noted 320-acre tract and believe from various
conversations with some of the interested parties in this matter
that the location for any future Morrow well on this tract would
be in /2 SW/4 Section 24.

We have also checked with our Tawyer in Santa Fe who handles el1l
our New Mexico 0il Conservation Division work wioc advises as follows:

fm—

1. A we]] in ¥W/2 SU/4 of Section 24 would be situated at
‘a non-standard location under NMOCD rules.

2. ApprUVal for this 10catibn could be obtained by eC81"1ng

written waivers Trom the offset operators or at a hMOCO
hearing.

If Arco {operator of the offset acreage to the south) ;
refused to grant a waiver and/or opposed this non-standard loca-
tion at the hearing, approva] from the NMOCD would provide

for a severe penalty in the form of a highly restricted
allowable for the new well. The allowable would be based '

on a pipeline deliverability test to be performed after
comp]etaon of the well with the actual allowable to be

25% to 50% of the actual test results.

This presents a serious problem for us as owners of the

- §/2 Sk/4 of Section 24 (vhich appears to constitute a
significant portion of the recoverable gas reserves in ;
the S/2 of Section 24) since the offsetting Arco BV State flo. 1
and 2 in Scction 25, T-19-S, R-28-E, are non-prorated wells.




bruary 13- 1980

As you can see, the non-prorated wells will severely drain a prorated

well drilled at the above noted non-standard location. Based on
the foregoing, it appears to us that a decision by the working
interest owners in the S/2 Section 24 regarding drilling or farming

out is subject to considerations other than simply purely geoloyic
merit.

It is our opinion that it is critical, in order to eliminate any
possible opposition to a location in the W/2 SH/4 of Section 24,
that Arco receive enough additional interest (by way of a farmout)
so that it will agree to drill the well and be the operator.

We urge all parties to reach a decision in this matter as soon
as at all possible due to the possible extreme drainage that cou]d
be occurring from the producing wells to the south.

Very truly yours,

g 2\

\,-u.,_ lx". [
P S .‘ \)——'1 “
Doyle fiartman

DH/mh

Enclosure
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April 18, 1380

A1l Horking Interest Guners
Address [ st Attached)

Re: Doy]e‘Hartman‘No. 1
South Empire State,
tion 24, T-17-5, R-28-g
s tHew Mexico

Gentlemen:

ious correspondence over the Past saverzl months
a 11,000 toot Horrow wen on the zbove das-

Froin varioys Conversatigns with the larger oners in the Sudject tract
this veek, it has become apparent that the dril]ing of this wel] is
being delayed, which appears to pe contrary to the best intzrests of
an concerned.

Furthermore, we
ich has

PRI 21 N e A e I LR g

1 sénd'

e potentié]
as well as ] f our royal
fo??owing: :

(1) ] ] ' W well to pe
i t ti G50 L Section 24
Conservation
ats are

He respectfully request that a1y working interest owners
agree to one of the fo?]owing alternatives - :
ed wel under g Hodal-Form

g the undersigned as Operator.
ement will pe furnished as scon

/‘/(.L L?"T—l—\.;l A T A oy
/{Q’Z"’rly ]/wa AT




Working Interest Owmers
April 18, 1980
Page 2

as possible; or,

(b) Farmout your interest while retaining a gross 303 of
8/8 override absorbing all present royalty out of the

override so operator would be assigned a 70%: net revenue
; interest. ~ '

At payout, each party to have the option of convert-
ing its net part of the override to a 50% working

interest. All interests subject to proportionate
reduction.

Rights earned limited to 100' below total depth
drilled.

Due to the considerable amount of time that has already elapsed
in getting this well started, please advise as soon as at all possible
regarding your decision to participate or farmout as well as your

unit and location.

Very'tru]y yours,

DH/mh |
Address list attachéﬁ}sf

TN
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conments concerning our proposed plan of development including proration
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May 2, 1980

WORKING INTEREST OWNERS ADDRESS LIST ATTACHED

" Subject: ARCO 0i1 and Gas Company

~Pennzoil 24 State Com #1 Yell
S/2 Section 24, T-17-S, R-28-E
Eddy County, New Mexico
Ni1-4488

Gentlemen:

By letter dated December 13, 1979, to Pennzoil Company, ARCO proposed
drilling the subject well and asked that you consider farming out. Ve
are presently enclosing two copies of an Operating Agreement and AFE

for your further consideration. e will apprec1ate those wishing to
join signing and- returnlng one copy each of the AFE and JOA. Those
wishing to farmout need sign and return only 2 copy ¢f the JOA. /n
Exhibit "A" showing the interests.of the part1es vill be prepared and
forwarded with copies of other parties' execution pages to CG‘pIELe

your files. The agreement will be limited to rights balow 2300' beneath
the surface to the base of the lorrow formation. The farmout terms will
provide for the farming out party to retain a 30% override out of which -
will be borne existing royalties and overrides with the option to convert
the net portion of the retained override to a 50% working interest after

payout, all subject to proportionate reduction.

After writing the Decenber 13, 1979 letter, ARCO was advised by letter
dated February 14, 1980, that Pennzoil had elected to farmout on the

terms offered. By letter dated February 22, John Burke advised that the
Lowe interests would participate in dr1111ng the well rather than farming
out. By copy of Tetter dated March 18, we were advised that Exxon was
planning to drill in the E/2 of Section 23 and would ‘prefer not to make

a decision with regard to our well proposal until their well was completed.
By letter dated March 20, Tenneco advised that it would prefer to partici-
pate subject to final management approval of the terms of any JOA and AFE.
On March 25, Les Tacconi with Inexco advised by telephone that Inexco
would prefer not to decide whether to join or farmout until the Exxon

well in Section 23 was completed. In view of the position taken by Exxon
and Inexco, ARCO was willing to defer its proposed well until the Exxon
well was completed. By letter dated April 18, however, Doyle Hartman

- TR ARt 5 e e e




entered the picture and proposed z well on the same spaciag unit but at
an unorthodox locatijon in the Si/4 of the SW/4. We understand he is
trying to schedule a hearing this month before the MNew Mexico 0il1 and
Gas Conservation Commission regarding the unorthodox location and the
forced pooling of all interests in the S$/2 of Section 24. ARCO intends
to oppose the urorthodox location and continue with its plans to drill
at the orthodox location in the SE/4 regardless of the outcome of the
Exxon well in Sect1on 23.

He are also attaching a schedule showing the interests of the parties
in the S/2 of Section 24. ARCO's interest in this well-including the
farmout from Pennzoil is 37.50%. Should Inexco also elect to farmout,
ARCO’s interest will increase to 63.87%. A provision covaring the
farmout and rights to be earned will be included in the Exhibit "A" yet
- to be prepared.

He will appreciate your early attention to the execution and return of
the enclosed JOA and AFE. - . o

- - ant /wce.

Yours vizi/tru1y, ,
tf;;&@b;)§/4lﬁléézccqf’
Curt Krehbiel

CK:bk

Enclosures
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PARTY AND ADDRESS

ARCO 071 and Gas Company
P. 0. Box 1610
Midland, Texas 79702

Doyle Hartman
508 C & K Petroleum Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Pennzoi]'Company
P. 0. Drawer 1828
Midland, Texas 79702

Inexco 0i1 Company
1100 Milam Building, Suite 1900
Houston, Texas 77002

Exxon Company, U.S.A.
P. Q. Box 1600
Hidland, Texas 79702

N Ra]ph'L0we; Inc.

Erma :Lowe

Maralo Inc. =~ .
c/o Maralo Inc. -

© 4600 Post Oak Plac

- Suite 307 B
Houston, Texas 77027

Continental 0i1 Company

P. 0. Box 1959
‘Midland, Texas 79702

Tenneco 0i1 Company
6800 Park Ten Blvd.
Suite 200 Horth _
San Antonio, Texas 78213

ACRES
20. 0000

100. 0000

100. 0000

84,3750

6. 2500

3.1250

1.5625
" 1.5625 -

. 1.5625

320.0000

INTEREST
6.25007

31.2500%
31.2§oqx'
25.357;2

1j§§31z

97658
J2883
48834

.4883%

.4883%

100.0000%




Pennzoil Company
ATTENTION: Kenneth Medlock
P. 0. Drawer 1828

Midland, Texas 79702

Inexco 0i1 Company

ATTENTION: William G. Goodwin
1100 Milam Building, Suite 1900
Houston, Texas 77002

Doyle Hartman' _ , .
508 C & K Petroleum Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Exxon Company, U.S.A. = -
ATTENTION: H. W. Hugly
P. 0. Box 1600

Hidland,  Texas 75702

- M. Ralph Lowe, Jné.f

Erma - Lowe - L
Maralo Inc.  ATTENTION: John R. "Burke

T ela Maws T .

- ~ -
T Ay K IO CATIC,

4600 Post Oak Place
Suite 307
Houston, Texas 77027

Continental 011 Company

ATTERTION: David M. Goodfellow
P. 0. Box 1959 .
HMidland, Texas 79702

Tenneca 071 Company .
ATTENTION: Steve D. King
6800 Park Ten Blvd. .

Suite Z00 North

-5an Antonio, Texas 78213
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Purpose of zutherlzaiion hem (2 Amt District T [Projestidentihier 8
3 Kloritting - New{ IRecomptetion[Jvioriover [Jother . e T e . f :
i [']n:u 7«1 nf] 7 ' - Permian Wes ;
. . _IDridi old well deeper 3 }
7 Buevet . s o Capital Instabudget dated Field name
v 0, * : ’ ;
Clppe el " %" | , Empire South Morrow -.
i Exploratory % [J Named on instabudget * [Lease record number
: esa:;‘.' percent of total cost applicable to Amount €apitat diflers from NM- l} 1* 8 8 . 7
;. . Instabudgel § . Expl. project No. Field cocs 2
£ 1Ksingte [Jouat Crivee or more 2 Over/(under) ’ i
. - Subject to producti Peopecly codels
/| Primiary objective of drilling [ substituted for payment? oouchon | Pioperly €o°k g :
Amount capital dilfors trom . D Yes D N j
. . N o ]
[Joit onty KDGas onlyDOcl and/or gas - tnstabudget § §
v Signad (Dist. Eng. and/or Explor. group} Over/(under) 'Has well plan been :
S 73 <
= A Je 0O - . prepared? i )
< t_; . ... . Addition to Instabudget [ ves Oxo ;
= [ z Reason for drilling . ) - i
. e 5;‘ g Develop resetvos 8 Secondary recoveary 6urlc_n! year capital differs from Instabudget CO-o\tmer ope:'a!or AFE HD1s).
& o Fiale Replaceinent current year :
X [j Comb. reserve & rate : D Setvice by$" &
» - € rate Y %
N\ . : Ovet/(under) -f
r Co:nprenent Description and justilication ccountf Amounts—in whate Sotiar s only f
_ | ASE Nots) codes | —— - —e - 2 B B
: On hand Czpitst cxpons: Total 3
ol £ - y
Tangibte 031 217,000 - 217,000 ¢
o :
e 2 b . . ’ P : y
: e Intangible 037 606,000 606,000 o
1] B N - st ;
%_g Total Drilling Cost 823,000 823,000
(2] .- s
.- & -
. & 3
) 8 . 8 ol Sk
¥ 5 Lease Equipment -103 35,000 35,000 ] ~
LA Gross_ : — :
- tolal i
q : * 858,000 : .| 858,000 i 1
N Toneat e X O N [ PO P R T IS M S T :
. ~. Operater -~ |Ricntizig ;
g shate R p2
= Atlantic Richlicld Lower Upzer } i
wwnership docimal Range regquasted ) ; . .:
| Paysut (years) Do Rclum (AFITX gy 65]Start date Complition date [ g prior year . $ Cure. year .~ |5 Therealter 1 » 3
(AFIT) (AFIT) . . ’ ;
-, ) : Capital ___ Capital .. Capaat
i Expense . S Expense________. . __ . |Expeasa ——
st 4% | Yechnicatl audita (chec’k those tequired) ’ D Co-owaer approval ;
T Jenaincering Ji_JExploration | _JDalasbudgat_JEvaluation  JOther [Psocecurat audits I signatuze ?’:
. ) Compavy ___ _ ;‘
) % = hpprovals (cheek highest iuvel 74 Jred) - T Auihonzed cxpenditae Fmi sSTa flor = :
L ] Lizwict - Date ][:]Ewculive vice-president Dats %
= o k4
[ Jomer — . atc i
i ] #resident - Chainae Date !
| ,v 4
"~ [Fiegionat ate 2
¥ ’ N i 4
it te 4 T s e e s e e o e e e Frermmti | ) Fe: Boare of Dirvtors vz :
& i) tenion viek-president R :
et e I T ST s e e e s st b e e A e e e e e e —
R




- o B - .lv_ﬁubri'glnal-

4 . /\u mhcﬂsc! ?ieldC .( Jany 4* [] supptement Dr{ ng Cost Estimate - Page :
E"‘ ‘ E Vel maing T _____,____.__,_.__.__..-..__.._....-.___._ TTTTTmn T ITC!.“—-_—"--‘—. 3
- - Penzoil 2k State Com 4V . . . .. |l_10,900
%ﬁ Leoation
% | _660' FSL & 1980' FEL Scc. 24, T-17-S,R=28-E ,-
L Rgion District Field
Lo _Mestern_ __ . Permian Empire South torrow
- Ouieetive ‘ : |
__Horrow @ 10,700 ™ € = ;
(X pevetopment I3 single | < - Data Processing Information —— = Undate code : 1
[Frons. idenl. \g AF.E. Hu=ber ‘::_fao-:‘:?; e |
D Exploratory D Dual . 1 -2 3 4 5 6-7.8-9 10 1% 3 = Add ) |
[J comptetion [ mumipte | Laie 22l |3 LoD P o et ' j
R 2 = Revisicn S |
Tangible costs ) Dry hole ) |completion costs —Fgr Tolal gross dollars ﬁ;",,., 5 ‘
1. Tubular goods. . 1213 12|15 16.17 18 18 20, 2§ 22|23 23 25)%
2__Q_________“ obtrom_0 ‘1o 30 ’ 1,000 P ' i N » :
et OD from ‘o ‘ .ot oot . . i : :
13-3/8" ob trom._0 ‘10650 ¢ 14.000 - b ! H 1
] ** 0D from ‘ to ’ o :d 2ot O ' _5 ,
8-5/8_ oo trom_. 0 s10_2650 - 28.000 R i ' I
** OD from ’ to ‘ . T Tt . : "
5-1/2 + obtrom—0 15610900 - ) 104,000 | : - i ; R E
_223/8 » op om0 110700 - [ 35,000 N ! NE
% Casinghaad and Chrls!mas trea - } ; . : :
3. Jubing accessonies LZJ"U 0 0 ;ﬁfg g g ) g g : . ‘ :f
& Anificial i ;;ccc:f_ories - ) i o B -'; ! : H .
‘5. Unciassitied materials 2_' 000 3_,_ g gﬂo . 508 I : x
Yorai tngiiss 57,000 160,000 | - U
Intzngible costs : ) . - T ST
. _ . _ o~ e "%‘
€. Testing !u!lvi.::r goods 2“, 000 56 9 T - ' %
Z;.Truc'r.ing tubular goods 2,0 00 2.0 0 0 509 i ; . B -g
8. Casing acceasorios 2,000 2.0 00 5 1.2 B [ ‘
9. Site propzralion, maint,, clean up 8,000 I 2 ) . . §
15. Permits, nsurance, damages : 51 8 i . . E :
11, Hoving cxpanss "32,000 s1.7] . | L B
12. Boat & barge rental 5:1-8 B bt ' i :
1. Camp & catering . N 5.2 2 N . :
1. Boter ' 52°5] 1 - 1|3 ‘
15, Hoads, airstrips & maintenance 5'5 6 § o op o3 b : £
16, Air frefght & air transportation 528 ! P o ’
17. ccnlracl foo.‘uge drnlmg LTt eamelit et A e . ~
nes /. 5 3 2} ERE v | :
Countract dapwork (ivems 18 through 2%) : Wi e Ty e et
15 Deitting. B L____duys @ $5000_____/any | 205,000 533 ; R )
19. Casing.. 3________da,,€’s 5000,___[:113! 10,000 5,000 53 4 i ! : .
20. Fishing__ _days @ s,___-,________ld--y 53 6 i
21. Lost cire. & ﬂow. .l. days € S, 5 0 00/"“7 5. 0_0.0______ R &< Y 4 N
;é.__ Log test & coris. __5___days € §)_0.0.07!£|y 15,000 10,00 i5 3.8
B St down time_____deys 6 S [oay U 5 3 9| :
24 Coumplotion or plunging..__dafo @ §_.. /vy e sa %)
75 Cumptetion wait daywork. L —ewys @ NOQQy LT TN T U7 000 s a2 &
2% Prontal: DP b aseltedtonts V... 15.4.3 ' R
7. I el cquizanont NVRRUNUDR DUV L. 0 A - Ao
Z5. el bity o e V7-V/27T 1,000 e} 8y b LE
- #-:-'--2"" e 2-V/W T 3 o '
g B _ue]-7/8 16,000 .| . . ]
oL siem




P B (.,z Foragiagrite ’i‘ BB b

. r:_;--w,.
Penzoil 24 stote,

SR

Keasler

3/25/80

s —--lbl s cost (conlinu d)

ng mud cquipment

att 1c’?'cnho!c£0'n i

Lom £V

AN
Q/

Tnn. ident.

Dry hole

30,000 ____.
20,000

!)r!hnq

-Data Proces

! l AEE. number A

. e e -

>

B o 1 s T s ) 5 2
S— N N

- e | e e e e e
12
[ SOV VPRI (VNSO Sy

Completion cosis  ]Delati

(.

- e e

lf.g Inlormahon

S 1 1=
1

8 & 10 "

Tolal yross dollars

2-

ust Es’umatﬂ — Page 2

A% Lot

2 galete
B )

e e s Ongm:vl rees L 2 Catne

T Origeaa? I
Res.£07 1

————— P T oy

'P_.h]oc R
account H

12 12)15” 1617 13 19 2 21 22|23 25 2525

7,000

O7en hole surveys

Cased hole surveys

"dramond r'xX'XXXXA'X“X

100 07

e e

(vann)

30,000
4,000 _

T
|5
8,000 s

23 000

erienen
D

o ing

ten

‘ay

i
i

- ’ ] i
i 1
(50,000 | T *’ :

= i

!

i
i
'

1091w
i
]
i

v

i

e leg

~ N

'

ool tentad & dva/:m:,

a5 - p-orate .

(AT ,d serviees & m.ntr atl 195%¢es

Te izt arescs ty Lontract -u;o'mu

2 Seos for squﬁ 1265 OF plu_n

¥ cr-g toof rental & dwyage

PR e N hy NIy (": pc :fruml

sl ol m- lh'.;
ol Gangiddee, & magitle)

O, EUTH COJ [ I-I'.u- S, cne n'- )

wn

1

b
N + M
TR

i
'
'
I
"
o

——pt

»

&

=] BN
- !Q, o
- - 1 o

. RFAE
DO 0.m YW

118,000

h5,000

823,00

278,000

0

1
|
}
|
I
L]
1
i
|
'
|
1
H
@i~

[

Y S

oo iw

JRPSDRI R SO,

[P C ..

|
P!
cd il

,
o
eteneinent

v o Moo

i

LN A,

LK R

A DTN YT

[
T

N

e,

R

]
3
j

A
A
i
[
:
2
¥
Z
%
2
%
kS
b
X
p:
E

At




R s o T

R T L SR

i‘enzoil 24 State Com £1

A0 in puesbier

ca,rt
<

Permian - West Area .

56

- ! LATITY riugiiusts
e ST e S

L /080

e e e e e e e e

<o
6* FSL & 1980' FEL, Section 24, T-17-S, R-28-E, Eddy County, Hew Mexico ;

" —— H
roject . i o L
(&1 ’ . i

: o {
[} Morrow foreation :
Contract lootaje .

10900

10900

Iﬁr;n:rx deph

i0900

L3

o
3.
re

huing program:
arface casing

20" conductor pipe set €@ 30
13.375" 0D 8R STC 54.5¢ K-55

15.625" 0D 8R STC 284 S-80.

'slring

1Nd
(R

5% 0D BR LTC 17§ L-80

Position

Cmt w/Redi-mix
0-%50

0-3500

0-10900

“Length

4so

3500

10900 Lirc

. irzagead

900 X 10" - 1500; 10" -~ Y500 X 6" -

1500

sunaled formation tops
‘ates

Tueen

.rayburyg

"Andres

Fesss e D

13-3/8" X 12" - 900;

Bone Springs
Dean L
Wolfcamp
Cisco

FEART

3450
6280
7550
8800

Strawn
Atoka
Horrow
Chester

9650 S

10150

10375
10925

L program

- hso

3500
10000
T

10# Brine

()‘ 0 -
Cut Brine

00 -
4000 -

R T T e I R

~:€onic Surface to TD
(. C-ClilL~GR TD0 -~ 3000'°
D - 3600°

tL-NSFL
ipreter Hinimun run

Spud mud dry drill w/fresh water if

Brine polymer 9.2 —'9.5#/991. Vis. 34

WL 8-10

Ay d A,




i

v
Y

ST ‘p.'imi()'m B

2 50

none

{

cores in Norrow Appfoximatd]y 10,700 dcﬁlh 2 i

N em e s v s A e ead ot R —— e o —-

[T PN

pe complclion

Single gas well

vit stem tests” T T T e
1-Cisco, Strawn or Atoka é ' 1
I~Horrow ;
“mples '—_ %
10- intervals from 30060'-TD - : 1
anid samptas : :
2 qts - analyze locally . §
_ H ,
e mie w——— el -— - :{ s
g logging :
2 - man unit, 6400' to TD 5
svations o .
R 2 S e i e s S i - s_‘;__u_-f.. e e e e e e e e e e e e =

-mpiletion equipment

2-3/8" tbg w/pkr

-1 {Dstit Priting Separintend2ng)
arsed
. '(_:;'.'_».-_23'.:.::; greager
PRy
; PELY PAPE SRR '
reyrized e
T tlanaser

T S




-

P

Date

11-25-74
6-19-78

3-5-79

12-6-79
12-19-79

RESERVOIR PRESSURE DATA

8V Channel

weil
Esou'ko. 5
St. BV No. 1
St. BV. No. 1
St. BV. No., 2

St. BV No. 1

Reservolr Pressure

e

- 7025
Psi

4293
4037

3603
3171
3154

ek i homs e Sy e e 8 e

AR SUTY T

S

i




/5.615

1

10785

78
Kh
u

= .155957 Md-ft
50

- Form o wm e mmp
e

- 16~

R po e e’ mles

10710

5

pressure buildup

Syt dpladine
iyl
T

State BV No.

T

10 psifcycle

DS
OH

Jos gt s

" siia Myt ms
K eve I Ty

Ve feian g siac

v At v an

B = gas volume factor (Ft376¢3)

q = flow rate (bbl) = ft
M = slope = 4070-4060

u = Viscosity (cp)
h = pay thickness (ft)

Transmissibility =

woimadmian

1602 et pimee @1 a4 & mpieng s [ oo vl PYYITery

gemstiml

farbdipgda

by g bl ;
by halh +

., shon
g SR eyl

e

oyl

Ry Errs et ek o

] i

g

vi7e bee :
$ wijry we) gy by

oo v b it 4 bt 5 o

T I

P s Ly e P T o)
foves o danavlovomn ivnvana bave wardaeas

4 o v o

o ey

Prp——t i
B it Rpa ey

A bR Vet

ifsaat ¢ s seafmemn omarsfoy
ey h vt pre e taennp s

ETrTiYT
Al v s s

iy ¥
e frpeed §
Tl gt

= . Y . ate ovn
[} rted Fowbh

4 ma plommnle

Py

T

Limpteapiapd

T

bt o v s
paaiaialli ]

froes mie a1}

s

onpeare
wod 2 d e aod
e

(R ST sy ared v

~

~ -

“Pressure
Apsi)
4080




' , , POY LI lh\ll’.l‘MAl\'
- Oil Operator

SUITE 908

C & K pETROLEUM DUILDING

M|DLAND. TEXAS 29701 i
. <

1915} 6044011

May 2, 1980

To: A Working Interest Owners

(Address List pttached) A
Re: South tempire state Mo. 1

g/2 Section 28, T-17-5» R-28-t
Eddy County, Hew Mexico

e Aw.‘

Gentlemen:

As mentioned in our previous letter to you dated April 18, 1980, W€ are v }

enclosing tvi0 copies of AFE for our proposed South Empire state No. 1, t

located 660 FSL & 660 FHL Section &3 T-17-5, R-28-E, EdAY County, Rev E.

Hexico. 1f tnis AFE meets with your approval, sign one copY an ' 5

return it to this office. p ceipt of 3 signed AFE, ve will forvard :

a Model-Form Operating Agreement. The cecond COPY of the AFE way be

retained for your files.

Jle are now in the process of scheduling a'hearingebefbre t

nservation pivision in Senta fe

660 FSL & 660 FWL

comnission of the Hew Mexico 0i1 Co ;
concerning our request for nonastandard location of H
section 24. We will keep you informed on the progress of this hearing. %

H

1f you should have any further jpformation i

hear from you. _
very truly yourss

na full

please let us

n {his regard,

iy

pi/inh

Enclosur

PR A EADEE P



ADDRESS LIST

Pennzoil Company
P. 0. Box 1828
Midland, Texas 79702

Attentiqn: Mr. Mike McCullough

Inexcp,Oi];Company
1100 Milam’Building
Suite 1900

Houston, Texas 77002

Attention: lr. Wii]iam G. Goodwin

Maralo, Inc. and Mrs. Erma Lowe
4600 Post Oak Place

Suite 307

Houston, Texas 77027

’Attention: Hr. John Burke
Exxon Company, U.S.A.

P. 0. Box 1600

Midland, Texas 79792
_Atteation: r. HoH, Hugly
Cohfihénta]‘Oi] Company

P. 0. Box 1959 )

Midland, Texas 79702
Attention: Mr. David M. Goodfellow
Tenneco 0i} Company

6800 Park Ten Bivd, -

Suite 200 North

San Antonio, Texas 78213
Attention: ir, M. M. itinze
Arco 0i1 and Gas Company

P. 0. Box 1610

Hidland, Texas 79702

Attention: ir. Curt Krehbiel
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DETAIL WELL ESTIMATE

LEASE No. ___LG-6340 ' APPR. NO.

LEASE NAMe _South Empire State WELL NO. 1 W. L
COUNTY Eddy STATE _New Mexico FIELD Enpire Morrow, South

LOCATION: 660 FSL and 660 FUL _Section 24, T-17-S. R-28-F

= MRl L D) e . - m=T

DRILLING INTANGIBLES: ~ PRODUCER DRY HOLE

1. Drilling Cost Feet @ -.Per Foot
2. Day Work __52 Days_at $5000./day . : ,
o e Rig Mobilization $73,000. 330,000 330,000 ;
S 3. Coring Service Well Surveys _25,000 25,600 ‘
4. Testing , _
5,000 o 5.000
5. Fuel Water T —
6. Mud _and Water  Mud Logging —26,000 26,900
7. Cementing Service Cement Floats 42.800 17.800 :
8. Company Labor : Contract Labor , 12,000 ' 1.200 i ‘
9. Digging Pits Fitling Pits- 12,000 12,000 -
10. Roads & Bridges Dredging & Grading . __: 12,000 12,000
11, Acidizing —___ Fracturing —______ Perforaling 150,000 ==
12. Plugging . — 8,000
13. Trucking Cost 4 8,500 — 2,500 :
14. Davolopment Superinténdence __75 days @ $.350:00 fsday 26.250 - 18,200
15. Rental Equipment : 23.000 _ . 18,000 ;
16. Swabbing and Testing _15 days at $1,200. : 18,000 - 1
17. Other Costs __Bits 29,100 29,109 g
Cont ingance 30,350 15.200 i
Total Intangibles 750,000 520,000 , |
WELL EQUIPMENT: !
18. Casing 500 Ft of _13 . 3/8__ @ -23.368 _ Per FL - 3
2,500 __Ftof _25/8 @ _11853 PerFL . :
: 11,400 Ft.of _51/2 @ .12.764 _Per F. 186,826 41,312 | : j
18, Tubing 11,400 Ft.of _2 2/8. @ -_5.067 _ Per Ft. 57,264 ; , 3
20. Casing Head — 6,000 '—— 6,000 T
21. Ymas Tree or Pumping Connections 39,000 ) ;
22. Pumping Unit — — - 3
!
i
%
£
i
i;
%
S e v e e e T Tt R gL T AR L e i R R A i R
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DETAIL WELL ESTIMATE

LEASE NO. __ LG- 5.?:4_0 APPR.NO. | }
LEASE NAME _South Empire State WELL NO. _)1_ WL S :
CoUNTY Eddy —_ STATE New Mexico FIELD Enpire Morrow, Seuth i
LOCATION: 660 FSL and 660 FWL_ Section 24, T-17-S. R-28-F :
DRILLING ITANGIBLES: PRODUCER DRY HOLE
t. Drilling Cost -.Per Foot
2. Day Work 52 Days at $5000 Ll 7
. Rig Mobilization $73,000. 330,000 330,000
Coring Service . Well Surveys 25,000 25,000
Testing ‘
5,000 5,000
. Fuel Water
Mud and Mater _ Mud Logging 26.000 26,000
Cementing Service __ Cement Floats 42.800 17.80Q
Company Labor Gontract Labor 12,000 ' 1.200
Digging Pits Filling Pits- 12,000 ‘12,000
Roads & Bridges Dredging & Grading 12,000 12,000
Acidizing Fracturing Perforating 150,000 === :
Plugging : -— 8.000 ;
Trucking Cost , 8,500 2,500 :
Davolopment Superintendence 75 days @ $-350.00 /day 26,250 18,200
Rental Equipment 23,000 . 18,000 .
Swabbing and Testing _15 days at $1, 200. 18.000 - 4
Other Costs __Bits 29,100 29,109
Cant ingence 30,350 16,200
Total Intangibles 750,000 520,000 L
WELL EQUIPMENT: |
16. Cosing — 50O FL of _13.3/R_ @ _23.368_ Per FL
2,500 F.of _25/8 @ 11853 _ Per Ft. :
. 11,400° Fl.of S5 1/2 @ _12.764 Perft 186,826 41,317 E
19. Tubing 11,400 Ftof _ 2 2/8. @ - 5067  Per Ft. 57,264 :
20. Casing ‘Head —0,000 6,000
21. Xmas Tree or Pumping Connections —39.200 ,
22. Pumping Unit ; ‘
23. Engine .
24. Sucker Rods :
25. Pump
26. Tan% Baftery 71,200 ;
27. Scparalor or Dehydrahon Equip. —32,000 . ;
28. Mietering Equipment . . ;
29. Flow Lines .12.500
30. Other _____Contingence 10,000
—_ 18,7210 2,683 ;
Total Tangibles 370,000 50,000 |
TOTAL COST OF WELL 1,120,000 570,000
RELAARKS:
Griginatzd by O_/f_i K08 yl‘“ g Title _Engincer Date April 30, 1930
l.ppro‘md R _ Title Date
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF ATLANTIC RICHFIELD
COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING

OF A MORROW GAS WELL IN SECTION 24,
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST,
N.M.P.M., EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. Case No. 6928

AMENDED APPLICATION

COMESkNOW, ATLANTIC RICHFIELb COMPANY, by and throuéh its
attornéys, Montgomery & Andrews, P.A., and, as provided by
Section 70-2-17, N.M.S.A. 1978, hereby makes application for an
order pooling all of the mineral interest in the Pennsylvanian
formation in and under the S/2 of Section 24, Township 17 South,
Range 28 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico, and in support
thereof would show the Commission:

1. Apﬁlicant‘is the owner of 6.257% of the working interest
in and under ﬁhe S/2 of Section 24, and applicant has the right
to drill thereon.

2. Applicant proposes to dedicate the above-referenced pooled
unit to a well to be drilled at an orthodox location 660 feet
from the South and 1,980 feet from the East lines of said
Section 24.

3. Application has sought either véldntary agreement for
pooling or farmout from all other working interest owners in the
S/2 of said Section 24 but has been unsuccessful in its efforts.
The other working interest owners and their respective ownership

interests are as follows:

Pennzoil Company 31.2500%
Doyle Hartman 31.2500%
Inexco Oil Company 26.3672%
Maralo, Inc. ’ .48837%
Mrs. Erma Lowe .4883%

" M. Ralph Lowe, Inc. .9765%
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Exxon Company, U.S.A. 1.9531%
Continental 0il Company  .4883%
Tenneco 0il Company .4883%

4., Said pooling of interest and well completion will avoid
the drilling of unnecessary wells, will prevent waste and will
érevent correlative rights.

5. In order to permit the applicant to obtain its just
and fair share of the oil and gas underlying the subject lands,
the mineral interest should be pooled, and applicant should be
designated the operator of the well to be drilled.

WHEREFORE, the applicant respectfully requests the Commission
to:

1. Enter a compulsory pooling order pooling the S/2 of
Section 24, Township 17 South, Rénge 28 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy

County, New Mexico, into a drilling and spacing unit for the

2. Authorize the applicant to drill a well 660 feet from
the South and 1,980 feet from the East lines in the S/2 of Sectioﬁ
24, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M.

3. Designate the applicant as the operator of said well and
for any owner or owners who elect not to pay their proportionate
share in advance, make provision for applicant to recover its
costs of drilling, equipping and completing the well, its costs
of supervision while drilling, and after completion, including
overhead charges, and a risk factor for the risk assumed by the
applicant in drilling, completing and equipping the well.

4. For such further relief as the Commission deems appro-
priate.

Respectfully submitted,
MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A.

P.0. Box 2307 .
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorneys for Applicant

-2',-
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OF A MORROW Gag- LL IN SECTION 24,
| TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 238 EAST,
N.M.P.M., Eppy COUNTY, NEw MEXICO. Case No, 6928

AMENDED APPLICATION
=2 =ICATION

COMES Now, ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY, by and through jtg

1. Applicant is the owner of 6.25% of the-working interest

- '—‘wwl-n-q‘\-MI’MIWAWWJ»-“"!A'v P i e T A i [

in and under the S/2 of Section 24, and applicant has the right

i T ’

unit to a welj to be driljeg 4t an orthodox location 660 feet ;
from the South andg 1,980 feet from the East lines of said :

3. Application has sought either voluntary agreement for

T ———— T

interests are ag follows:

Pennzojl Company 31.2500% :
Doyle Hartman 31.25007, :
Inexco 0i] Company 26.36722_ ;
Maralo, Ine. -4883% :
Mrs. Erma Lowe -48837

M. Ralphn Lowe, Inc. .9765%
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the mineral interest should be pooled, and applicant should be

Exxon Company, U.S.A. 1.95317%
Continental 0il Company .4883%
Tenneco Oil Company 7 .4883%

4, Said pooling of interest and well completion wiil avoid
the drilling of unnecessary wells, willkprevent waste and will
prevent correlative rights.

5. 1In order to permit the applicant to obtain its just

and fair share of the o0il and gas underlying the subject lands,

designated the operator of the well to be drilled.

WHEREFORE, the applicant respectfully requests the Commission
to:

1. Enter a compulsory pooling order pooling the S/2 of
Section 24, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy
County, New Mexico,.into a drilling and spacing unit for the
Pennsylvanian formation.

2. Authorize the applicant to drill a well 660 feet from

1 X g

the South and 1,980 feet from the East lines in the S/2 of Sectior
24, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M.

3. Designate the applicant as the operator of said well and
for any owner or owners who elect not to pay their proportionate
share in advance, make provision for applicant to recover its
costs of drilling, equipping and completing the well, its costs
of supervision while drilling, and after completion, including
overhead charges, and a risk factor for the risk assumed by the
applicant in drilling, completing and equipping the well.

4. For such further relief as the Commission deems appro-

priate.

Respectfully submitted,
MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A.

By

John Draper

P.0. Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorneys for Applicant
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~ APPLICATION OF ATLANTIC RICHFIELD OiL ¢o o,\,( S 1980 7

o COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING T,O\

I OF A MORROW GAS WELL IN SECTION 24, : SANTA s lWe,oN
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, €
N.M.P.M., EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. Case No. 6928

AMENDED APPLICATION

COMES NOW, ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY, by and through its

attorneys, Montgomery & Andrews, P.A., and, as provided by

ﬁ! Section 70-2-17, N.M.S.A. 1978, hereby makes application for an
order pooling all of the mineral interest in the Pennsylvanian
formation in and under the 8$/2 of Section 24, Township 17 Scuth,
Range 28 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico, and in support
thereof would show the Commission:

1. Applicant is the owner of 6.257 of the working interest

in and under the S/2 of Section 24, and applicant has the right

to drill thereon.

2. Applicant proposes to dedicate the above-referenced pooled
unit to a well to be drilled at an orthodox location 660 feet
from the South and 1,980 feet from the East lines of said
Section 24, |

3. Application has sought either voluntary agreement for i
pooling or farmout from all other working interest owners in the ?

S/2 of said Section 24 but has been unsuccessful in its efforts.

The other working interest owners and their respective ownership

interests are as follows: :

Pennzoil Company 31.2500%
Doyle Hartman 31.2500%
Inexco 0il Company 26.3672%
Maralo, Inc. .48837
Mrs. Erma Lowe .4883%

M. Ralph Lowe, Inc. .9765%




| prevent correlative rights.

Exxon Company, U.S.A. 1.§53l%

Continental 0il Company .4883%
Tenneco 0il Company .4883%

4, Said pooling of interest and well completion will avoid

the drilling of unnecessary wells, will prevent waste and will

5. In order to permit the applicant to obtain its just
and fair share of the oil and gas underlying the subject lands,
the mineral interest should be pooled, and applicant should be
designated the operator of the'well to be drilled.

WHEREFORE, the applicant respectfully requests the Commission
to:

1. Enter a compulsory pooling order pooling the S/2 of
Section 24, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy
County, New Mexico, into a drilling and spacing unit for the
Pennsylvanian formation.

2. Authorize the applicant to drill a well 660 feet from

12

the South and 1,980 feet from the East lines in the S/2 of Section
24, Township 17 Sbuth, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M. :
3. Designate the applicant as the operator of said well and -
for any owner or'owners who elect not to pay their proportionate
share in advanée, make provision for applicant to recover its
costs of drilling, equipping and completing the well, .its costs
of supervision while drilling, and after combletion, including
overhead charges, and a risk factor for the risk assumed by the
applicant in drilling, completing and equipping the well.
4., For such further relief as the Commission usems appro-
priate.
Respectfully submitted, ,
MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.Asé

By
John B. Draper

P.0. Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 8750L

Attorneys for Applicant f




S

AP

Docket No, 17-80

Dockets Nos. 19-80 and 20-80 are tentatively set for June 25 and July 9, 1980. Applications for hearing must
be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - THURSDAY =~ JUNE 5, 1980

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6927:

M”M

CASE 6928:

Application of Poyle Hartman for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian
formation underlying the S/2 of Section 24, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, to be dedicated to a well
to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the South and West lines of said Section 24. Also
to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost
thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as oper-
ator of the well, and a charge for risk involved ir drilling said well,

Application of ARCO 0il and Gas Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applxcant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks an ordér pooling all mineral interests in the Penmnsylvanian
* formation underlying the S/2 of Section 24, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, to be dedicated to a well
to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and

"charges for supervision, designaticn of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk in-

volved in drilling said well,
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" Docket No. 16-80

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JUNE 4, 1980

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L, Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6803:

CASE 6906:

CASE 6907:

CASE 6908:

CASE 6909:

(Continued from April 23, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hear;ng called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
EPROC Associates, Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company, and all other interested parties to
sppear and show cause why its Monsanto State H Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 2, Township
30 North, Ringe 16 West, Ssn Juan County, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a
Division-approved plugging program.

Appllcatlon of Amoco Production Campany for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional) of its
South Mattix Unit Well No. 39 located in Urnit G of Section 15, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, to
produce oil from the Fowler-Upper Yeso and Fowler-Drinkard Pools thru parallel strings of tubing.

Application of Amoco Productlon Company for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional) of its
Myers B Federal Well No. 28 located in Unit M of Section 9, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, to
produce gas from the Jalmat and Langlie Hattix Pools thru parallel strings of tubing.

Application of Estoril Producing Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Curry State Well No. 1, a Pennsylvanian test to be drilled 660 feet from the North and East lines of
Section 2Z, Township 23 Souilh, Range 3% East, Antelope Ridge Field, the N/2 of 2aid Section 22 to be
dedicated to the well.

Application of El Paso Natural Cas Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commxngltng of Basin-Dakota and
Largo-Gallup production in the wellbore of its Rincon Unit Well No. 164 located im Unit L of Section
2, Township 26 North, Range 7 West.
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CASE 6886: (Continued from May 21, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Applicatxon of Amnoxl USA, Inc. for compulgory pooling and an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New

- ; Mexico. Applicant, in the above-~styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the

£ : ' Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the S/2 of Section 10, Township 24 South, Range 28

£ : East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox locatxon 2080 feet from the South line
: and 1773 feet from the East line of said Section 10. Also to be considered will be the cost of dril-
ling and completing sajd well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
and charges for supervision. Alsc to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator
of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6910: Application of Grace Petroleum Corporation for four compulsory noolings, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
Gallup formation underlying four 40-acre proration units, being the SE/4 NE/4, the SE/4 NW/4, and
the NW/4 NW/6 of Section 28, and the SW/4 SE/4 of Section 29, all in Township 24 North, Range 7 West,
eack to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost.of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the
wells, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells.

CASE 6911: Application of Grace Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Gallup

formation underlying the NE/& MW/4 of Section 11, Township 23 North, .Range 7 West, to be dedicated to

a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be ‘considered will be the cost of dril-

ling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs

and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk .
solved in drilling said well,

CASE 6912: Application of Southland Royalty Company for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its State "14" Comm.
Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 14, Township 19 South, Range 29 East, Turkey Track Field, to
produce gas from the Morrow and Atoka formations thru tubing and the casing-tubing annulus, respectively

CASE 6913: aAppiication of ¥err-Mcfee Corporation for an unorthodox well location, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its State F Well
No. 14 to be drilled 1310 feet from the North line and 1330 feet from the West line of Section 2,
Township 8 South, Range 33 East, Chaveroo-San Andres Pool.

CASE 6914: Application of Wilson 0il Company for a non-standard proration unit and unorthodox location, Lea
County, New Mexico. Apphcant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 320-acre mnoa-standard
gas proration unit comprising the S/2 of Section 29, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, North Osudo-
Morrow Gas Pool, to be dedicated to its State JD Hell No. 1 at ‘an unorthodox location 1650 feet from
the South line and 1980 feet from the West line of said Section 29. :

CASE 6915: Application of Jake L. Hamon for a non-standard gas proration unit and an unorthodox well location,
T Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 320-acre non~
standard gas proration unit comprising the $/2 of Section 8, Township 20 South, Rang~ 36 East, North
Osudo~Morrow Gas Pool, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodoxz location 660 feet
from the South line and 1980 feet from the West line of said Section 8.

CASE 6916: Application of Petro-lLewis Corporation for downhole commingling;, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the diwnhole commingling of the Drinkard
and Blinebry production in the wellbore of its State DC Well No. 1, a quadruple completion located
in Unit F of Section 19, Township 21 South, Range 37 East,

CASE 6917: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an NGPA determination, Eddy County, New Mezico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir determination for its Goat Roper
“LPY Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 30, Township 17 South, Range 26 East,

CASE 6918: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for downholc commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Apphcant, in the above-atyled cause, seeks authority to commgle Upper Penn and Morrow gas produc-~
tion in the wellbore of its Kennedy "JQ" Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit H of Section 33, Township 17
South, Range 26 East, Kennedy Farms Field.

CASE 6919: ‘pplication of Yates Petroleunm Corporatxon for dewnhole commingling or counsolidation cof two pools,

- Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole com-
mingling of Holfcamp and Penn gas production in the wellbore of its Anderson State "CS" Com. Well No.
1-Y located in Unit G of Section 14, and its Fordinkus State "HZ" Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit G
of Section 22, both in Township 18 South, Rznge 24 East, or, in the alternative, the conmsolidation of
the Pordinkuaﬂ:isco Gas Pool and the Penasco Draw Permo-Penn Gas Pool into one Permo-Pena gas pool to
include the above-described wells.
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CASE 6920: Aﬁplication of Yates Petroleum Corporation for a dual completion and vnorthodox well location, Chaves

CASE 6%03:

CASE 6904:

CASE

[~
0
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CASE 6922:

CASE 6923:

CASE 6924:

GASE_6925:

CASE 6889:

CASE 6896:

Coynty, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks spproval for the dual completion
{conventional) of its 5 Mile Draw Federal Well No. 1 to produce from the Pennsylvanian and Abo forma-
‘tions thru the tubing and casing-tubing annulus, respectively; applicant alsc seeks approval for the
unorthodex location of said well in the Abo formation 800 feet from the South line and 2100 feet from
the East line of Section 34, Township 6 South, Range 25 East, the SE/4 of the section to be dedicated
to the well,

{Continued from May 21, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Applicationi of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Pennsylvanian-
Mississippian test well to be drilled 660 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the East line of
Section 33, Township 13 South, Range 36 East, the S/2 of said Section 33 to be dedicated to the well.

(Continued from May 21, 1980, Examiner Hearing)
Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for 2 unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the McDonald Unit Area, comprising 1,440
acres, more or less, of fee lands in Townships 13 and 14 South, Range 36 East.

-Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-
Mississippian formations underlying the $/2 of Section 33, Township 13 South, Range 36 East, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the South and East lines of
Section 33. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the
allocacion of the cost thereof a8s well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, desig-
nation of applicant as operater of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

Application of Harvey E., Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooliug all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-
Pennsylvanian formations underlying the E/2 of Section 24, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard locatior thereon. Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, deslgnatxon of applicant as operator of the well and a
charge for risk involved in drilling said well. :

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Cayton-Austino Unit Area, comprising
960 acres, more or less, of State and fee lands in Township 14 South, Range 36 East.

Application of Caribou Four Cornmers, Inc. for two umorthodox oil well locations, San Juan County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of two
wells to be drilled, the first being 860 feet from the North line and 2090 feet from the West line,
and the second being 910 feet from the North line and 395 feet from the West line, both in Section
13, Township 29 North, Range 15 West, Cha Cha~Gallup 0il Pool, the E/2 and the W/2, respectively, of
the WW/4 of said Section 13 to be dedicated to the wells. .

Application of Caribou Four Cormers, Inc. for two exceptions to Rule 306, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled caude, seeks an exception to Rule 306 of the Division Rules
and Regulatious to permit the permanent flaring of gas from its Kirtland Wells Nos. 1 and 2, located
in Units A and B, respectively, of Section 13, Township 29 North, Range 15 West.

(Readvertised)

Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for directional drilling, Eddy County, New Mexice.

Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks authority to directionally driil a well, the surface
location of which is 1980 feer £rom the North line and 920 feet from the West line of Section 16,
Township 22 South, Range 30 East, in such a manner as to dottom it at an unorthodox location within
660 feet of a point 1320 feet from the North line and 2640 feet from the West line of said Section
36 in the Morrow formation, the N/2 of said Section 36 to be dedicated to the well,

(Continued from May 21, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of John E. Schalk for a non-standerd gas proration unit and an unorthodox gas well location,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-acre
non-standard Blanco Mesaverde gas proration unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North,
Range 3 West, to be dedicated to his Gulf Well No. 2 to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1925

feet from the North line and 790 feet from the East line of said Section 8..
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CASE 6926: In: the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on {ts own motion for an order
. Sreating, contracting vertical Limits, and extending horizontal limits of certain pools in Chaves,
Eddy, and Lea Counties, New Mexico:

(?) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Pennaylvanian produc-
txon_lnd d2signated as the Arkansas Junction-Pennsylvanian Pool. The discovery well is Rex Alcorn
Bobbi Well No. lY located in Unit J of Section 2G, Township 18 South, Range 36 East, NMPM. Said pool
would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 20: SE/4

(b) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mixico, classified as an oil pool for Delaware production
-and designated as the Avalon-Delaware Pool. The discovery well is NWJ Producing Company State GW
Well Mo, 1 located in Unit K of Section 36, Township 20 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, Said pool would -
comprise: :

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: SW/4 .

(c) CREATE & new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Delaware production

.and designated as the East Burton-Delaware Pool., The discovery well is J. C, Williamson TOG Federal

Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 16, Township 20 South, Range 29 East, NMPM. Said pool would ;

comprise: E E

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
: ) Section 16: NW/4

(d) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexice, classified as a gas pool for Strawn production :
\ and designated as the Dog Canyon-Strawn Gas Pool, The discovery well is Harvey E, Yates Company . _;
Gates Federal Deep Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 6, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, NMPM, : . : é
Said pool would comprise: 1

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section &: S§72

(e) CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for San Aadres pro-
duction and designated as the South Double L-San Andres Pool, The discovery well is McCléllan 0il
Corporation Mark Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 30, Township 15 South, Range 30
Eagt, NMPM. S5aid pool would comprise:

: _TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: SE/4

(£) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Grayburg production
and designated as the Empire~Grayburg Gas Pool. The discovery well is Carl A, Schellinger West
Federal Well No, 1 located in Unit G of Section 14, Towuship 17 South, Range 27 East, NMPM. Said
pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 14: NE/4

(g) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as 2 gas pool for Mozrow production
and designated as the North Hume-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Bass Enterprises Production
Company Bass 36 State Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 36, Township 15 South, Range 34 East,
RMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: W/2

(h) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production and
designated as the Lusk-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is Phillips Petroleum Company Lusk Deen
Unit A Com Well No. 13 located in Unit K of Section 18, Township 1% South, Range 32 East, RMPM,
Said pool would comprise: P

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: §/2
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(i) CREATE 4 new pool i Eddy County, New Hexico, classifieq 4% & gag pool for Morroyw Production !
nd deg; tated ag e Hxlepost-Horrow Gas Poo], h discovery well iq Exxon Corporacxon Schejde H
Federal Well No, 1 located n Unit  of Section 30, Towns!up 26 Soye » Range 24 East, + Said !

Pool woulg comprige:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, Nupy
Section 36: N/2 N/2 and Loes, T, 2, o SRR
3, and 4 :

TOHNSHIP 26 SOUTH RANGE 26 EAST NMPM ‘
Section 3o: 573 ] i
Section it N2 NW/4 ang Lots 3 and 4

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, Rancg 29 EAST, Nupy
Section 10: " g73
Section 11: g72

(k) CONTRACT the verticat limits of the Egge Grama Ridge~Bone Springs Pool ¢4 the intervay from
10,472 feet to 10,900 feet a5 found oy the type log for the Getry 04} Company State 35 Well No,
locateq in Unie g of Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 34 Ease, MMPM, and redesignage said

(1) EXTEND the Airstrip-Uppe: Baie Springs Paoy in Leg L‘ourj‘-f’y, New Mexico, to include therein;

(m) EXTEN) the Atoka~Yege Pool ip Eédy Codnty, New Mexico, o include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH RANGE 26 EAST‘ NMPM
Section 33: N7 and N/ S72

(n) EXTEND the Brumon~l‘-‘usselmn Pool in peq County, New Mexico, ¢o include therein:

ection 14.

0 ;
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(@) ExTEND the Catclay Draw-Morroy, Gas Pool jp Eddy County, paw Mexico, tq include therein:
3

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 26 FAST, mepwi .
Section 3%:7 5737 T

TOWsHTP 2l souTy RANGE 25 EAST NMPM :
Section 2. Loesg ] through g !

(r) EXTEND the Chaveroo-gen Andres pgoy in Chgyag County, Nev':texico, to include therein: ' !
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(3) EXTEND the Cinte Roja-Morrow Cas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST NPy /
Section 4200k 35 EAST, NdPK
Section 4:  AlLl -

(t) EXTEND the South Corbin-Strawn Pool in Lea County, Rew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SoUTH RANGE 33 EAST, xMpM
——-——___E—ls-ha_._

Section 29: N
Section 30: Nn/2

(u)  EXTEND the Scuth Corbin-Wol fcamp Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: W/2

(v) EXTEND the Crooked Creek—Hogrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH. RANGE 24’EAST| NMPM
Section 8: §/2

* (w) EXTEND the South Empire-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NAPM
Section 17: All
(x) . EXTEND the East Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Hexico., to include therein:

TOUNSHIP 22 S()U’I’!-ll RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM . ‘
Section 12: W/2 , ;

() EXTEND the Hat Mesa-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

- -

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, MMpM
Section 10: W/2

(z) EXTEND the Henshaw Queen-Graybutg-San Andres Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include

therein:
TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST NMPH
Section II: SW/4 SW/4
Section 14: §/2 and W/2 NW/4
Section 15: E/2 sg/4

(2a) EXTEND the Hobbs%inhrd Pocl in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST MPM
Section 4: SE/4

(bd) EXTEMD the Indian Plats-Delaware Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANCE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: N/2 NE/4

(cc) EXTEND the South Kemnitz Actoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMeM
Section 29: w/2

(44) EXTEND the Logan Draw-Sen Audres Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST NMPM \ E
Section 19: N7 2 NE/4 and SE/4 NE]SG ‘ ’

(#e) EXTEND ihe Hiddle Lynch Yates-Seven Rivers Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 2I: E/2 SwW/4
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(£f) EXTEND the Penasco Draw San Andres-Yeso Associated Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 3l: SW/4

(gg) EXTEND the East Red Lake Queen-Grayburg Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: S/2 s/2

Section 26: S/2 SE/4 and SE/4 SW/4
Sectien 36: N/2 NW/4

(hh) EXTEND the North Shugart-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to“include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: S/f2

(ii) EXTEND the Tomahawk-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: SE/4
L]

(jj) EXTEND the Turkey Track Seven Rivers-Queen-Grayburg Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein: :

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: E/2 NE/&

(kk) EXTEND the North Vacuum~Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: NW/4

(11) EXTEND the Winchester-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: All

(mm) EXTEND the Winchester-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein: .

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: W/2

Docket No, 18-80

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - THURSDAY -~ JUNE 19, 1980

9 A.M., -~ OIL CONSERVATIOX DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOY,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L, Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE:

(1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for July, 1980, from fifteen prorated pools
in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(2} Consideration of the allowable production of gas for July, 1980, from four prorn-ted pools in
San Juan, Rio Arriba, snd Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.
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C‘IEH EIVED
BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISS ﬁY7 2 fasn [ﬂ
g

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO
0”- CONS - RVATION © RVATION DIVISION

wtlly

APPLICATION OF ATLANTIC RICHFIELD
COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING

OF A MORROW GAS WELL IN SECTION 24,
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, ;
N.M.P.M., EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. Case No. 62?213 i

APPLICATION

COMES NOW, ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY, by and through its

AL A R T

attorneys, Montgomery & Andrews, P.A., and, as provided by %
Section 70-2-17, N.M.S.A. 1978, hereby makes application fér an
order pooling all of the mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian
formation in and under the S/2 of Section 24, Township 17 South, :
Range 28 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico, and in support
thereof would show the Commission:

1. Applicant is the owner of 6.25% of the working interest

R L R N A L

in and under the S/2 of Section 24, and applicant has the right

to drill thereon.

2. Applicant proposes to dedicate the above-referenced
pooled unit to a well to be drilled at én orthodox location 660
feet from the South and 1,980 feet from the East line of said :

Section 24. ‘ §

3. Applicant has sought either voluntary agreement for

pooling or farmout from all other working interest owners in the
S/2 of said Section 24 but has been unsuccessful in its efforts.
The other working interest owners and their respective ownership

interest is as follows:

Pennzoil Company 31.2500% %
Inexco 0il Company 26.3672% ?
Maralo, Inc. .4883% f
Mrs. Erma Lowe .4883% i
M. Ralph Lowe, Inc. .9765% p

;

|

g . 5 T g v ' o




Exxon Company, U.S.A. 1.9531%
Continental 0il Company ° .4883%
Tenneco 0il Company . 48837,

4. Said pooling of interest and well completion will avoid
the drilling of unnecessary wells, will Prevent waste and will
Protect correlstive rights,

5. In order to permit the applicant to obtain its just
and fair share of the o0il and gas underlying the subject lands,
the mineral interest should be pooled, and applicant should be
designate& the operator of the well to be drilled.

WHEREFORE, the applicant respectfully requests the Commission
to:

1. Enter a compulsory pooling order pooling the S/2 of
Section 24, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy
County, New Mexico, into a drilling and spacing unit for the
Pennsylvanian formation.

2. Authorize the applicant to drill a well 660 feet from
the South and 1,980 feet from the East line in the S/2 of Section
24; Township 17 South, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M.

3. Desigrate the applicant as the operator of said well and

share in advance, maké provision for applicant to recover its
costs of drilling, equipping and comﬁleting the well, its costs
of supervision while drilling, and after completion, including
overhead charges, and a risk factor for the risk assumed by the
applicant in drilling, completing and equipping the well.

4. For such further relief as the Commission deems appro-
priate.
Respectfully submitted,
Momm & ANDREWS, P.A.
By Lo % . ZQb’P
Owen M

.- Lopez
P. 0. Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorneys for Applicant
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4APPLICATION OF ATLANTIC RICHFIELD
COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING
OF A MORROW GAS WELL IN SECTION 24,

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST,
N.M.P.M., EDDY CGUNTY, NEW MEXICO. Case No. (728

APPLICATION

COMES NOW, ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY, by and through its

, Montgomery & Andrews, P.A., and, as provided by

| attorneys
|

0-2-17, N.M.S.A. 1978, hereby makes application for an

%Section 7
the mineral interests jn the Pennsylv

1

%order pcoling all of

anian

iformétion jn and under the 5/2 of Section 24, Township 17 South,

1
New Mexico, and in support

Range 28 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County,

the Commission:

j therecf would show
r of 6.25% of the working interest

1. Applicant is the owne

plicant has the right

iin and under the S/2 of Section 24, and ap

2. Applicant proposes to dedicate the above-referenced

Epooled unit to a well to be drilled at an orthodox jocation 660
e South‘and 1,980 feet from the East line of said

;feet from th

1Section 24,

3. Applicant has sought either voluntary agreement for

;pooling or farmout from all other working interest owners in the
iS/2 of said Section 24 but has been unsuccessful in its efforts.

| The other working interest owners and

interest is as follows:

Pennzoil Company 31.2500%

# Inexco 0il Company 26.3672%
Maralo, Inc. .48837

Mrs. Erma Lowe .4883%

.9765%

M. Ralph Lowe, Inc.

their respective ownership

T
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Exxon Company, U.S.A. 1.9531%
Continental Oil Company .4883%

Tenneco 0il Company .48837,

4, Said‘pooling of interest and well completion will avoid
the drilling of uqnéceésary wells, will prevent waste and will
protect correlative rights.

5. In order to permit the applicant to obtain its just
and fair share of the o0il and gas underlying the subject lands,
the mineral interest should be pooled, and applicant should be
designated the operator of the well to be drilled.

WHEREFORE, the applicant respectfully requests the Commission
to:

h 1. Enter a compulsory pooling order pooling the S/2 of

Section 24, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy

Coﬁnty, New Mexico, into a drilling and spacing unit for the
jPennsylvanian formation.

2. Authorize the appiicant to drill a well 660 feet from
}the South and 1,980 feet from the East line in the S/2 of Section
;24, Township 17 South, Range,28anst, N.M.P.M.

, 3. Designate the applicant as the operator of said well and
Efor any owner or owners who elect not to pay their proportionate
share>in advance, make provision for applicant to recover its
;éosts of drilling, equipping and combleting the well, its costs
;of supervision wﬁile driiling, and after completion, including

{overhead charges, and a risk factor for the risk assumed by the
4, For such further relief as the Commission deems appro-

Respectfully submitted,

Momm & NDREWS P.A.
B L

Owen M. Lopez
P. 0. Box 2307 -
- Santa Fe, New Mex1co 87501

Attorneys for Applicant
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WORKING INTEREST OWNERS - PROPOSED PENNZOIL
24 State Com #1

PARTY AND ADDRESS ACRES INTEREST

. | )
ARCO 011 and Gas Company 20.0000 6.2500% S
~P. 0. Box 1610 ‘

Midland, Texas 79702 B

Doyle Hartman 100. 0000 31.2500%
508 C & K Petroleum Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Pennzoil Company 100.0000 31.2500%
P. 0. Drawer 1828
“Midland, Texas 79702

Inexco 0i1 Company 84,3750 26.3672% ;
- 1100 Milam Building, Suite 1900 < —

Houston, Texas 77002

Exxon Company, U.S.A. . , 1.9531% /
- P, 0. Box 1600 .
Midland, Texas 79702

LA RotXA s A5 20 N 1 AR TR Ao St 0 A

M. Ralph Lowe, Inc.
Erma_ Lowe
Maralo Inc.
c/o Maralo Inc.
4600 Post Oak Place
Suite 307
Houston, Texas 77027

~ Continental 0i1 Company
P. 0. Box 1959
Midland, Texas 79702

Tenneco (i1 Company
6800 Park Ten Blvd.
Suite 200 North
San Antonio, Texas 78213

320.0000 100.0000%
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' . ARCO Oitund G " any
N Penian ( .r(nl\ ( (

- . Post Office Box 16107
3 ’ Midland. Texas 79702
% Telephone 915 684 0130

Curt Krehbie! |
District Landman 7 -

December 13, 1979

Pennzoil Company »
ATTENTION: t4r. Ken Medlock
Box 1828

Midland,. Texas 79702

Anreerad i Mo 3 NI S, 4oy e N A S T e

Subject: Farmout Request
Eddy County, New Mexico

2 A a7 e e s

Gentlamen: ' i )

Pennzoil as operator drilled a Morrow test in the S/2 of Section 24,
T-17-S, R-28-E, Eddy County, Mew Mexico, which was completed as a
* hole. Ve understand that 40 acres of this 320 acre spacing unit

has since expired. ARCO 0il1 and Gas Company is willing fo drill

another Morrow test.on this spacing unit if Pennzoil and the other

non-operating parties will agree to pivmit ARCO to earn 211 of their
_Teasehold interest subject to the retention of the difference between

existing burdens and 20% in order for ARCO to have an 807 net

revenue interest during payout of such well. At payout Pennzoil

and each other party would have the option to convert its ov=rr1d1ng

reyalty interest to a 50% working interest.

‘> will appreciate your causing thisaprdposa] to be considerad by
the present owners of the remaining 280 acres in the S/2 of Section 24.
Your early ettention to this proposal is requested as we could con-

ceivably commence this well as early as February 1980.

Yours very fru?y,

RGN

Curt Krehbiel
CK: bk
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PENNZOIL COMPRANY
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= POST OFFICE DRAWER 1826 « MIDLANO; TEXAS 79702 « (915) 682;7315

ramsery 9. 1908 uﬁ.wﬂ% U

JAN 8
A+ LANLC RICHFIELD GO%PAL:
LAND DEPT,

TO: ALlL CO~OWNERS .
(Address List Attached)

ARCO Farmout Request
Aid Field . .

Eddy County, New Mexico
S/2 Section 24, T-17-§,
R~28-E

Gentlemen:

Encloua2d is a copy of farmout request dated December 13, 1979,
from suco, whereby they pPropose to farmout our interest in the
S5/2 scction 24, T-17-5, R-28-E on a net 70% revenue interest
basis to a 50% back-in, towards the drilling of a Morrow test

on the same proration unit on which we drilled our aid "24" Sta%e
Comm £1. _

S PRI T PV e SN 1 i SR N e

STy
A T

Our combined interest in the proposed unit is based on our
ovember 9, 1970, covering the Aid
€ to be the interest shown opposite

R AR

SN

The NW/4 SW/4 Section 24 has expired and will be up on the next
New Mexico State Sale. ,

aTe S T

We are evaluating this request and will advise you of our decision
and would appreciate it if youwould advise us of your position
in this regard as soon as possible.

Very tfuly yours,

ot

Kenneth Medlock
Landman

KM/mlm
Encl.

A}(CO Oil & GaS CO . oL ?.l.‘j‘ii-‘ L P
P. 0. Box 1610
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: Mr. Curt Krehbiel _ @te@& g
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DOY LI MARTMAN

© Ol Oyermor———eeooee - -
SUIiZ 508

CAKPLTHOLEUM QUILDING

MIDLAMD, TEXAS 79701

—————

(9195) 6%54.4011

February 13, 1980

A1l Owmers
(Address List Attached)

Re: S/2 Section 24,
T-19-S, R-28-E

(Pennzoil Aid-State Ho. 1)

Gentlemen:

Please refer to recent correspondence from Arco 0i1 and Gas Ccmpany

proposing a farmout covering the above noted Morrow tract.

‘W2 are the owners.of the S/2 SH/4 of Section 24 which constitutes

25% of the above noted 320-acre tract and believe from various
conversations with some of the interassted parties in this matter
that the location for any future lorrow well on this tract would
be in W/2 SW/4 Section 24.

He have also checked with our lawyer in Santa Fe who handles 211

our New Mexico 0il Conservdtion Division work who quiseswas_fallows:

1. A well in W/2 SW/4 of Section 24 would be situated at
a non-standard location under NMOCD rules.

2. Approval for this location could be obtained by receiving

written waivers from the offset operators or at a NMOCD
hearing.

If Arco (operator of the offset acreage to the south)

PSR ALS s vmir 4 B AReerts A v dEeae A

Y1

refused t6 grant a waiver and/or opposed this non-standard loca-
‘tion at the hearing, approval from the NMOCD would provide

for a severe penalty in the form of a highly restricted
allowable for the new well. The allowable would be based

on a pipeline deliverability test to be performed after
completion of the well with the actual allowable to be

25% to 50% of the actual test results.

Y

This presents a serious problemn for us as owners of the
S/2 SW/4 of Section 24 (which appears to constitute a
significant portion of the recoverable gas reserves in
the S/2 of Section 24) since the offsetting Arco BY State MNo. 1
and 2 in Scction 25, T-19-S, R-28-E, are non-prorated wells.

(oo S sj~:
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February 13, 1980
Page 2

As you can ‘see, the non-prorated wells will severely drain a prorated
well drilled at the above noted non-standard location. Based en

the foregoing, it appears to us that a decision by the wvorking
interest ouners in the S/2 Section 24 regarding drilling or farming
out is subject to considerations other than simply purely geologic
merit.

It is our opinion that it is critical, in order to eliminate any
possible opposition to a location in the W/2 SH/4 of Section 24,
that Arco receive encugh additional interest (by way of a farmout)
so that it will agree to drill the well and be the operator.

We urge all part1es to reach a decision in this matter as soon
as at all possible due to the possible extreme drainage that cou]d
be occurring from the producing wells to the scuth.

Very truly yours,

-

Doyle fartman

DH/mh
Enclosure
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DOYLIS HARTMAN mm T TV
ot Or e WECELY RN
SUITE £33 AZHIRN G E \*:,,\U.‘ ‘
C & K PETHOLZUM BUILOING 1\ ~ ;
MIDLAND, TEZAS 79701 b APR 21 1980 |
(915) £32.4011 ! '
April 18, 1980 :
foris & :

To: Al Working Interest Guiers : :
(Address List Attached) . !

Re: Doyle Hartman K3, 1 ,
South Empire State, :
S/2 Section 24, T-17-S, R-28-E i
Eddy County, Mew Mexico !

Gentlemen: : - ’
eference is made to various- correspondence over the past several months

regarding the drilling of a 11,000 fdot Morrow well on the above dos-
cribed tract.

From various conversations with the larger ouners in the subject tract :
this week, it has become apparent that the drilling of this vell is : ;
being delayed, which appears to be contrary to the best interests of :

all concerned.

‘He own 100 net acres in the S/2 of Section 24 and ‘heve paid a cen-
siderable amount of monsy for these leases. Furthermore, w= have

also participated in an expensive dry hole which has bean vary valuable
in further defining this prospect.

In our opinion, we are dealing with a narrow, but prolific rorrow channel sand
crossing a portion of the ¥/2 of Section 24. and the £/2 of Section 23. B
Therefore, in order to maximize the potential of our leasehold interests :
as well as protect the interests of our royalty owners, we propose the

following: . ; 3
(1) Ye are Currentiy staking an 000-foot 2 L well to be % ' "ﬁ
drilled at a location of 650" F and(660' FHl >Section 24 : v

and will file the necessary Hew Mexico I Conservation e ;

Diviesan
L ]

Yision Torms as soon as the surveyors plats are ;
available. :

(2) ue respectfully request that alil working interest owners
dgree to one of the follcwing alternatives:

(a) Participate in the progosed well under a FHodel-Form

Operating Agreeient naming the undersigned as operator.
AFE and Operating Agreement will be furnished as soon

) e
R /J&L'uan Ao TT CE Aol s
N oo L e o

] 'r'-' . 4 /‘ Lf" //\J" e o 4 1"‘ .‘; /-‘{ L /é < '.C': I;’}/% & 6
e :.-';‘ .- "} ’ 2 7 ‘ ) Z
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Horking Interest Owners
April 18, 1980
Page 2

as possible; or,

{(b) Farmout your interest while retaining a gross 30% of
8/8 override absorbing all present royalty out of the

override so operator would be assigned a 70% net revenue
interest.

At payout, each party to have the option of convert-
ing its net part of the override to a 50% working

interest. All interests subject to proportionate
reduction. '

Rights earned limited to 100' below total depth
drilled.

Due to the considerable amount of fime that has already elapsed
in getting this well started, please advise as soon as at all possible
regarding your decision to participate or farmout as well as your

comments concerning our proposed plan of development including proration

unit and location.

Very.truly yours,

N

Doyie'Hartman4

P e

A -

DH/mh

Address list attached

I N
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May 2, 1980

WORKING INTEREST OMNERS ADDRESS LIST ATTACHED

Subject: ARCO 011 and Gas Company
_Pennzoil 24 State Com #1 Hell
S/2 Section 24, T-17-S, R-28-F
Eddy County, New Mexico
Ni1-4488

Gentlemen: : . - ) i

By letter dated December 13, 1979, to Pennzoil Company, ARCO proposed
arilling the subject well and asked that you consider farming out. Ve
are presently enclosing two copies of an Operating Agreement and AFE

for your further consideration. Ue will appreCIate those wishing to
Join signing and return1ng one copy each of the AFE and JDOA. Those
wishing to farmout need sign and return only a copy of the JOA. An
Exhibit "A" showing the interests.of the parties will be prepared and
forwarded with copies of other parties' execution pages to complete

your files. The agreement will be limited to rights b2lcw 2300' beneath
the surface to the base of the forrow formation. The farmout terms will
provide for the farming out party to retain 2 30% override out of which -
will be borne existing royalties and overrides with the option to convert
the net portion of the retained override to a 50% working interest after
payout, all subject to proportionate reduction.

After writing the December 13, 1979 letter, ARCO was adv15°d by letter - : o
dated February 14, 1980, that Pennzo1] had elected to farmout on the \ o
terms offered. By ]etter dated February 22, John Burke-advised that the
Lowe interests would participate in dr1]l1ng the well rather than farming
out. By copy of letter dated March 18, we were advised that Exxon was
planning to drill in the E/2 of Section 23 and would prefer not to make

a decision with regard to our well proposal until their w211 was completed.
By letter dated March 20, Tenneco advised that it would prefer to. oart1c1-
pate subjcct to final management approval of the terms of any JOA and AFE.
On March 25, Les Tacconi with Inexco advised by teleplione that Inexco
would prefer not to decide whether to join or farmout until the Exxon _
well in Section 23 was completed. In view of the position taken by Exxon ; :
and Inexco, ARCO was willing to defer its p,oposed well until the Exxon : ;
well was completed. By letter dated April 18, however, Doyle Hartinan : '

TN A A N
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entered the picture and proposed 3 well on the same spacing unit but at
an unorthodox location in the si/4 of the SH/4. Wle understand he is
trying to schedule a hearing this month before the New Mexico 0i1 and
Gas Conservation Commission regarding the unorthodox tocation and the
forced pooling of all interests in the $/2 of Section 24. ARCO intends
to oppose the unorthodox location and continue with its plans to drill
at the orthodox location in the SE/4 regardless of the outcome of the
Exxon well in Section 23. . - :

We are also attaching 2 schedule showing the interests of the parties
in the S/2 of Section 24. PARCO's interest in this well-including the
farmout from Pennzoil §s 37.50%. Should Inexco also elect to farmout,
ARCO's interest will increase to 63.87%. A provision covaring the
farmout and rights to be earned will be jricluded in the Exhibit "A" yet
. to be prepared. :

Ve will appreciate'your early z2ttention 1o the execution and return of
the enclosed JOA and AFE. .

Yours very  truly, _
Curt Krehbiel
CK:bk

Enclosures
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PARTY AND ADDRESS ACRES ~ IMTEREST -
T " ARCO 0i1 and Gas Company 20. 0000 6. 2500%

P. 0. Box 1610
Midiand, Texas 79702

Doyle tHartman 100.0000 31.2500%
508 C & K Petroleum Buitding
Hidland, Texas 79701

Pennzoi]'Company - ‘ 100. 0000 31.2500%-' :
P. 0. Drawer 1828 _ , o :
Midland, Texas 79702 ) - S _ S 3

Inexco 011 Company  84.3750 26.3672%
1100 Milam Building, Suite 1900 _ : i
Houston, Texas 77002 .

Exxon Company, U.S.A. " 62500 1.9531% g
P. Q. Box 1600 o : - : 3
Midland, Texas 79702 . . . _ 3 R |

M. Ralph Lowe, Inc. R ' 3;1256_ ' 3 .9765% §
" Erma Lowe o o " 1.5625 o .4883 i

HMaralo Inc. - . - 1.5625 .4883%
c/o Maralo Inc. -, ' ' : '
%600 Post Oak Plac
Suite 307 Co
Houston, Texas 77027

£
ot e

Continental 0l Company 1.5625 48833
P. 0. Box 1959 o
Midland, Texas 79702

Tenneco 0i1 Company . 1.5625 .4883%
6800 Park Ten Blvd.
Suite 200 Horth

San Antonfo, Texas 78213

.
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320.0000  100.00003%
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Pennzcil Company

ATTENTION: Kenncth Medlock
P. 0. Drawer 1828

Midland, Texas 79702

Inexco 011 Company

ATTENTION: William G. Goodwin
1100 Milam Building, Suite 1900
Houston, Texas 77002

Doyle Hartman
508 C & K Petroleum Bu11d1ng
Midland, Texas 79701

Exxon Company, U.S.A. -
ATTENTION: H. W. Hugly
P. 0. Box 1600

Midland, Texas 79702

" M. Ralph Lowe, Inc.’

Erma Lowe - '

 Maralo Inc. ATTENTION: John R. Burke
c/o Maralo Inc. .

4600 Post Oak Place

Suite 307

Houston, Texas 77027

' Contlnental 0i1 Company ‘
ATTERTION: David M. Goodfellow
P. 0. Box 1959

" Midland, Texas 79702

Tenneaco- 011 Company .
ATTEHTION ‘Steve D. King |
6800 Park Ten Blvd. - -
Suite 200 North

3an Antonio, Texas 78213

ot

LI

e A TR B T I B T

I




Pt e A v

-A

[1H ~

'..-i‘an'&'cFiAichﬁeiglcvo?many &>

Penzoil 24 State Cbm FAN

Drill

& Equip

A'*horization for Expenditure’
—2y |

[C] pevision cumber

1( J Ongina’ suthasizatsn

Vozation

660' FSL & 1380' FEL,

Sec. 2h, Y-17-S, R-28-€, Eddy Co., Mew Mexico !

APPR TD

Budgel inlorination

10,900 0BJ Form lotrasgm Aml.

Originaled ty

AFE r.umbers ki P

Porpose of suthorizotion
Diorining - Newl ] nccnmpreﬁan[:] viorkover [_JOthes

_Ioritr otd well deeper

ftem{y . Amb

District

Piojuct isentitier

Permian VYest ' ;

Glvevetopment o Capital Instabu2jel dated Field name
evelapmen * . i
e ,i %" Empire South Morrow :
aplotatory . %" . :
mExp v ] Named on instabudget Lease record numbsr £
ES‘!;;? petcent of total cost applicable to Amount capitat ditfors from HM- [’ ll 8 8 §
Instabudgat - Expl. proje=t Ro. JFieid cols
@SlngleDDual [urree or more g2t s Over/(under) N
- o Subject lo pr ion [Propsrty cocel
r’ Primary objective of drilling D Substituled for pay;nen!?o production - ey .s) ‘
) . Amount capital dilfers from
Cex or'y Keas onlyDOﬂ and’or gas . Instabudgat § [ ves D No :
'Y . * et e e 3
Bfsign2d (Dist. Eng. and/or Explor. grovp) Over/{under) I'H.s violl plan been :
o D preparcd? H
2 Addition to Instabudget i
g Ranzon for drilling D Yos DN° . N
bt B oo PESRY - an or EE I
5;. EJ_, Toveiop reserves B Secondary recovery Gurrent year capital difers fiom Instatudget Co»ov_mer o;-:alor AFE Nots).
Fate Replacement current your
D Conb. reserve & rate D Service by s’
\ IE— R L - Over/(under) g
d t::o:g:v'm-cnt Pescription and justilication [Account] Amounts—in vhate dotiars only ;
¢£ Nofs 2z
) ) cod A On hand Capita! £2pons Total
Tangible 031 217,000 217,000
g 2 V » ‘.‘,
H Intangible 037 606,000 606,000
i 4 - -
i Total Drilling Cost 823,060 823,000 ¢
] ,
[ .
»
< . o -
5 Lease Equipment 038 35,000 35,000 §
Gross - ; . i
totals o
\ : 858,000 858,000 i
Operator Het Allantic - §
" Richlisid i
|share - 3
Allantic Richtield Lower Upper . H
ownership dacimal Range requesiad :
[Fayout tyears) [ Micturn (AFITE P, _ 6p]Start date Cumplition dato s prior year $ Curr. yoar $ Therealtar 3
T #
(A7) (4FIT) Capital __ Capita! .JCaphnai H
Expense ____ Expense e JEroenee - b
Technleal audits (chetk thoss roquired) {_] Co-omnar approval
H—ETL'rvgim;-c:ing_'(:ltz;-lm.ﬂion L [Daltas budgai({ | Evatuation  [Other [“IProcecurat avdits Signatuze '
, Company — . .k
fppiouals (ehietk highest fevel res Jree) - ) Authorized expendibmce limittoble o, ____ ;:
i Distict ’ Oate {_JEsccutive vizo-president Dale #
e e et e s ——]
W ate _
] Presidesnt Claitinan e
'g."-lr:gimm! frate
o e e e e [ o Foard o Tt B
L) oo vicepresiden? Ll -




. AtlanlicRichfieldCaol sany {} (] supplement
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Vich nains

Penzalil

- f-3-fa=it A SN

Cceation

660"

il :3ion

24 State Com_#1_

_FSL & 1980' FEL _

- e 5t o —————— ——— s " — - & ——

Sce._
District

y““‘ . . - .‘ . et 3o :
Di{ ng Cost Estimate —Page.

R CRICT 1 F T

St et e —— A——— o

[7. .
10,900

5 ,R-28-F

ZliJ =17~

Field
Empire South Morrow

Permian

o: . fective

Horrow @

fn. - e

10,700

[ﬂ Single
D Dual

(3 Muttiple

(% Development
i".j Exploratory

D Compiletion

<~——eeeeememn——Data Processing Information
\’; AF.E. Huwber
5 6- 7.8

3

Update cose
1 == Deielo
3 = Add

[Trans. ident.

9 it

‘10

Orizinal/Revision Ingica!’
1 = Original %
= Revisisa

Tangibla cosls

Completion costs Detal Total gross doliars H2aor

2¢SIunl

1. Tudular goods.

! QD from

—." OD from o

0D trom. 4

0D from ! 4

OD from ’ to. 265..0_.’

OD from ‘ to. —

5=1/2_~ on irom.._g._;__‘ 10109 00 .
2-3/8B_~optom_0___r:510700 .

-30_.

650 -

to
to
to

to

23 23 2505

1213 12

15 16217 18 1S 20.21 22

“Casinghead and Christmas lrea

7
3

X "uhxng accessories

2. Ailicial §ift accessories

5. Uniclassificd matcrials

Fotal tangibles

trtzngible costs

€. Tcsting tudbtlze goods

T-'!ruc?ing tubtlar goods

|0|U|

8. Casing aCCORSOrICS

i

'G. “Site prepziation, maini, clean up

5. Fermils, insurance, damages

. Moving cxpense

. 8oat & barge rental

. Camp 2 caluring

. Boiler

W T AR A B

. Noads, pirstrips & maintenance

. Air freight & air uans-porla!ion
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BV Channel
Reservolr Pressure f
@ - 7025 i
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ll-25-7k ESDU No. § 4293 i
6-19-78 St. BY Mo, 1 k037 | ]
3-5-79 St. BV. No. 1 3603 '
12-6-79 ~ St. BV. No. 2 3171

12-19-79  St. BV No. 1 3154
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DOYLIS JNARTMAN
~ Oil Ogerator
SUITE 08
C & K PETROLEUM DUILOING
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

(915) 684.4011

May 2, 1980

To: A1l Working Interest Owners ‘ | !
(Address List Attached) , : i

Re: South Empire State Ho. 1 ~ -4
S/2 Section 24, T-17-S, R-28-E Ce
Eddy County, Hew Mexico o
Gentlemen:
As mentioned in our prev10us letter to you dated Apr11 18, 1980, we are _
enclosingtwo copies 6T for our proposed South Eipire State Ho. 1, c o .
ocatd@ 660 FSL & 660 FHL Section 24, T-17-S, R-28-E, Eddy County, New EE, e
Hexico. ets with your approva], sign one copy and o o S
return it to this off1Ce. Upon receipt of a signed AFE, we will forward ' ‘ :
a2 KModel-Form Operating Agreement. The second copy of the AFE may be
retained for your files.
Ye are now in the process of scheduling a hearing before ths full
Commission of the Hew Mexico 0il Conservation Division ;:;ianta‘Fe~\\\\\
concerning our request for non-stdndard location of G60 FSL & 660 FUL
Section 24. Ve will keep you informed on the progress .

If you should have any further information in thlS regard, please let us
hear from you.

Very truly yours,

A
X
2
2

DH/mh

Enclosures as above

WA VG WAL

‘. :\l B G Wl ['[]‘ .‘f‘
o NS A o




ADDRESS LIST .
Pennzoil Company
P. 0. Box 1828
Midland, Texas 79702 ‘
Attentiqn: Hr. Mike McCullough | :

Inexco 0i1 Company
1100 Milam Building
Suite 1900

Houston, Texas 77002

M NN 2

Attention: Mr. William 6. Goodwin

Maralo, Inc. and Mrs. Erma Lowe
4600 Post Qak Place

Suite 307 , ‘ : : |
Houston, Texas 77027 ‘ _ ’ |

Attention: Mr. John Burke

Exxon Company, U.S.A.
P. 0. Box 1600
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: Mr. H. W. Hugly

Continental 0i1 Company
P. 0. Box 1959
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: Hr. David M. Goodfellow . -

Tenneco 0i1 Company

6800 Park Ten Blvd. -
Suite 200 North

San Antonio, Texas 78213

Attention: tr. M. M. Hinze

Arco 011 and Gas Company
P. 0. Box 1610
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: HMr. Curt Krehbiel

s a2 POVMERE 1 AN SR Y e
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DETAIL WELL ESTIMATE

LG-6340 ’ APPR. NO.

LEASE NO.
LEASE NAME _South Empire State WELL NO. 1 W. L
COUNTY Eddy STATE New HMexico FIELD Empire Morroy, South

e 4 = i et

LOCATION: 660 FSL and 660 FWL Section 24, T-17-S, R-28-E

'DRILLING INTANGIBLES: : PRODUCER DRY HOLE
1. Drilling Cost Fest @ --Per Foot '
2. Day Work __52 Days at $5000./day )

: . ___Rig Mobilization $73,000. _ 330,000 330,000 5
3. Coring Service Well Surveys 25,000 25.000
4, Testing —— : S . ’

5,000 o 5.000 R
5. Fuel Water :
6. Mud and Water _ Mud Logging 26,000 26,000
7. Cementing Service Cement Floats 42,800 17.800

8. Company Labor : Contract Labor . 12,000 1,200

- 8, Digging Pils . Filling Pits- 12,000 '12.900 :
10. Roads & Bridges Dredging & Grading —— 12,000 _ 12,000 i
1. Acidizing : Fracturing Perforating 150,000 = !
12. Plugging , 8,000
13. Trucking Cost 8,500 2,500 ;
14, Devolopment Superintendence 73 days @ $-350.00 /day 26,250 : 18.200
15. Rental Equipment _ : S 23.000 : 18.000
16, Swabbing and Testing 15 days at $1,200. : 18,000 -

17. Other Costs — Bits 29.100 29.109

Cont ingence . ' 30,350 15,200
Total Intangibles . 750,600 520,000
WELL EQUIPMENT:
18, Casing 500 FL. of 13_3/8_ @ —23.368 _ Per FL
T 2.500__ Ftof _85/8 @-11853 Perfl .
T 11400 Ftof _51/2 @ 12764 Per Ft. 186,826 41,317
49, Tubing 11,400 Ft. of 2 7/8. @ 5067 Per FL. . 57,264 |
20. Casing Head i ._._6-,000___ . 6,000 i
21. - Xmas Tree or Pumping Connections : —.39.000 - )
22, Pumping Unit i : i .
23. ~ Engine :
24. Sucker Rods — — e e e T T T - .
!

.?:,’i i WS S e ST " ) ' - .
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DETAIL WELL ESTIMATE

LEASE No. __ LG-6340 | « C APPR.NO,

LEASE NAME _South Empire State . WELL NO. _] . W. I —

COUNTY Eddy ___ STATE New Mexico FIELD Enpire Morrow, South 3

LQCATION: 660 FSL ‘and 660 FWL Section 24, T-17-S, R-28-F

DAILLING INTANGIBLES: : : PRODUGER pny HOL.E
1. Drilling Cost Feet @ -Per Foot
2. Day Work 52 Days_at $5000./day )

: _— Rig Mobilization $73,000. 330,000 330,000 _
3. Coring Service , Well Surveys 25,000 25.000 ; » !
4, Testing . _ . |

5,000 o 5.000 ; 4’

5. Fuel Water : :
6. Mud ______and Water _ Mud Logging 26,000 : 26,000
7. Cementing Service Cement Floats 42,800 17,800 .
8. Company Labor i Contract Labor 12,000 1 1,200
9. Digging Pils Filling Pits- 12,000 ‘12,000

10. Roads & Bridges Dredging & Grading ___- 12,000 —12000

11, Acidizing _______ Fracturing _______ Perforating ______ 150,000 L mee o

12. Plugging 5 8,000 LT

13. Trucking Cost _ 8.500 2,500

14.. Devolopment Superintendence 75 days @ $-350.00 sday 26,250 - 18.200

15. Rental Equipment : : 23,000 . 18,000 ;

16. Swabbing and Testing 15 days at $1,200. . 18,000 o .

17. Other Costs __Bits : 29,100 29,100

Contingence 30,350 15,200
Tolal Intangbiss 750,000 520,000 _
WELL EQUIPMENT:
18. Casing 600 Fi of _13 3/8_ @ _23.368 _ Per FL. _
. 2.500__Ftof _85/8 @ _11.853 _ Per Ft. .
: ~131,400°_Ft.of _51/2 @ -12.764 _ Per FL 186,826 41,317

19. Tubing 11,400 Ft.of _2 7/8. @ —5.067  PerFt. . 57.164

20. Casing Head ._ —56,000 . ) 5,000 ;

21. - Xmas Tree or Pumping Connections : —.39,000 . :

22. Pumping Unit . '

23. “Engine

24. Sucke Rods

25 Pump .

26. Tanx Battery 7,200 }

27. Separator or Dehydration Equip. ) 32,000 . :

28, Metering Equipment . . . i

29, Flow Lines : : 12,500

30. Other ____ Contingence —10,000 1

—_ : 18,710 2.683
Total Tangibles 370,000 50,000 K
TOTAL COST OF WELL 1,120,000 570,000 |
REIMARKS:
S o . . )
Originzted by . 0/0-"‘7_“ Q. Near, Titte _Engincer Date April 30, 1930
I-.pp-mvcd e Titlg : Date _ '
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

= ECEIVED

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING w2t |
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION i) V23198 | }
COMMISSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF T T e 3
CONSIDERING: ‘ Cil CONS"RVATION DIVISICN
- SANTA FE

| L Mo O/ ¥ G5 @m/}‘c;‘--—«}' (2%
APPLICATION OF BOYLE-HAREMAN FOR CASE NO. 6827
COMPULSORY POOLING GO

. LBEAFION, EDDY COUNTY, NEW mxxcoi\ ’ Order No. R- 63 7/

. 7
ORDER OF THE JAMMISSION

Y THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 5, 1980, i
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Conservation Commission
of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission".

, Jub : .
NOW, on this . day of June, 1980, the Commission,
having considered the testimony, exhibits and the record, and i
being fully advised in the premises, :

FINDS:

(L) That due public notice having been giver as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof. A/fa? ﬂI\/)LGéﬁ C; y

A (2) That the applicant, Deyte—Hartmen, seeks an order
pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formation

underlying the S/2 of Section 24, Township 17 South, Range 28
East, N.M.P.M., South Empire-Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New

Mexico. 460

(3) That the applicant has the rig%‘drill and proposes

to drill a well at an smorthodex locatio feet from the

South line and f@% feet from the Weet line of said Section 24.
4 .
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